
ITEM:'10.2
(rD # 23s57)

MEETING DATE:
Tuesday, January 09, 2024

FROM : HOUSING AUTHORITY:

SUBJECT: HOUSING AUTHORITY: Receive and File Annual Housing Successor Report for
Fiscal Year 2022-2023i All Districts. [$0]

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of Commissioners:

1. Receive and file the attached Annual Housing Successor Report for Fiscal Yeat 2022-
2023, including all attachments (Report) pursuant to California Health and Safety Code
Section 34176.1(0; and

2. Direct Housing Authority staff to post the Report on the Housing Authority's lnternet
Website as required under California Health and Safety Code Section 34176.1(0.

ACTION:Consent

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent
Date:
xc:

Jeffries, Spiegel, Washington, Perez and Gutierrez
None
None
January 9, 2024
Housing Authority

Kimberly A. Rector
ftile rd
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SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
HOUSING AUTHORITY

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

On motion of Commissioner Perez, seconded by Commissioner Jeffries and duly carried
by unanimous vote, lT WAS ORDERED that the above matter is approved as recommended.



FINANCIAL DATA Cu.rant Fl!cal Yoar: TotalCo3t: Ongolng Co.t

COST $0 $0 $0 SO

$0 s0 $0 cn
Budget Adjustment: No

C.E.O. RECOMMENDATION: Approve

BACKGROUND:
Summary

Pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Section 34176.1(0, the Housing Authority of the
County of Riverside (Housing Authority), in its capacity as housing successor to the former
Redevelopment Agency for the County of Riverside (HASA), and in its capacity as housing
successor to the former Coachella Redevelopment Agency (CSA), shall conduct, and shall
provide to its governing body, an independent financial audit of the Low and Moderate lncome
Housing Asset Fund (LMIHAF) for the HASA and CSA within six (6) months after the end of
each flscal year, which may be included in the independent financial audit of the Housing
Authority. The report shall contain all the required information set forth in California Health and
Safety Code Section 34176.1(f) and be posted on the Housing Authority's lnternet website.

The attached Housing Authority of the County of Riverside Annual Housing Successor Annual
Report for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 (Annual Housing Successor Report) fulfills the requirements
of California Health and Safety Code Section 34'176.1(f) regarding the LMIHAF's for both the
HASA and CSA. The Housing Authority has also obtained an lndependent Auditors' Report for
the year ending June 30, 2023, which is attached to the Annual Housing Successor Report.
The Annual Housing Successor Report outlines the flnancial and housing details of the HASA
and CSA for Fiscal Yeat 2022-2023. \he purpose of the Annual Housing Successor Report is to
provide the Board of Commissioners, as the governing body ofthe Housing Authority, an annual
report on the housing assets and activities of the Housing Authority in its capacity as housing
successor, under Part 1.85, Division 24 ol the California Health and Safety Code, in particular
Sections 34176 and 34176.1, which includes an independent financial audit ofthe LMIHAF and
a summary report of various financial data.

The Annual Housing Successor Report is posted and available for viewing on the Housing
Authority's website at https://harivco.oro/about-us/housinq-successor-aoencv as required under
Calitornia Health and Safety Code Section 34176.1(0.

The Annual Housing Successor Report will positively impact citizens and businesses as the
report will provide for transparency in connection with the accounting of funds in the Low and
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SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS HOUSING AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

NET COUNTY COST

SOURCE OF FUNDS: N/A
For Fiscal Year: 2023124

lmpact on Citizens and Businesses

tD# 23557 10.2



SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS HOUSING AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Moderate-lncome Housing Asset Fund and HASA and CSA projects in compliance with
California Health and Safety Code Section 34176.1(f).

ln compliance with California Health and Safety Code Section 34176.1(0, the Annual Housing
Successor Report accounts for funds in the Low- and Moderate-lncome Housing Asset Fund
and status of projects under HASA and CSA during the period of July 1, 2022, through June 30,
2023.

ATTACHMENTS:
. Annual Housing Successor Report for Fiscal Year 2022-2023, including Financial

Statements and lndependent Auditors' Report for Fiscal Year Ending June 30,2023

Page 3 of 3 lD# 23557 10.2

SUPPLEMENTAL:
Additional Fiscal lnformation



Housing Authority of the County of Riverside

ANNUAL HOUSING SUCCESSOR REPORT
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022.2023

Pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Section 34176.1 (0

July'1 ,2022 to June 30,2023

Heidi Marshall
Executive Director

5555 Arlington Avenue
Riverside, CA 92504

Mike Walsh, Deputy Executive Director
(760) 393-331 4, MFWalsh@rivco.oro

Juan Garcia, Deputy Director
(951 ) 955-81 26, iuoarcia@rivco.oro

Cindy Hui, Deputy Director
(951) 343-5428,
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Background

Senate Bill No. 341 ("Bill") was an act to amend Section 34176 of, and to add Section 34176.1

to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to redevelopment.

This Bill retains the housing provisions of the Community Redevelopment Law (CRL) but alters

many other provisions of the law including among olhers the provisions relating to planning and

administrative costs, income targeting provisions, expenditures of the Low and Moderate lncome

Housing Asset Fund for the development of rental housing for households earning 30% or less of

area median lncome, restrictions in developing senior rental housing pro.iects, allowing the

housing successor agencies to transfer funds among themselves, requiring the housing

successor agency that has not expended excess surplus funds within three years to transfer the

surplus to the Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD), initiation of the

development activities on any land the housing successor agency obtained from the former
redevelopment agency within five years after the Department of Finance (DOF) confirmed the
property as a housing asset, and preparation of an annual report on detailed housing information

to be posted on the housing successor's website.

Assembly Bill No. 1793 was an act to amend Section 34'176.'l of the Health and Safety Code,
relating to redevelopment which requires that posted information to also include, as specified, an

inventory of homeownership units assisted by the former redevelopment agency or the housing

successor that are subject to covenants or restrictions or to an adopted program that protects the
former redevelopment agency's investment of moneys from the Low and Moderate lncome
Housing Asset Fund.

Senate Bill No. 107 was an act to amend Sections 34171,34173, U176, 34176.1, 34177,

34177.3,34177.5,34178,34179,34179.7,34180,34181,34183,34186,34187,34'189,34191.3,
34191.4, and 34191 .5 of, and to add Sections 34170.1 , 34177 .7 , 34179.9, and 34191 .6 to, the
Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 96.11 and 98 of, and to add Section 96.24 to,

the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to local government, and making an appropriation
therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

Assembly Bill No. 346 further modifled Section 34176.1 of the Health and Safety Code, effective

JanuayI , 2018.
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On June 29, 2011, Assembly Bill X1 26 (AB x1 26), which provided for the dissolution of all

California redevelopment agencies, was adopted and enacted into law. California Redevelopment
Agencies were dissolved on February 1 , 2U2. f he Housing Authority of the County of Riverside
("Housing Authority") under County of Riverside Board of Supervisors Resolution Nos. 2012-035,

2012-001 and 2012-005 adopted on July 3, 2012, accepted all housing functions previously

performed by the former Redevelopment Agency for the County of Riverside and is now the
housing successor agency pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34176. The Housing

Authority also entered a Memorandum of Understanding with the City of Coachella on June 4,

2013 accepting the transfer of housing assets and functions of the former Coachella

Redevelopment Agency to the Housing Authority.

The Housing Authority of the County of Riverside has prepared this Annual Housing Successor
Report for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 in its capacity as housing successor to the former
Redevelopment Agency for the County of Riverside (HASA) and as housing successor to the
former Coachella Redevelopment Agency (CSA). The report will be posted on the Housing
Authority's website at httos://harivco.oro/about-us/ho US no-successor-aoencv

Pursuant to California Health and Safety Code 34176.1(0, the housing successor shall conduct,
and shall provide to its governing body, an independent financial audit of the Low and Moderate
lncome Housing Asset Fund within six months after the end of each fiscal year, which may be
included in the independent financial audit of the host jurisdiction. lf the housing successor is not
a city or county, it shall also provide to its governing body and post on its lnternet Web site all of
the following information for the previous fiscal year:

A list of Appendices and all applicable attachments can be found behind this Summary
Report. This report, its attachments, lmplementation Plans and Recognized Obligation
Payment Schedules are posted on the Housing Authority website at:
httos ://harivco.orq/about-us /housino-successor-aoencv.

Unless otherwise provided, all Sections referenced in this Housing Successor Report refer
to the California Health and Safety Code.

Requirement (1)
The amount the citv, untv. or citv and countv received pursuant subDaraoraph (A) of
paraaraph (9 of subdivision (b) of Section 34191.4

HASA:
There were no loan agreements between the former Redevelopment Agency for the County of
Riverside (RDA) and the County of Riverside under which the County of Riverside transferred
money to the former RDA for a lawful purpose, and where the former RDA was obligated to repay
the money it received pursuant to a required repayment schedule. Therefore, the amount received
by the County of Riverside is $0.

csA:
There were no loan agreements between the former Coachella Redevelopment Agency (CRA)
and the City of Coachella under which the City of Coachella transferred money to the former CRA
for a laMul purpose, and where the former CRA was obligated to repay the money it received

J

SUMMARY



Requirement (2)
to the lncome Hous tin ish

between amounts deDosited Dursuant to su araonDhs (B) and (Cl of raoraoh (3) of
subdivision (d of Section 34191 .4. amounts for other items listed on the Recoonized
Oblioation Pavment Schedule /ROPS) and other amounts deDosited

pursuant to a required repayment schedule. Therefore, the amount received by the City of
Coachella is $0.

HASA:

Total deposits to the Low and Moderate lncome Housing Asset Fund for Fiscal Year 2022'2023
was $423,870.

There were no agreements between the former RDA and the County of Riverside under which
the County of Riverside transferred a real property interest to the former RDA for a lawful purpose,
where the former RDA was obligated to pay the County of Riverside for the real property interest.
Therefore, the amount received by the County of Riverside is $0.

There were no agreements between the former RDA and the County of Riverside under which
the County of Riverside contracted with a third party on behalf of the former RDA for the
development of infrastructure in connection with a redevelopment project as identified in a
redevelopment plan and the former RDA was obligated to reimburse the County of Riverside for
the payments made by the County of Riverside to the third party. Therefore, the amount received
by the County of Riverside is $0.

(See Aftachment Al)

Total deposits to the Low and Moderate lncome Housing Asset Fund for Fiscal Yea( 2022-2023
was S103,485.

There were no agreements between the former CRA and the City of Coachella under which the
City of Coachella transferred a real property interest to the former CRA for a lawful purpose, where
the former CRA was obligated to pay the City of Coachella for the real property interest. Therefore,
the amount received by the City of Coachella is $0.

There were no agreements between the former CRA and the City of Coachella under which the
City of Coachella contracted with a third party on behalf of the former CRA for the development
of infrastructure in connection with a redevelopment project as identified in a redevelopment plan
and the former CRA was obligated to reimburse the City of Coachella for the payments made by
the City of Coachella to the third party. Therefore, the amount received by the City of Coachella
is $0.

(See Attachment A2)
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Requirement (3)
tn n the close of tho fiscal

amounts held for items listed on the Recoqnized Obliaation Pavme t Schedule from other
amounts.

HASA:
The balance in the fund at the close of Fiscal Yea( 2022-2023 was $'161 ,097

Ending Fund Balance 06/30/22

Add: Deposits

Prior Year Adjustment

Less: Expenses

Ending Fund Balance 06i30/23

CSA:

The balance in the fund at the close of Fiscal Year 2022-2023 was $1 3,396

$ 89,102

$ 103,485

$ (179.190)

$__fir96

Reouirement ,
ex ures from e udi but not

1A1 lor monitorinq and preservino the lonq-term affotdabilitv of units subiect to aflordabilitv

(B) for homeless prevention and rapid rehousinq services for the develooment of housinq

The housing successor may expend per fiscal year up to an amount equal to 5% of the statutory
value of real property owned by the housing successor and of the loans and grants receivable or
$200,000. whichever is greater.

q

Ending Fund Balance 06/30/22

Add: Deposits

Less: Expenses

Ending Fund Balance 06/30/23

$ 430,518

$ 423,870

$ (327,101)

$ (366.191)

$lEt_ogz

restictions or covenants entered into bv the redevelopment aoencv of the housino
successor and administeina tha activities descibed in paraoraPhs (2) and (31 ol

described in panaraph (2 of subdivision (a). and
(C) for the development of housino pursuant to paraoraph (A of subdivision (a).

exDenditures

subdivision (a),



For Fiscal Yeat 2022-2023, the total expenses amounted to $693,291, of which $693,291
pertained to administrative activities and $0 was expended for the development of housing
activities.

(See Attachment B1)

The statutory value of total assets is $167,460,463 (See Requirement #5) and the maximum
allowable cap al So/o is $8,373,023 HASA's expenditure of $693,291 is within the cap.

For Fiscal Yeat 2022-2023, there were no expenses paid out for the adminrstrative activities,
homeless prevention and rapid re-housing as well as for development of housing.

The statutory value of total assets is $5,356,077 (See Requirement #5) and the maximum
allowable cap at 5% is $267,803.

Requirement (5)
1 a the tut alue of real o

bv the housino successor. the value of loans and oranfs receivable. andthe sum of these
two amounts

Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34176 (a) (2), the California Department of Finance
(DOF) memorialized in a letter dated February 15, 2013, updated June 12,2015 and May 11,
2016, the approval of the list of assets transferred to the HASA, which includes lhe following:

Statutory value of real property
Value of loans receivable:
Value of grants receivable:

Total Assets:

$
$
$

32,434,078
92,833,688

(See Attachment Cl )
(See Attachment C2)
(See Attachment C2)42.1 92.967

$167J00.463

The list of housing assets, loans, and grants of the former Coachella Redevelopment Agency was
approved by the Department of Finance on March 5, 2015.

Statutory value of real property
Value of loans receivable:

Total Assets:

$ 1,418,621
$ 3.937.456
$_5156-072

(See Aftachment C3)
(See Attachment C4)

o

Requirement (6)
A desciption of anv transfers made Dursuant to DaraoraDh (2) of subdivision b) in the Drevious
fiscal vear and. if sti unencumbered. in eadier fiscal vears and a desciDtion of and status
update on any proiects for which transferred funds have been or will be expended if that proiect
has not vet been placed in seNice.

HASA:

csA:

HASA:

csA:



There were no agreements made between the Housing Authority of the County of Riverside and
any other Housing Successor and any contiguous jurisdictions to transfer funds from the Low and
Moderate lncome Housing Asset Funds for the purpose of developing transit priority projects.

Reouirement (7)
A desciDtion of anv proiect for which the housmo successor /.Bceives. or holds DroDertv tax
revenue. Dursuant to the Recoqnized Obliaation Payment Schedule (ROPS) and the status of
that Droiect.

The applicable ROPS for the reporting period from Joly 1,2021 through June 30.2022 is ROPS
21-22.

Project description status (See Attachment Dl )
ROPS 21-22 (See Attachment D2)

CSA:

Project description status (See Attachment D3)
ROPS 21-22 (See Attachment D4)

HASA:

After a meet and confer session, the Department of Finance (DOF) approved the housing asset
transfer on February '15, 2013 and updated list June 12, 2O15. All the properties were acquired
prior to February 1 , 2012 and the Housing Authority intends to initiate development activities on
these land assets within five years of DOF approval.
(See Attachment El )
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Reouirement (8)
For interests in real orooeriv acouired bv the former redevelopment aoencv oior to Februarv

1 lian with ion 33334.16 tn

acauirod on or after February 1. 2012, a status update on the proiect.

Reouirement (9)
n outstandin n 33413 t,

transfer to lhe housrno succes sor on Februal l . 2012. of the hous successor's Drooress
in meetino those oblioa ions. and of the houslno successot's plans to t unmet oblioations
ln addition. the hou successor sha// include in the reDort Dosted on its lntemet Web site
the implementa ion Dlace of the former rede ment aoencv.

HASA:

CSA:

The Department of Finance (DOF) approved the housing asset transfer on March 5, 2015.
(See Attachment E2)



Under Section 33413, whenever dwelling units housing persons and familtes of low- or moderate-
income are destroyed or removed from the low- and moderate-income housing market aS part of
a redevelopment pro.Ject that is subject to a written agreement with the redevelopment agency or
where financed assistance has been provided by the redevelopment agency, the redevelopment
agency shall, within 4 years of the destruction or removal, rehabilitate, develop, or construct, or
cause to be rehabilitated, developed, or constructed, for rental or sale to persons and families of
low- or moderate-income, an equal number of replacement dwelling units that have an equal or
greater number of bedrooms as those destroyed or removed units at affordable housing costs
within the territorial Jurisdiction of the redevelopment agency.

HASA:

. The Housing Authority does not have any outstanding obligations pursuant to Section
33413. No units were destroyed or removed for lhe period of July 1 , 2022 through June
30,2023.

The lmplementation Plan for the former Redevelopment Agency for the County of Riverside will
be posted on the Housing Authority website at:
httos ://harivco.oro/about-us /housi nq-successor-aoencv

CSA:

. The Housing Authority does not have any outstanding obligations pursuant to Section
33413. No units were destroyed or removed for the period of July 1 , 2022 through June
30, 2023.

The lmplementation Plan for the former Redevelopment Agency for the City of Coachella is
posted on the Housing Authority website at:
httos ://harivco.orq/about- ousi no-successor-aoencv

Requirement (10)
The information rea ired bv subDaraoraph (B) of oaraqraph ) of subdivision (a)

HASA:

For Fiscal Year 2020-2021, the Housing Authority expended $1,500,000 funding for the
development and construction of Villa Hermosa lll.

CSA:

The Housing Authority did not expend any funds for the development of rental housing

8

This provision requires the housing successor agency to demonstrate in the Annual Report for
2019 and every five years thereafter to expend all funds remaining in the Low and Moderate
Income Housing Asset Fund after expenditures allowed for program administralion and
monitoring for the development of rental housing affordable to and occupied by households
earning 30% or less of the Area Median lncome.



Requirement fi1)
The Dercentaoe of units of deed-restricted rental housino resticted to se niors and assisled
individuallv or iointlv bv the housino successor. its fomer redeveloDment aoencv. and its host
iurisdiction within the vious 10 vears in relation to the aqqreqate number of units deed-
resticted rcntal hou assisfed individuallv or iointly bv the housino successo,i its fomer
redeveloDment aqencv. and its host iuisdiction within the same time oeriod

This provision under the Health and Safety Code would require that if the aggregate number of
units of deed-restricted rental housing restricted to seniors and assisted by the housing
successor, its former redevelopment agency, and its host jurisdiction within the previous 10 years
(rolling) exceeds 50% of the aggregate number of units of deed-restrrcted rental housing assisted
by the housing successor, its former redevelopment agency, and its host jurisdictions within the
same period, then the housing successor shall not expend these funds to assist additional senior
housing units until the housing successor or its host jurisdiction assists, and construction has
started on, a number of units available to all persons regardless of age that is equal to 50% of the
aggregate number of units of deed-restricted rental housing units assisted by the housing
successor, its former redevelopmenl agency, and its host jurisdiction within the same time period.

HASA:
The percentage of deed-restricted rental housing restricted lo seniors to the aggregate deed-
restricted rental units for the previous 10 years, 'from 711120131o 613012023, is 

-%.
(See Aftachment F1)

CSA:
The percentage of deed-restricted rental housing restricted to seniors to the aggregate deed-
restricted rental units for the previous 10 years, fuom71112013 to 6/30/2023, is %.
(See Attachment F2)

Requirement (12)
The amount of anv ex ss suro,/us. the amount of time that the su ssor aoencv has had
excess surp/us, and the housinq successo/s olan for eliminatino the excess surD/us.

An excess surplus is defined as lhe 'unencumbered amount in the account that exceeds the
greater of one million dollars ($1,000,000) or the aggregate amount deposited into the account
during the housing successor's preceding four fiscal years, whichever is greatel'.

HASA:

Balance in the fund as of June 30, 2023 $ 161,097

Deposits 2013-2014
Deposits 2014-2015
Deposits 2015-2016
Deposits 2016-2017
Deposits 2017 -2018
Deposits 2018-2019

$ 5,1 81 ,238
$ 1 ,038,1 96
$ 249,006
$ 1,708,816
$ 696,400
$ s27,316

q

Less Encumbered funds for projects:
MH AbandonmenUForeclosure $236,795 ($ 195.171)

Total Unencumbered Amount: 3 0



Deposits 2019-2020
Deposits 2020-2021
Deposits 2022-2023 423,87 O

$
$
$

268,579
347,720
832,1 55

TotalAggregateAmountDeposited: $10-649-426

The Total Unencumbered Amount ($0) does not exce€d $1,000,000 or the Total
Aggregate Amount Deposited ($10,649,426). Therefore, no excess surplus.

Total Excess Surplus as of June 30,2022: $ 0

CSA:

Balance in the fund as of June 30, 2023
Less Encumbered funds for projects:

Total Unencumbered Amount:

$ 13,396
0

i___3gJru

Deposits 2013-2014
Deposits 2014-2015
Deposits 2015-2016
Deposits 2016-2017
Deposits 2017 -2018
Deposits 2018-2019
Deposits 2019-2020
Deposits 2020-2021
Deposits 2022-202 103,485

$ 31,393
$ 92,396
$ 11,672
$ 81,228
$ 170,356
$ 104,799
$ 14,743
$ 111,556
$ 76.088

Total AggregateAmountOeposited; $------6942111

The Total Unencumbered Amount ($89, 102) does not exceed $1 ,000,000 or the Total
Aggregate Amount Deposited ($694,231). Therefore, no excess surplus.

Total Excess Surplus as ofJune 30, 2023 $ 0

(A) The number of homeownership units as of June 30, 2023 less properties lost to portfolio

HASA:

The total number of homeownership units assisted that are subiect to covenants or restrictions
is 1085. (See Attachment Gl )

Requirement (13)
An inventoN of homeowne rshiD units assisted bv the fomer rede ent aoencv or the
housrno successor lhal are subiect to covenants or restrictions or to adonted orooram that
Drotects the fomer develoDment aoencv's investment of monevs from the Low and

Fund ursuanl fo s This inven
shall include all of the follo wtno nfomation.

CSA:
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The total number of homeownershrp units assisted that are subject to covenants or restrictions
is 51. (See Attachment G2)

(B) ln the first report pursuant to this subdivision, the number of units lost to the portfolio afier
February 1 ,2012, and the reason or reasons for those losses. For all subsequent reports, the
number of the units lost to the portfolio in the last fiscal year and the reason for those losses.

HASA:

A total of 13 units were lost to the portfolio during the period of July 1, 2022lo June 30, 2023
as a result of foreclosure, loan repayment, or meeting the terms of the affordability.
(No Attachment H1 this reporting period)

CSA:

A total of 6 units were lost to the portfolio during the period of July 'l , 2022lo June 30, 2023
as a result of foreclosure, loan repayment, or meeting the terms of the affordability.
(See Attachment H2)

(C) Any funds returned to the housing successor as part of an adopted program that protects the
former redevelopment agency's investment of moneys from the Low and Moderate lncome
Housing Fund.

HASA:

For Fiscal Yeat 2022-2023, the total funds returned as part of loan repayment was $244,005

CSA:

For Fiscal Year 2022-2023, the total funds returned as part of loan repayment was $103,365

(D) Whether the housing successor has contracted with any outside entity for the management
of the units, and if so, the identity of the entity.

The Housing Successor has not contracted with any outside entity to manage its units.

11



ATTACHMENTS

Amount Deposited to the Low and Moderate lncome Housing Asset Fund

Al Deposits for HASA
A2 Deposits for CSA

Expenditures from Fund by Category

Bl HASA Expenditures

Statutory value of real property owned and value of loans receivable

C1 DOF Approval of HASA Assets
C2 Loans of HASA
C3 Real Property of CSA
C4 Loans of CSA

Description of any project for which Housing Successor receives, or holds
property tax revenue and the status of that project

Dl HASA Proiect Descriptions and Status
D2 HASA ROPS 2020.21
D3 CSA Project Descriptions and Status
D4 CSA ROPS 2020-21

Project Status Update for interests in real property acquired by the former
redevelopment agency prior to, on or after February 1, 2012 in compliance
with Section 33334.16

E1 HASA Real Property
E2 CSA Real Property

Percentage of units of deed-restricted rental housing restricted to seniors
and assisted individually or jointly within the previous 10 year time period

Fl HASA Restricted Units
F2 CSA Restricted Units

lnventory of homeownership units assisted

G1 HASA Homeownership Units
G2 CSA Homeownership Units

Number of units lost to the portfolio

H'l HASA units Lost
H2 CSA Units Lost

Housing Authority of the County of Riverside
Financial Statements and lndependent Auditors' Report for Fiscal
Year Ending June 30, 2022



Attachment A1

Amount Deposited to the Low and Moderate lncome Housing Asset Fund

Al Deposits for HASA



Loan Repayments 244,OO5

Leases

Hernandez Mobile Home Park 33,300

33,300Total Leases

Total Loan Payments and Lease 277,3O5

Loan Pay Off - Home repair 0

lnfill Housing Down Payment Assistance Prograr 0

SHRP payoff Progran 25,000

Contributions Non-County Agenc 7t,o1 4

MonitorinB Fees 49,903

Miscellaneous Revenue 588

TOTAL DEPOSITS G'D

ATTACHMENT A1 - Deposits for HASA

rOTAL DEPOSITS TO THE TOW AND MODERATE INCOME HOUSING ASSET FUNDS

From July 2022 through June 30, 2023

Revenue CateBory



Attachment A2
Amount Deposited to the Low and Moderate lncome Housing Asset Fund

A2 Deposits for CSA



ATTACHMENT A2 - Deposits for CSA

TOTAT DEPOSITS TO THE LOW AND MODERATE INCOME HOUSING ASSET FUNDS

From July 2022 through June 30,2023

103,365Loan Repayments

120Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL DEPOSITS

Revenue CateSory Amount



Attachment 81
Expenditures by Fund Category

81 HASA Expenditures



(A) Administrative Activities:
38,923Legal Services

54,878.41County Counsel

94,229.43Board Costs

office Expenses:

AdvertisinB 4,804

Bank Analysis Charge

Communications
4,615Computer Supplies

Human Resources Services

Document Storage 6,105
Non Capital Assets

office supplies 40

Postage 414

Re nt 4,553
1,384Other General Misc Expense

Total Office Expenses 32,175

Employee Expenses:

Salaries and Benefits 81,301

Worker's Compensation

Compensated Absences Accrual-Required by GAAPr

3,613

150,980
776,121Net Pension Liability

412,O75Total Employee Expenses

Audit Fees 72,447

687Financial lnvestigation - Reports

Equipment and Materials 2,372
160Fleet Services

Computer Services 1 ,733
38,278County Computer Services

693,29tTotal Expenses - Administrative Activities

(C) Development of Housing Activities:
Paseo delos Heroes lll 0

0(c)Total oevelopment of Housint Activities
TOTAL EXPENSES 69t,291

ATTACHMENT B1 - HASA Expenditures

EXPENDITURES FROM FUND BY CATEGORY

From July 2022 throuth rune 30,2023

TOTAT EXPENSE

ADD: NON CASH EXPENSE

Compensated Absences Accrual-Required by GAAP'
Net Pension Liability

365,191

150,980
776,727 327,707

693,291

Expense Cate8ory Amount

1,904

1,809

4,016

2,470

TOTAT EXPENSES



Attachment Gl
Statutory Value of Real Property Owned and

Value of Loans Receivable

Cl Real Property of HAStuCSA



Cl - HASA LAND as o, Jun€ 2023

8,531,806.m 5uE. lma HBT 9lll.. to EFy 5l 6M

185-460{01
lE5{70{0!
1E5-470-@2

CAMINO REAI (lur!pa Valley)

177-231-014

CAt{at STR€fT (Ju.upa V.lley/C.nal Str..l lnillor.nS.
Coart Titl.) 49,795.00 SouE 2010 T., Er.h, H.bh.r ro bulld 2 hotrt.

179-l3GO02

r79-330{03
r79-330-005

Ml55lON GAIEwAY vILLAS (Cotlonwood

MHP/Cr€9tmore-lurupa Valley)
2,623,457 .OO

sour. 20oa&2or0I.rtu.mpr.ata*lrhtlHoc.rpal2013.Enr. nl
lnro DDA 2013 ADDryrna tort.r.r.dll' 2019

Ml55rON 8wD CHURCH/VBRAVO (Juruoa vall€y) 354,504.@ touE. Tu Er.hrl Io 5.rl169.070-031

1,813,555.00
sourc. Lr Er.opr, Prcp.nc. *ill nrd 5 yl .rt..roh to d.v.lo! Lot

m.[.r & t.ound L.{ ruat.lt d. ttP?

181-030{t2
18r-03G015
181{41{13
lE1,041{14

VI5TARIOII

rlal-o50-oo2

443-05G003
2t43,050-Oqt
ir43{5(X)17
il43{50{18
441-05S020
zra3,o50-o2 t
ir43{5(H)22
443-05G023
443450-024
{43-050{27
443{SG028
443,050-029

443-05e030
rt43.050{31
443{50{33
443-050-039
419-050-024

439060{09
439.060010

439{5GO11
439{5(X)14
439.060-015

439-281{35

6,249,554.@

(2,787,302.@)

sour.r ricdm.il/r., h.6pr - Appo.ch.d rv.nl d.rlor.tr (L
lrnr, N.llo..lCORE, LINC & LINC)rh.r..6noi m.k. h sorr

cDxvty Nct oF Dll tl t PtorEirY tocarro t THt orv or xtMar
totAttotD ltt NoulNG Puirola!
r E rroarrry w,rl !E loro at FAn Mln(rT vauE laaD urot{ A

RECaTV IU tioM Mlt{to aotvtvANct

NORIH I.IEMET HOUSING

7S1.130-019

751.130-020
1@ PALMS ..r lo.. ro Ch.ho o' ttPr

4,967,237.@
sourc.. H't eonds Tr.bL/r.r Er.hrLt a *hi cvHc .rpird t.Elvi^a
.omm.E{l ft . lo' NMTC rIEED Io €XTErlD

751

751

151

751

751

160{04
7@-@7
15G009

160.012

r60-014

MIDDLSTOT{ ST & 65TH AvENUE (Tnermal)

1,512,965 @ s.uE. Iu tr.mpl . Pl.nnria rostlt757.260-009 VILLALOAOS MOAILE HOME PARK

757 110 023 HTRNANOEZ MOSILE IIOME PAR( 403,011.@
252,625.00 !6uE. Irr ar.mpt. AHOC ENAor9lr329-221-008 SHERMAN ROAD(Romoland lnffll Hou5rng)

727 030-030 LAs MANANIIAS (trncoh 5r Mrtrant Center) 1s,000.00

.UE OF UND/^IRSLIAIf'TO r?rf ,lSG/lltEIllllisff,rl LlsI AP'PRIOVEO Av @t 2l,ll7,(xr.(I) Cl

19,88617 Aca!iilrLor d.r.6/29l21rA.qut.d rh i.r t.1..MIOOLITON SI & 66TH AVE

3,061,393.00
souE.: :ooa Hrt Bo.dr Turbl.lHErl. rr$lf.rnd lo HA lrlzor.. tNA
rnh P.rh.r9l2lro1, toprio. ro.rr r212013)380'1@ 008 to012 wlloOMAR (form.dy Ir€r La80s)

!.!rc.:20Oa I.r Er.6pr/H.brLi lo dd.lop5in.L l.m'ry u^ntMUSIANG LANE (lurupa valley) 581.0@ @177.250-029
Irnlr.r.dloNA6/10117181.111015 WALLACT SIREET UUTUpa VaIIeY] 32,s83.00
ronrtii.d ro rA6/20/17177 051001 SUNNY SLOPE Uurupa Valley) 22,65r.00
r.ni.n.dioN^6/10l17SUNNY SLOPE Uurupa valley) 45,302 00177.051-@2
Innlr.ri.d ro HA 6/20/17SUNNY SLOPE Uuruoa vallcy) 22,65100177.051,@3
IEnd.r.d to HA6/20/t7NOBTH HEMTI HOU5ING (Hemet) 192,862 00441.050-005

238,709 00 T.r^d.r.d lo HA5/20/17181.030-011 VISTA RIO ll(rurupa valley)
4,rt1,or1.r1

t2,4r4,014.tlETAND fOfAL VALUE OF HASA UNO A5 OF )UNE 30, 2O2J

oE5(RtrIloN NOII5

2,t26,7U @



FinalBalanceD6scription

June 30 2023

43 600 00
29,500 000303-DP2

0506-DP5
RHP08008
RHP08016

34 000 00
26,060 00

400 00
67 200 00
51 000 000502-DP23

0104-DP18
0102-DP15 RHP08027

RHP08038
RHP08029

RHP08019
RHP08023

0103-DP7
0103-DP9

24.800 00
005

000 00

50 400 00

37 980 00

34.400 00

53,000 00

11,000 00
47.400 00

75 000 00

0305-DP24 
Lo!!!:ql?8 
-0308-0P29

0101-DP37
0305-0P39 RHP08065

RHP,08-079

0306-DP46
JVPA-DP48

RHP08043
RHP08046

RHP08066
RHP08070

0305-oP41
01010P45

RHP08049
RHP08061

RHP08072
RHP08074

HOUSING AUTHORITY SUCCESSOR AGENCY . REDEVELOPMENT HSG PROG (HARHP)

Ricardo
Ctuz Ronald
Phelps. Jason
Robles. M

Battres Rodolfo B€ttres & S Manrnez

Dodd L

Rodnguez, Mrchael anc, Mayra
Shr L

Sa o and Hortenoa

75 000 00Kanda ana

& lrma
Truett, Judy

and

Long, Roy & Sutton, Kimbedy

0101-0P1 RHP08001

Ur Atra & Semina Rehmah

Goetter. Denise

r-T
I

747,739.95

20 000 00

20 000 00
20,000.00

20,000 00

FIRST TIME HOMEBUYER PROGRAM (HAFTH)

ZavelaM04,M

Gudino Juan Manueland Mana

FT-02-028

FT-O2,O1o
Ff-02-014
Ff-02-027

0404-02
0404,03

Castrllo Carmen
Leal Claudro

04o4-06

20,000 00Fr-02-0290404-05 Montoya, Balmoae
20.000 00Alvarc,o. JoseFT-02-0310404,07

20,000.00

_.__ l!,104.00
20,000 00Hernandez Frenosco

Wrlherbee. Thomas & Cathy
Rodriguez Jos€ & Sylvia

Gonzalez, Francrsco
Tuck6r, GradleyI

4702-24 FT-97-048

0702-05
0701-05

FT-968-071
FT-968-083

0701-06
070!10

206,400.00

219.262 73
217 4N 00
270,004 81

lnland Empire Rescue Mrssion (27294 Siena Madre Dr)
lnland Emprre Roscue Mrssion (36414 Enka Ct)

lnland Empire Rescue Missron (37925 Encanlo Rd)

229,332 000102-350

INLANO EMPIRE RESCUE MISSION HAIRM

RDA35A10001

RDA35010001

0102-35A
oio2-3s8
o1o2-35C

RDA35810001
ROA35C10001

lnland Empre Rescue Mission (38128 Tranquila Ct)
995,999.54

Trao Gr6en
Steven & N,ladette Watson
Elsre

117 488 00

103 725 75

127,016 00
131.552 00

MH5 0058.04 Manuela & Faustrno Soriano

0102,29A

0506-76

MH3 0105 058
0506-72
0506-73

t\rH5011805
MH5014505

479,741_75

105 000 00

37,500 00

22,000 00

22 500 00

25 000 0o

10,000 00

35.500 00

Ja

22 000 00& Ramr

rlar H Jose

Salvador &Ra I\,4aria

Youn9, Robert

Mendez, Juan A & Mosqueda. Sara

Oseguera. lmelda A vargas, Jarme

RD2 06 004-1

Manuel

MISCELLANEOUS PROJECTS (HAMP)

0101-47$
0101-47$

R04-07,007,2

RD4,07"007-3

RD4-07-007-4

fl
FRANCISCO BELTRAN

Leon l\,4ario

RD2.06 004-2

RD3-07-002A
RD3-07,0028

R04-07-007-5
RD4-07-007-6

RO3-07-002D

RD4-07,007-1

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO TtIE REOEVELOPMENT ACETICY
SCXEOIJIE OF LOANS RECENABTI

ana.hm.nt C2 HA5A Loans Re.€ivabl.

Job Code Cu!t. lD Loan Number

FT-968-091
FI -97 -012

14.000 00
19,300 00

HOUSING AUTHORITY MANUFACTURED HOME REPLACEMENT PROGRAM (HAMRP)

85,000 00

32,500 00
32.s00 00



R04-07-007-7 Za1eoza, Alrcra 26 500 00

RD4-07-007-8

R04-07-007"9

RD4-07-007-10

Jalme. Juin 1., Jaime. Maria A , & Jaime, Miguel A.

Rodnguez, Silvia

Eraulio Perez & €hzabeth Alvarez

RD4-07-007-11 Lua Esmeralda G

Andrade, C slrna Magana
Ramirez, Requel Cruz & Gilberto Benitez (aka No.th Shore lnfill single

Home
0406-10 RD4 06 001-1

RO4 06 ool-2
Balrus, Madilyn Jule (Ripley-Mosa Vorde lnfll- Hsg)
Cevallos Jamie

RD4 06 001-3 NoNerto Nunez

20,500 0Q

25.000 @

_ ??f11 00

I 500 00

26,000 00

24,500.00

159.242 40

25,000 00
25,000 00
24,000.00

RD4-06-01
RD2,05,001-03
RD02-05-0018
RD2-05-001A

JVPA.689 RO2-09-001

Rancho Housing Alliance (aka Ripley Mesa Vorde lnlill)
Carnllo. Mana

285.600 00
3.000 00

Perez, Francisco
Ramirez, Edqar

4,997 00
3.500 00

lnsqre Lrle Skrlls Trarnrnq 327 623 38
1 ,441 ,219.78

HOUSING AUTHORITY RENTAL HOUSING PROJECT (HARHG)

020344
0301-14

145341
145345

020344
RD506oO1

I\,4rsslon La Rue Senior Apt Project
\aew lnfantvToddlers Home

803.768 53

809,501 47

0403,181

0403-197

145348

145349

RD407001

RD4-08-001
Fhnton Family Apa,'lmenta

]Paseo De Los Heroes ll

2,170,630 47

2,081,069.31

165277 HA4-17-001 Paseo De Los Heroes lll 908.195 89

0408-1254
0408-145

RD4,09-003
RD4-10,002145371

0502-95A1
0506-97A

't45378

iiasazg
RD5-09-001
RD3-07-001

Operaton Sale House, lnc/DOA
Thousand Palms Aparlments, LP (AKA Legacy Apartments)

1100,000.00
8,052 600 00

Highgrove Famrly Apartmenls
l\renifee vineyards LP (aka Vineyards at lvenfee Apt)

7 821 ,7U 23
3 813 748 96

145381 R099001 Wilcicmar S€nior Leisure Community 3 376 246 52

0703-15 145382 RO000o5 Hernet Vistas ll, LP (AKA Hemet Vistas Phase ll - development costs) 826,501 13

JVPA-442 145385 RD2-05-002
14538S RD2,08,001

Mrssron La Rue ll LLP
Missron Vrllaqe Seoror ADanments

171,668 92
14.497,337 37

JVPA -733 155108 lHA2-i 5-oo1

0403-29
177286 HSA4-20-001

145399 R099002

VISTA RIO APARTMENTS IN JURUPA VALLEY
Valla Hermosa lll
Mecca Famdy Apsrtments

3178,24122
1.568.301 37

800,000 00

0403-114V 145432
RD-4-07-005 A RD4.
10-001

Desert Meadows Houing Panners, LP (aka Date Palm MHP DDA/Natl
Comm Renn CA)

7.900,9S3 56

59,880,508.95

coTToNWOOD (HACTL)

RDlOO3A
RD10031A
RD10026A

Davrs Barbara 2,032 38

Olvera lnosencio 6 099 89
Ybafie Alma 11 017 39

RD10030A
RDlOOTA

Cuevas-Celaya. Aircra
Frfe

12,584 10

23 144 63
54,878.39

HOME IMPROVEMENT LOAN (HAHIL)

0504,778 ti1002707 A Henson
JVPA.4O3
JVPA.709A

H2 0071 04b
H2 0122 09

Jose and Nydra Reyes
Elkin

5 800 00
120 000 00
40 931 44

MOBILE HOME TENANT LOAN (HAMHT)

166,731.,r4

0407-177
0403-96

cvHc0407 177
CVHCMOBILES..U

CVCH Demo Model Un[ 1

CVHC / unit 2r.1

45 977 07
38,729.17

0403-52 MHTLOOl6 99 Salvador Manrnez 30,000 00

0407-122
0407-14s

I MHTLOOl9 99
MHTLOO2O 99

Gilbenolguine
Ofelia Floreg

28,051 69
30 000 00

0403-83
0407-161 I

MHTLOO27,99
MHTLOO29 99

AJberto E Marganta Gutrerrez
Guadaluoe Sampayan

30.000 00
30,000 00

MHTLOO34 99 Duarte. Santos 43,273 08

MHTLOO35 99
MHTLOO36 990407-205

Pinedo. Mafia
Rita Benitez

46,758 10

32.000 00

0403-51
0403-58

MHTLOO3S 99
MHTLOO49 39

Fedenco Perez
Jose & Glona Lopez

30 000 00
30,000 00

0403-55 r\4HT10068 99 Jose & Cela Salcedo 30 000 00

SUCCES30R AGENCY TO IrlE AEOEVEIOPMENTAG€I{CY
SCHEOT'LE OF LOANS RECEIVABI.T

Attacim.nt C2 8A5A tornt Receivabl. Pate 2 of 11

RD4-07-007-12

RD4"07.007-13

145372 RD4-09-002

Cano. Angelica M



SUCC€S6ON AGEXCY IO TXE REDEVEIOPTIEN'T AGENCY
SCHEDULE OF LOAIIS iECENAELE

Beatfiz CeJa
Armando Rurz & Mana So|s

30,000.00
30.000 00

0407 -123
0407-179

MHTLOOSO 99
MHTLOOg5 99

30,000 00Ramon & Blanca Tapra
30,000 00
30,000 00

0407-146 MHTLOl06 99
M07,125
0407-143

MHTLOl2l 99
MHTLOl23 99

30,000 00
30,000.00

Franos@ Paredes
EeIa Duran
Manuel Draz Valenoa
Jesus Gulrenez

0403-65
0407,153

MHTLO136 99
MHTLO143 99

Maria Lizarraqa 30,000 00M03-44 MHTLO152 99
30 000 00
34,851 12Hernandez Mafia

Ceolla Rojas0407-142 I MHT10153.99
MHTLO161 99

30.000 00
30 000 00

0403-54
0403-46

I.l!HT10183.99
MHTLO194 99

Vctor Gulienez
Jos€ Mario Pacbeco Campos

30 000.000407-196 MHTLO2O3 S9 Ruby Sanchez & Sergio Uribe
30,000 00
22,000.00

0403-50
0407-163

MHTLO236 99
irHTL0244 99

30,000 00
30,000 o01

0407 -129
0407-121

MHTLO257 99
irHTL0263.99

Roberto Gonzales
Bulmaro Mendez
Julio Nunez
Ubertad Ramirez

30,000 00
30,000 00

Miguel Garoa
Franosco Ferro

0403-56
0407-169

MHTLO264 99
[rHTLO265 99

30.000 00MHTLO272 990407-157 George Duran
Jose Galindo
[,{ana Looez

30,000 00
30,000 q0
30,000.00

5,s00 00
Felipe R. Angulo
Manc6la Pereu
Federico Sanchez

MHTLO3O2 99
MHTLO318 99
MHILO327 99
MHTL0346 99
MHTLO347 990407-130

0407.141
0403-59
0403-69
0403.97

30 000 00
30.000 00

30,000 00
30 000 00

700 00

30,000 00
30,000 00
30 000 0o

MHTLO362 SS

0407-195
0403-82

0/07 -121

0407 -222
u07"170
M07-131
0407"148

MHTLO348,99
MHTLO348 99
MHTLO349 99
[,(HT10358 99

MHTLO39O 99
MHTLO3S9 9S

Jose & Esther Torres

Juan & Antonia Padilla
Noe Espinoza

Rafeal & Rubis€lia Ramos
Mano & Ana Moreno

Teresa Mendez
Rodolfo Valenoa

30 000 00
30,000.00

040?-193
0403-81

t{HT10411 99
MHTLO433 99

30,000 00
30,000 00

0407,190
0403-57

MHTLO451 99
MHTLO452 99

Glofla Veoa

Mana MiraMa
Amanda Anzueto
Genaro Lemus
Eenigno Garcia

0407 -332E MHTLO459 99 30 000 00

30 000 00
2't,704 43Shidey Oraz

lsidro & Dora Sales
30,000.00
30.000 o0

t HTL0465 99
r\.,rHTLO468 99
tJHTL0470 99
MHTL0476 99

0407-116
0403-74
0403-67
0403,68

Victor & Evange[na Zendejas
Luterlo Pimentel

30.000 00MHTL04SO 990407 -172 Sefafrn Beltran & Delia Vola
Pedro Gonzalez
Maria Chaidez

0403-92
0403-99

MHTLO484 99
MHTL0496 99

Tnniclad & Rosa Saldana

Vrctofia Chavez
Armando Cervantes

Carolina Flores
Jose Lrmon

500 00

30 000 00
30 000 00

30 000 00

16.00

20 532 00

30.000 00

28.219 28

30.000 00

30 000 00

48,654 0o

MHTLOsO3 9907-154

MHTLO499 99
MHTLO5O2 99

MHTLOs15 99
MHTLOs17 99
MHIt0525 9g
MHTL0545 S9

MHTLO545 99
MHTLO546 99

0407-176
0407-209

07-119
0$53

0407-180
0407,230
0407 404
0407-187

30.000 00RaulFehx

Oct3viano Cenos
Morses Leon
Moisos Leon
Juan Zazleta

MHTLOs59 990447.207
0403-73
0407-202

MHTLO583 99
t\.1HT10595 99
MHTLO612 99
MHTLO643 99

0407-192
0407- 120

0407-204 MHTLO654 99
uez

Mafia Rod Lrez

22 012.00

28 858 32
22 000 00

30 000 00

Yoland & Rene
30,000 00

30.000 00

David Perez

Martha Machuca
Roberto Garcia

lnez Lopez
Humberto Sanchez

30 000 00

36 316 00
30,000 00

Pedro I Maria Ortega
Rafael & Esther Castllo

30.000 00Rafael Lopez

MHTLO658 99
MHTLO666 99
MHTLO668 99
MHTLO669,99

0407-152 MHILO6TO 99

0407-206
0403-90
u07-352
0403-61

15,000 00
30.000 00

Julia Hemandez & Carlos Lgyva
Jesus SalOado

t4HTL0673 99
MHTLO686 99

0a07-332
0407-149

Jose Azael & [,laria Salgado
Jose Chavez E Mana Cananza

I
MHTLO688 99
MHIL069O 99

4407-173
u07 -147 30 000 00

3{,537 00
40.000 00

30,000.00

MarcralAgurlera
Rrcardo & Mana Gonzalez

MHTLOTOT 99
MHTLO714 99

0407-3327
0407-348

30.000 00Juan Solis0407,167 irHTL0733 99
30 000 00
19,652 00

Mano Perez
I\rartha Pineda

MHTLO749 99
MHTLO758 99

0403-49
0403-88

30.000 00
30.000 00

Salvador Garabrtoa
Carlos Madrigal

MHTLO762 99
rvHTL0763 99

0407-16t
040186

30.000 00Teresa Gudlno
40,000 00
30.000 00

0403-60 MHTLOTTO 99
0407-393
0407"178

MHTLO771 99
MHTLO773 99

Evangolina Hernandez
Lor€to & Raquel Nune

30 000 00Josefina HolqurnMHT10779.990401.162

Anacim..l C2 - HASA Loant Rec.vabl. Pag.3 ol11



30 000 00
30.000.00

30 000 00

Javier Tirado
Mana Ramlrez
Jesus Aranda & Elvira cruz

MH 0785 99

0407 -171 MHTL0791 99

0407-182
0403-80 MHTLOT90 99

30,000 00
30.000 00

30 239 00

Juan Nunez & Guadalu Alvarez

Ceolra & R obeno Zamora

000 00

5 400 00

30 000.00

Ascencion CabreraMHTLOSO5 99

000 00
Pedro&Mariac Delgado

30 000 00

0403-70

0407 -332V
30,000 00

fi4HTL0801 99
30,000 00

Eertha M o

E na Navaro & Juan Portllo
Celmire Zapren

0407-185
0403-64

MHTLOSO3 99
MHTLOSO4 99

40.000 00
30.000 00

MHTLO793 99
'lagtLozg5 g9

MHT10799.99
lMxlLoSoo.gg

0407-210
0403-77
0403-45
0407-174

0403-48
0403-98

0403-78
0407-158
0407-400
0403-66

MHTLOSO2 99
i/HT10803 99

irHTL0807 99
MHTLOSOS 99
MHTLOSlO 99
MHTLO811 99

Jesus & Elena Flores
Julio alfonso & Elizabeth Centeno

Gonzalo Avina
Alfonso Rosas

000 00
22,000.00

30 000 00
30 000 00
30 000 000407.139 irHTL0816 99

0403,84
0407-208

t\4HTL0813.99
MHTLO8l4 99

Maabel Zara
0407- 138
0403-63

MHTLOS2O 99
l\,1HT10821.99

0407-165

MHIL0827 990407-168

MHTLO825 99
MHTLO826 99

MHTLOS30 99
MHTLO831 99

MHTLO828 99
MHTLO829 99

0407-160
0407-155

0407-159
0407-166

30 000 00

30 000 00
30 000 00

30 000 00

30 000 00
30 000 00

30 000 00

30 000 00

30.000.00

30.000 00

lrma Vlllaneuva

Srlvia B

Salvador Guzman

Eutiquio Alvarez
Candrdo

Teodoro Rodnguez

Ceser & Bealnz Gonzales
Joel Sevilla Jr

Samuel Renteria
Jose Honorio Castrlb

00

40 000 00

30,000 00

30.000 00Pedro & Mana Flores
&G Huitron

Memrza Tapla
Jose Lui2 Torres

Juan Mora & Mana Menc,oza
Ramon & Srlvia 30 000 00

40 000 00

30 000 00

22 000.00

30.000 00

30 000 00

30 000 00

Luis Sotelo
Sabas Godrnez
Lorena lbara
Gurllermrna McDou

0403-71 MHTLO833 99

MHTLO855 990407-356

0407-197
0403,87

tvHTL0858 99
MHTLO859 99

0407-194
0407-186

0407.156
0407-188
0407-181
0407.378

MHTLO834 99
MHTLO842 99
MHTLO845 99
MHTLO847 99
MHTLOS50 99,MHTLO852 

99

r\,,tHTL0856 99
MHTLO857 99

0403-89
0407-200

36.883 00
30 000 00
22 000 00

Jesus & Carolina Lopez
Javrer Sotelo

AleJo & Marganta Zondejas
Lurs Valencie

30 000 00

30,000.00
26,000 00

Gregorio Delgado
30 000 00
30,000.00

Garbnel0uran
Herib€rto Alvarez

24.000 00
30,000.00

HTL089

i,,!aldonado

IvlHTL0862 99

MHTLO896 99
t\,,tHT10918 99

0407-3320

0407-199

Ramre2 Felrpe

t\4HTL0863.99
MHTLO868 99
[,,rHT10876 99
MHTLO883 99

MHTLOg19 99
MHTLO947 99

0407 -201

0{07-183

0407-191
0407 -18/

0407 -203
0403-91

24,090 00
29,597 00I

MHTLO948 99
MHTL0976 99

0407-332P
0407-332U

38,146 000r07-383 MHILO9SO 99

Jesus Zamora & Mrdan Lopez
Santos and Diocelina Moreno
Zendejas & GutEnea

0403-123
0403-146

MHTLO984 99
MHTLOggO 99

MHTLlO4O 99

0403-130

0407 -332F

t HTL1006 99
MHTL1O29 99

889 00

977 00
30 000 00

Jesus leron

Rocia R

Rodolfo and Rrta Escobar

34,537 00

30.000 00
801 00

Juan Marlrnez & Rosa Vasquez

40,000.00

Guadalupe Jara
R Diarte&R Verduzco

Epilanro & Paula Reyes
Luis Serrato & Pal Afias

30 000 00
30,000 00

MHTLlO54 99
MHTL1O55 99

MHTLlOTO 99
MHTL1O7l 99

0407-332H
0407-408

0407-332C
0407-332A

lgnaqo Negrete-Mana Castiall
Lurs and Marcrela Meza

30 000 00
29.889 00

Pablo and Mana Loures Parra
Jose Portllo & AIoa Flores

40 000 00MHTL 1086 S90403-129

MHTL1O73 99
MHTL1O85 99

0407-3328
0403-147

34 687 00
40.000.00

Balvino Tlaxcala & Alejandra Cardona
A Garcra A J Vasquez

44,537 00
30,400 00

MHTLlO9O 99
MHTLl091 99

0407-343
0407-332W

MHTL1O93 99
MHTLl1Ol 99

I

4407 -362
0407-392

Henbeno Manrnez

30,000 00Anrceto and Leonor Medrna0407-332r MHT11102.99
29.125 00Gracia aM Glanra Parra
40,000 00Otoniel & Nicole Anqel

MHT11103.99
MHTL1104 99

0447 -332K
0407,349

34 537 00
32,803.00

MHTLl106 99
MHTLl IOT 99

0407-357
0407412

Sara Arenas
J & M Oe Los Angelos Baraios

?9,364.00
40,000 00

Jose Manuel and Coflna Tre!1no
Victor Deloado & Cnstrna Torres

0407-332J
0407 -437

MHTLl11O 99
MHTL1111 99

36 316 000407-379 MHTL1115 99 Guillemo & Estela Prmentel

3UCCESSOR AGENCY 
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29,116.00
40,000 00

MHTL1116 99
MHTL1121 99

0407-332N
0407-386

46,'r37.00
29,084 00
28.508.00

MHTL1123 990407-351
MHTL1125 99
MHTL1128 99

0407-3320
0407-332M

Elis€o Hernanadez
Conferas & Ponwd MHTL

lnneo Lueveno De Anda
Mafla D€l Rosario Ramirez

Javier Lopez & Manbel Rrvas

Juan and Maria Mora
Mana Galvez

28.510 00
30.oo0.oo

0407-3321
0407-3320

MHIL1130 99
MHTL1131 99

40.000.000407-406 irHTL1134 99 C Contreras & L Abarca
40.000.00
40.000 00

Alb€rto & Maria Bernal
Clansse Valerio

0(07-381
0407-398

MHTL1135 99
MHTL1138 99

40 000 00
38 916 00
40,000 000407-397 MHTLl144 39

0407-369
0407.367

t\4HT11141 99
MHTL1I43 99

J. B6ralas&S Segovia
Maria G. Maqana

lgnaoo Ayala & Garriela Celaya
F Castellanos E A Calderon

Eduardo Ramireu & Ade|na lvlufillo

32.885 00
29.889 00

0447 407
040$145

MHTL1147 99
MHTL1149 99

Juana Bautista
JMedina&MCampos

0407-396
0403-157

MHTL1150 99
MHTL1151 99 40 000 00

33,187 00

38,144 00
30,138 00

MHTL1153 99
t\4HTL1154 99

0407-384
0407-332S

Hernandez & Ezprnoza
Ramiro Tenleria and Carmen Pinela

Ramiro Ruiz & ehna Nreto

Esleban & Ana

Juan and Elorse Montes

Juvenal & Adela Alvarado
[Iaria Hernend€z
Laura Maoas & Laura Lopez

I/HT11158 99
MHTL1160 99
MHTL1163 99
MHTL1165 99

l

0407-353 MHTL1156 99

0403-174
0407-361

0407-332Y
0407-409

0407-332X MHTL1166 99

40,00!.00
47,687.00
40,000.00
40,000.00
35,285.00

3q,0@,00
34.528.00
38.916.00

40.000 00

38 916 00
30 315.00

0407-370
0409119 I
040&14,4

MHTL1181 99
t\4HT11182.99
f,{HT11183 99

0407-332G
0401-424

MHTL1171 99
i/HT11179 99

Ruben and Manha rete

Mana Uenlrya
Adflan Rodri uez & Laura

Camrlo Cano ancl Graoela Belman
Felrx & Celalna Barrienlos
Osmahnr Ramire & Aicra Garoa

Antonra & Mana Zarate
0403-143
0403-131

i,tHTL1185 99
MHTL1193 99

MHTL12O2 99
MHTL1206 99

MHTL1196 9S
MHTL1194 990403-155

0407-347
0403-128
0407-376

t\4HTL1207 99

39 069 00

40 000 00

38 048 00
31 478 00

40 000 00

40 000 00

3!,928 00

40.000 00

33 138 00

40 000 00

38,916 o0

Celestino Torres & Jasmrn Ortiz

Gonzalez & Cisneros

Jose Luis & lrma Ortiz
Mario Garcra & Celida Meza
Jose & Norma Olivares
Alfonso & Rosela Rurz

Lugardo & Srlvia Garoa
Proscrlian anc, Mafta Munoz
Jose M Diarte & Erenda Salomon
Jorge Hernandez & Martha Mendoza

40 000 00

32 608 00
32.803 00

32 803 00

40 000 00

31 398 00

30 482 00

34 237 00

40.000 00

40,000 00
40.000 00

Evod@ & Maricela
Javrer & Juan
Armando & Dora Luz Nava
R & Rosa Pantaleon
Jessu & Sabina Nicholas

J AngelAlba & Angelrca Huizar
I Carolina Hernahdez

Alvaro Romo & Luz lnzunza
Letrcra Garcla
Raul & Amparo fulorales
Antonio Pascual

32,803 00

0407-38s

tvHTL'1244 99

MHTLl213 99
MHTL1214 99

0407-360

0407-358

0407 -426

MHTL1216 gS

MHTL1217 99
MHTL1223 9q

MHTL1232 99

.MHTL1210 990{07405
0407-332R
0407-354
0407-355

MHIL1236 99
MHTL1237 99
MHTL1238 99
MHTL1238 99

0401457
0407-375

0407-399
0407-345
0407-363
0407,365

0407 -374
0407 414

0403-214
0407-373

l\,|HTL1215 99

MHTL1234 99
MHfL1235 99

t\4HT11229 99
MHTL1230 99

40,000.00
32,6,{200
40,000 00
40,000.00

Mendez E Oralia

F.Moreno&A Castro
Maaa I Melgoza

& T Cenleno

Javrer & Mana Hernandez
Efick & AJrcia Nava

Eduardo Maria Rosario Beltran
Rrcardo Prmental/Lzbeth Lopez

40 000 00

40 000 00

40.000 00

29.356 o0

34,928 00

Joses Lopez & Yesenia Prmentel
JesusR&MariaFelix
Jose Calderon & Karla ValenzuelaMHTL1260 99

MHTL1249 99

0407-401

0407-389

MHT11245.99
MHTL1246 99

0403-206
0403-148

MHTL1247 99
irHTL1248 99

i,lHT11250 99
MHTL1252 99
MHTL1253 99
r\rHTL1257 99

M07,368
0407 -382

0403-153
0407-443

0403-152
0407-391

MHTL1264 99
MHTL1266 99

u07 -420
0407-415

38 926 00

32 970 00
32,803 00

40.000 00
18 445.00

Noe Gomoz & Maria Santos Lemos
Jarro Sauc€da
L&MACebrera
Morales, Vincent

32,803 00

32.842 00
32.885 00

Eder Campos & Ana Blanco
Rene Garoa & Hermehnc,a Soto
Luis & Lucina Flores

MHTL127O 99
t\4HT11275 99
t\,rHTl1279 99
MHTL128O 99
MHTL1281 99

4407 -47 4

0407-413

0{07422
0401-423

38 691 00
40 000 00

F Tones & RM Venegas
Maxrmiano & Mana Castro
Francisco & Martha Garcra
F Ffias&L Reqalado

MHTL1285 99
MHTL1286 99
t\rHTL1287 99
MHTL129O 99

0407-390
0407 417
0407-380
0407-395

40,0q0 00
3?,q9!.9-0_
38,790.00Juan & Mana Araulo0407-377 t\,,tHT11291 99

38 577 00

39 0E 00
40 000 00

Angelina Acevedo
E Perez & L Castellanos
Noe Rodnquez & Patrioe Reoalado0407 -421 MHTLl2S6 99

MHTL1293 99
MHTL1294 99

0407-416
0407-453
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Amador Co.lez & Emma Rojas0407 -446
MHTL1306 99
MHTL13O8 99

0407425
0407428

MHTL1299 99 Mano Ruiz I Jovita Vrllanueva
Sal Garcra & Maria Huena 4A 000 00

34 442 AO

33 787 00

32,803 00

33.787 00E|seo & Ange|c€ Pacneco

Martin Rodn & Adnana Cisnercs
32 856 00

40 000 00

40 000 00
33 787.00

39

0407-439

0407 -431

MHrL1336 99

MHTL1355 99

Mafiano a & Bertha Mendez
Rodolfo Zaval & Adriana Magel
Oracro and Mara S

Zulma Prneda

Gustavo 8 Catahna Huerece
Salud & Rooo

Palomares & Srlvia Esteban

35.928 00

40.000 00

34.471 00

33,787 00
703 00

0407-434
0407-430

0403-162
0403-161

0407-436
0403-172

0(o7445
0407-441

0403-165
0407 467
0407-418
0407-438

MHTL1309 99
MHTL1322 99

MHTL1360 99
MHTL1361 99

MHTL1325 99
MHTL1335 99

MHTL1356 99
MHTL1358 99

MHTL1343 99
MHIL1348 99
MHTL1349 99
MHTLl35O 99

M€uel Hernanc,ez & l\rarctla Mendoza
Norma Ramirez & Fermrn Jarmes
Juan Romero & Laura Guadalupe Mulato
Lurs Nuner & Ehs€ Bautsta

33,703 00

33,703 00

33.787 00
33 787 00

Jose A. Araujo &Yesenra Garcia
Ramon Romero & Aletandrna Vazque2

0407{35
0407 429

t,|HTL1362 99
MHTL1363 99

40,000 00Danrel Guzman Flores & Vrvrana Torres0407 -444 MHTL1367 99

[,,rHTL13S1 990403-171

[/HT11368 99
MHTL1373 99

MHTL14O1 99
MHTL14O5 99

MHTL1379 99
MHTLl38O 99

[4HTL1398 93
MHTLl4OO 99

040t -4t3
0407-450

0407-442
0407-451

0403-173
0407 -440

0407 452
0{03-170

l\rana Guadal Avrla I Elseo Perez

40 000 00

3 856 00

40 000 00

Teresa Lua

35 547 00

40.000 00
31 956 00

40.000 00

F & A Velarde
Juan Za2ueta E Glofla Cab
Roberto & Gabnela Juarez

Abel Lop€z & lsabel l\redel
Juan Canos I Liabeth Flores
Serafln Ahdrade & Rataela Gazca
R€ardo Mendoza./Madha Po

49 732 00
34 044 00

63,741 11Garcra Manuel & Guillermrna
Ennque Oraz & Glona Medel
Araulo & Marcela

3'1 ,',t27 0o
3,1.q!aqq_
39,735 99
39,735.90

Reyes, Rodrguez & Leyva-Reyes
lsrdro Lopez & Anqelita Reyes

47 853 99
43,527 00
40.000 00

Ollanes&RHemandez
AOCarpro&RLValencia
Ramon Adrade I Rosa M Tor

I

MHTL1441 99

MHTL1409 99

0407-458

0403-229

MHTL1433 99
t\4HT11435.99

0403-218
0407-509
0407-499
0407-478

0403-193
0407,460

MHT11413.99
MHTL1414 99
MHTL1425 99
irHTL1431 99

MHTL1444 99
t\rHTL1470 99

MHTL1474 9g
MHTL1471 99

0407-459
o403-222
0403-209
0403-219

Agustn & Angelca Tones
Jose A & Maria D€ La Luz GulEfiez
Cervanles & Andrade
Javrer Venegas & Graqa Mendez

S Padilla&ME Gonzalez
JChaidez&MEQuintero

E Bautista'Perez

Mansella Dulan & Edward Colorado
M R Lopez

39 544.17

31 413.27

40 000 00

39 214 00

35.547 00

40 000 00

40,000 00

37.948 55
37.413 26

JSrxtosEM Realt\4HT11510 99

0403-221

0407-533

MHTL1475 99
MHTL1491 99
t\rHTL1496 99

0407479
0407476
oao7472
0407-475

MHIL1498 93
MHTL150199

E Castellano & I Pimentel
Crnlhra Garcra

0407-531
0407-539

|\4HTL1538 99
MHTL1539 99

Mt-tT11527 99
MHTLl53O 99
MHTL1534 99
MHTL1535 99

0407 -512
0407-537
0407-538
0{07.541

Bororouez, Norma/Fiqueroa C

39 214 00

40 000 00

40 000 00
42 000 00

Juane
40 000 00

39 214 00

Emilia Voldovnos & Rafael Galvez
EOra2&YSanchez
Silvestre Vasquez

37 .438 22

0408-88 [.4HT11543 99

54 983 16
3\ 127 0A

32 849 00

39,371 17

218 91

37 13 26Albeno Alcia & Julio Perez

MHTL1608 99

MHTL1576 99 Antonro & Srlvra Alvarado

0403-20{

0407-466

39,214 0o
547 00

39.214.00

Grlberto Draz,/Brenda Medel

MHT11589,99
'MHTL1603 

99

MHTL1577 99
MHTL1579 99

[rHTL1546 S9

t\rHTL1547 99
MHTL1552 99
MHTL1567 39

L Torres Centeno & R Rosas
Jula Solorzeno
Enfique/Carmen Parada
D & R Garoa

0403-194
0403-227
0407-546
0407 -477

0407-481
o4a7 484

0407-532
0407,506

J Olrvas & V [,'led na

Guslavo & Caamela Navarro
J&MR Arceo

40,000.00
35,820 00

0403-207
0407-485

MHTLl61O 99
MHTL1613 99

Jose&NormaASevilla
RGalarza&MDuane

40,000 00
40,000 00

M Garcia-Jimenez & F Garoa
E Melendrez & E Gutierrez

MHTL1616 99
MHTL1622 99
MHTL1628 99
MHrL1631.99

0600-04
0407-502
0407-50s
0407-540

37 948 55

37 .413 26
40,000 00

Juan Fanas/Cnstrna Oseguera
Adelso Ennquez & Mayra Moreno
Fernande/De Vidal0403-208 MHTL1641 99

37 ,494 17

39,544.17
0403-215
0403-223

MHTL1643 99
MHTL1654 99 Andrade

37 413.26
37,413 26

Teresa and Rafael Olivares
Armando Sanche2

0407-520
0407-508

MHTL1660 99
MHTL1666 99

Rosa E Teieda 39,735 900407-507 MHTL1667 99
39 608 00
37 ,413 26

MHTL1681 99
MHTL1689 99

0600,05
4407-514

Juvenlina Gercia & Belem Jimenez
Tomas & Benha Rodriguez

37 ,413 260407-518 MHTL169O 99 Sonra Sanciez
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37,413 26
37,951 88

MHTL1691 99
MHTL1692 99

0407-513
0407-504

Sandra Vargas
Rivera, Juan & Sylvra
L Mendez'Gonsalez & I Monteiano 37 289 140403-220 MHT11705.99

41.331 09
39,214 00

0407.547
0407.534

MHTL1706 99
MHTLl7O9 99

Rosa(rra Ruiz
MVasquez&TGalarza

37,413
47,483.46

0407-510
0407-519

MHTL1712 99
MHTL18O2 99

39,214 000407-545 MHTL1857 99
Hrlda Maoas
A DialN Sanchez
Mafla Del Rosaao Monreal
Torres/Beltran

53 651 08
37 856 71

MHTL1894 99
MHTL1895 99

M07-549
0407-544

Errca Figueroa
Gonzalez R./Espinoza A.

39 214 00
57 017 42

0401-542
0407-550/550A

MHTL1897 99
MHTL1926 99

A Perez&S Pacheco 40 000 00
62,002 63
28,327 75

Conales, lvan E Chavaraia
Aquilar, Ma a Maroarita

28.327 75

MHTL1923 99
MHTL 2588,99

0407-551 MHTL1933 99

MHTL 2589 99

0407-555

Ruvalc€ba Jose Jesus

Vargas Mobile HomePark
Ramhez Mobrle Home Park

HOUSING AUTHORITY AGRICULTURAL HSG LOAN (HA.AHL)

AGHL OO45 99
AGHL 0054 06&99

0407.112
0407 -226
0407-150
0407-220

AGHL OO53 99
AGHL.0063 06&99

Eaunsta Mobrle Home Park
Gonzalez Mobile Home park

0407-58 145375 MHPL001 99 La Pena Mobile Home Park
Barroso Mobile Home Park

732,629 83

11 746 509.74

156 114 00

115 716.60

15 000 00

22,500 00

75,000 o0

0407.60 AGHL OO22 99
Feno Mobrle Home Park 75.000 000407-61 AGHL OOOT 99

15,000 o0
15,000 00

37 500 00
15 000 00

Duarte Mobrle Home Park
Lopez fi,,lobrle Home Park
Rodnguez Mqblle Home Park
Arellano Mobile Home Park

AGHL.0035 99
AGHL OO24 99
AGHL 0008.99
AGHL 0013,99

0407-67
0407.74
0407.76
0407.77

1 ,27 4,460.43

MOUNTAIN VIEW ESTATES (HAMVE)

37,000 00
37,000 00

M Cisneros&E Meza
lanacio & hhana Mendoza

0407 -4628
0407462C

MHTL 1677 99
MHTL 1525 99

39,500 00
39,500 00

Ramfo & Maria Crsneros
V. Cerano & R. Pascual

39.500 00M Diaz&VM Andres oiaz

I

MHTL 1725 990407-556C

MHTL 1581 99
MHTL 1830,99

0407-556A
0407-5568

67,500 00
39,500 00

Andrade, Se.gio
V Serrano & A. Morisco
C.Garos&MT Zovala
M Legaspe & J C Zavala
GV Nolasco&MJ Oniz

39 500 00
39 s00 00

39 500 00

39,500 00

33,500 00
0407,556H MHTL 1814 99

0407-556D
0407-556E

0407-556t
0407"556J

MHTL 2053 99
T'HTL 1794 99
MHTL 1722 99
MHTL 1771 99

0407-556F
0407-556G

MHTL 1505 99
MHTL 1838 99

A.Nunez&M Ennquez
E Varqas & [,t.A Fehpe

0407-s56K
0407-5561

MHTL 1775 99
MHTL 1743 99

J A Osuna & D. Vrllanueva
AO Campos E C A Temoxtle
Emma Valladares

39,s00 00
39 500 00

39.500 00
39.500 00

F.Ramrrea&L Ouezada
39,500 00
39,500 00
39.500 00

& F Escriba
A M. Lemus & P Lemus

39 500 00
39 500 00

39 500 00

39 500 00
39 500 00

39.500 00

39.500 00

39 500 00

JA Castro M & MS Mendez

C & F Cofiales
SlCabrere&M.G Rojas
G & MG He.nandoz F
MR Pozar & J Manuel C

J Col

0407-556M
0407 556N
0407,5560

0407,5567

0407-556Y

MHTL 1769 99
t\,4HTL 1450 99

C&SPozar/FHernandez

A Gonzalez & L Clemenle

L M Rafael & A. Diaz
V Ledesma E R Crsneros

0407,556AS
0407-556AC

0407-556P
0407-556Q
0407"556R
0407-556S

0407-556U
0407-556V
0407-556W
0407.556X

0/07-5562
0{07-556AA

I Pascual& N Gonzalez
J Cisneros & MP Alcantar
Orbelina Escobar
R V Sanchez & Mafla Guterre2

I\4HTL 1828 99
MHTL
MHTL
t HTL 1462 99
MHTL 1480 99

t\rHTL 1867 99
|\4HTL 1664 99

MHTL 1284 99

1836 99
1701 99

MHTL 1928 99
MHTL 1737 99
MHTL 1898 99

MHTL 1484 99
t\,,rHTL 1866 99

LTHTL 1407 99
MHTL 1469 99 39 500 00

39 500 00
39 500 00

39 500 0o

39 500 00

JJLeqaspe&El{endoza0407-556AD
0407.556AE

[rHTL 1526 99
MHTL 1678 99

0407-556AG 
,

04-07-556AH
0,407-556At
0407,556AJ

irHTL 1696 99
MHTL 1772 99
MHTL 1489 99
MHTL 1746 99

0407-556AF MHTL 1688 99

MHTL 1738 990407-5564K
MHTL 1852 99
MHTL 1673 99

0407-556AM
0407-555AN

39 500 00

39 500 00

39 500 00
39 500 00

39 500 00

39.500 00

39.500 00

39 500 00

RCrsneros&DRivera
E Centeno & MC Vazquez

AZ GONZALEZ & MP ELIAS

39 500 00A I,/IARTINEZ & EM LOPEZ
AA LORENZO E RT RUIZ
F MAGANA & MA RUIZ
LBZACARIAS&MZACARIAS

AJIMENEZ & MG ORTIz
ACISNEROS&CLEMUS

3UCCESSOi AGENCY TO Dt€ REOEVELOPMENTAOENCY
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SCHEDUIE OF LOANS RECEIVABLE

0407-556A0
0407-556AP

MHTL 1318 99
t\,rHTL 1693.99

39 500 00

39 500 00

39 500 00

SLEMUS&ACISNEROS

BV URIAS & MP MEZA

MHTL 1703 990407-556AQ

39.500 00
65.759 00

33,500 00

39.s00 00
39.500 00

CA MORENO & MA ESCOBAR
ENRIQUE & ROSA LEMUS

FCINCO&NVASOUEZ
JG PASCUAL & MC ALONSO

A CISNEROS JR & A LEMUS
NVICENTE&EZAMORA
N GOMEZ & JR ZACARIAS
EURIAS&ARENDON

MHTL 1751 99
MHTL 1817 99

0407-556AR
0407-556AS

39,500 00
39.s00 00

39.500 00
39.500 00

MANUEL JOSE & MARIA MARTINEZ

39 500 00

39 500 00

39 500 00

39 500 00
39 500 00

0407.556AV

0407-5568A RCHAVEZ&MOUINTERO
39 500 00

39.500 00

39,500 00

M07,5568H MHTL 1894 99

0407.5568D
0407-5568E

MHTL 1956 99
MHTL 2012,99

MHTL 1459 99
MHTL 1741 99

0407-556AT
0407,556AU

0407-556B8
0407-5568C

0407-556AW
0407,5564X
0407-556AY
0407-556A2

JH VALENCIA & PH PIMENTEL
L JIMENEZ & MA JIMENEZ

CF RAMIREZ & SR FELIPE
J HERNANDEZ & R HERNANOEZ

MARIA PONCE & GABRIEL REYES
RJ CLEMENTE & A JII\,IENEZ
PAUL CISNEROS & ROCIO RAMIREZ
TPOZAR&HVARGAS
FVARGAS&HHERMOSILLO
PO VICENTE & CP RAFAEL

39 500 00
39 500 00

0407-5568F
0407-5568G

0407-5568r
0407-5568J

MHTL 1639 99
MHTL 1990,99

MHTL
MHTL

MHTL 1612 99
MHTL 1786 99

MHIL 1803 99

MHTL 1730 99

MHTL 1935 99
irHTL 1780.99
MHTL 1774,99
MHTL 1831 99

1490 99
1756 99

39 500 00
39 500 00

SB FELIP€ & IMORISCO
ANTONIO & ROSELIA OUERIPA

FGONZALEZ&FFELIPE
OSCAR VICENTE & LIOIA VARGAS

39 500 00

,.9lsS
39 500 00
39 500 00

R UERIPA & I MARTINEZ
39.500 00

39 500 00

SB GONZALEZ & MP ZAMORA

LMOCHOA&JJULIAN
H VARGAS & FOB VARGAS

i/HTL 1980 99

0407-5568M MHTL 1843 99

0407-556CF |\4HTL 1971 99

0407-5568R

0407-556CA

MHTL 2014,99

0407,556C8
0407-556CC

|\4HTL 1758.99
MHTL 1682 99

MHTL 1816 99
MHTL 2017 99

MHTL 2084 99
MHTL 2037 99

0407.5568K
0407-55581

0407-556BN
0407-5568O

MHTL 2O2O 99
MHTL 1791 99

MHTL 1797 99
MHTL 1806 99

0407-556CD
0407,556CE

0407-556CG
0407-556CH

MHTL 2067 99
f,tHTL 1466.99

0407-5569P
0407-5568O

0407-5568U
0407,5568W

0407-5568S
0407,55687

0407,5568Y
0407,55682

MHTL 2OO5 99
MHTL 1808 99

MHTL 1442 99
MHTL 1640 99

MHTL 1936 99
MHTL 1750 99

M GONZAL IVOLVERA&AARTEAGA
LP CARLOS & MJE FELIPE

FRANCISCO ZAMORA & ELVIA ALEJOS

39 500 00

39 500 00
39 500 00

67 500 00

39 500 00
39 500 00

M SALVADOR MALONZO&AORTIZ

JULIA GARCIA

39 500 00

51.500 00

67,500 00

39.500 00

GC GUZI\4AN & IA ROJAS

APASCUAL&JFELIPE

39.500 00
39.500 00

39.500.00
39.500 00

39,500 00
39 500 00

AGONZALEZ&LFELIPE
RCISNEROS&GARRIAGA
ALEJANORO TALAVERA
MARTHA MULATO & JOSE G POZAR
NOLASCO MOISES & ESTEEAN, FLORINOA
PR MORISCO & MT BENITO

EL BACILIO & EG DE LUCAS
ECMOLINAR&RHERNANOEZ
JOSE CRUZ SALCEDO
CARROYO&CCHAIOEZ

JOSE M OCHOA & ISASEL ORTIZ
ZENAIDA O ELIAS & JUAN Z ELIAS

B OUERIAP C MURO.LOPEZ 39Jq0 00

39 500 00

3S.500 00

39.500 00

SCZACARIAS&AJACOBO

39 500 00

CLGARCIA M RAMIREZ & A ALCALA
ROGELIO ROJAS E ELENA APOLINAR 39 500 00

39,500 00

ELISA PENA
GEARRERA&SMORISCO
P GONZALEZ E D GONZALEZ
EE ALVAREZ & WS OSEGUERA
IV BENITO ME PASCUAL

39 500 00
39,500 00

39,500.00
39 500 00

S BENITO &Z PASCUAL
FAGUILAR&DCLEMENTE

39 500 00

51 500 00

JL CLEMENTE & MG ELIAS
39,500 00

0407,556CK MHTL 1511 99

0407-556CW

0407,556CR

0407-556C1
0407-556CM

0407-556Cr
0407-556CJ

MHTL 1729 99
l\ilHTL 1728 99

0407-556CN
0407.556CO

0407-556CX
0407,556CY

0407-556CP
0407-556CO

0407-556CU
0407-556CV

0407-556CS
0407,556CT

MHIL 2427
MHTL 2045
't\,lHTL 2018
MHTL 2036

99
99
99
99

MHTL 1851.99
t\,,tHTL 2001.99

MHTL 1778 99
MHTL 1731,99

MHTL 1997 99

MHTL 2019 99

MHTL 2OO4 99
MHTL 1763 99
i/HTL 2032 99
MHTL 2039 99

0407-556C2
0{07-556D4

MHTL 199S 99
MHTL 2OO3 99 67 500 00

39.500 00

39,500 00

MHTL 1488 990407-556D8
39,500 00
39.500 00

I\,41ALVARADO CRUZ & HM JIMENEZ
RAFAEL PONCE & MARIA E AVILA

SALVADOR & SARA CISNEROS
RAMIRO & EVANGELINA VILLA

PJ CLEMENTE & MI MULATO

39.500 0o
39,500 00

0407-5560C
0407-556DD

I,,HTL 1979 99
i,rHTL 1945 99

0407,556DE
0407-5560F

MHTL 2O4O 99
MHTL 1212 99

39,500 00
39.500 00

VO ESTRAOA & JM LLANES
PMAACILIO&AELIAS
J PAZ & AP VICENTE
MP ZAMORA & LZ PASCUAL

67 500 000407-5560J

t\.,tHTL 1939 99
MHTL 1734 99
MHTL 1972 99 VIVIANA ROMERO E ELISEO B LOPEZ

GLORIA POZAR & JUAN PP ZAMORA
MARIA ANGELICA LEGASPE MENDOZA

39,500.00
39,500.00

0407-556DK
0407-55601

MHTL 1832 99
t\4HTL 2052.99

39.500 00
39.s00 o0

M07-556DM
0407-556DN

MHTL 2034 99
MHTL 2069 99

LUIS G HERNANOES & LC JIMENE2
FRANCISCO J ESTEBAN & H G POZAR
SATVAOOR J SANTIAGO & ML NICOLAS 500 00

67,500 00
39 500 00

MHTL 2056 99
MHTL 2059 99

04o7-55600 MHTL 2057.99
0407-556DP
0407,556DQ

67 500 00

RAFAEL & SIXTA BR CARRILLO
ANTONIO P VICENTE & RMJ DIEGO
UVALDO H MORISCO & MDG HERNANDEZ0407-556DR MHTL 1764 99
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0407-556DS
0407-556DT

MHTL 2O3O 99
MHTL 2O5O 99

LE BENITO,M ESTEBAN & C ZACARIAS
FRANCISCO B ELIAS & R CLEMENTE

39.500 00
39.s00 00

0407-556DU MHTL 1973 99 REINA GONZALEZ & VERONICA DIAZ 39 500 00
M07-556DV
0407-5560W

MHTL 1975 99
MHTL 2061 99

0407-556DX
0407-5560Y

MHIL 2026 99
MHTL 2025 99

RAFAEL G ZACARIAS & AC RAFAEL
JULIAN B ELIAS & CC RAFAEL

39,500 00
39,500 00

FRANCTSCO MAGANA & G CISNEROS
RICARD L RAMIREZ & M CISNEROS
CA CANSINO ER AREVALO & ACR ROJAS

39,500 00
39 500 00

0407,556D2 t\rHTL 1981 99
0407-556EA
0407-556E8

r\,,lHTL 1793 99
t\,,tHTL 1476.99

0407-556EC
0407-556ED

MHTL 1388 99
MHTL 1403 99

39 500.00
VICENTE A POZAR & MC LORENZO
ALFREDO C POZAR & CJ CERANO
RAi,llIRO REYES & ESPERANZA ELIAS
ARTURO M LEMUS & OLIVIA RAMOS
MINERVA R TALAVERA & AM REYES

39.500 00
67 500 00
39,500 00
39,500.00

0407-556EE MHTL 2041 99 39 500 00
0407-556EF
0407-556EG

t\,,tHTL 2060 99
t HTL 2024 99

0407-556EH
0407,556Er

MHTL 2058 99
MHTL 2085 99

0407-556EJ
0407-556EK

MHTL 2O1O 99
t\.,rHTL 2035 99

0407-556E1 MHTL 2047 99

RIGOBERTO P BENITO & CZ JACOEO
MANUEL VALENCIA & MONICA TORRES

39,500.00
67 500 00
67 500 0o
67 500 00
39,500 00
39.500 00
39,500 00

DAVID GUTIERREZ & LORENA RAFAEL
LUIS M ELIAS JIMENEZ & M RAFAEL
ISIDORO CLEMENTE & 8 VARGAS
JOAOUIN VALLADARES & MDLA RUIZ
JOSE CISNEROS & OULCE MADRIGAL

0407-5568M
0407-556EN

MHTL 2051 99
MHTL 1820 99

M07-556EO
0407,556EP

MHTL 2021 99
MHTL 1995 99

EFRAIN SIMON & MERCEDES ALVAREZ
JESUS P RAFAEL

39.500 00
39 500 00
39.500 00
39,500 00

ANTONIO ROMALDO &FLORINOA CERANO
MARIA R VENTURA & JE GUTIERREz

0407-556ER MHIL 2063 99
0407-556ES
0407-556ET I

MHTL 2066 S9

MHTL 1947 99

CRISTOEAL JULIAN & Z ESTEBAN 67,500 00
IUIGUEL A CAMARGO & JM OUERIAPA
ELISEO POZAR & EI\,4ILIA GONZALEZ

39,500.00

39,500.00

99,50!.09
500 00

39,500.00
39,500.00
39,500 00

. 39,500.00
39,500 00
39.500.00
39,500.00
39,500_00

?q9lqqq
39,500.00
39,500 00
39 500 00
39,500.00
67,500 00

0407-556EU
0407-556EV

MHTL 2064 99
MHTL 2O7O 99

0407-556EW MHTL 1781 99
0407-556EX
0407-556EY

MHTL 1795 99
MHTL 2062 99

0407-556E2
0{07-556FA

MHTL 2065 99
MHTL !749 99

0407.556F8
0407.556FC

MHTL 2055 99
MHTL 2068 99

0407-556FD MHTL 1816 99
0407,556FE
0407-556FF

MHTL 1891 99
MHTL 2049 99

0(07-556FG
0407-556FH

MHTL
l\,lHTL

1482 99
2071 99

0407-556Fr tvlHTL 2072 99
0407-556FJ
0407-556FK

t\rHTL 2075 99
I,HTL 1759 99

0407-556F1
0407-556FM

|\4HTL 1944 99
MHTL 1787 99

0407-556FN MHTL I776 99
0407,556FO
0407-556FP

MHTL 2078 99
MHTL 2O8O 99

0407-556FO
0407-556FR

MHTL 2083 99
MHTL I754 99

0407,556FS
0407-556FT

MHTL 2081 99
MHTL 2077 99

0407-556FU MHTL 1922 99
0407,556FV
0407-556FW

MHTL 2074 99
MHTL 2073 99

0407-556FX
0407-556FY

[4HTL 2079 99
MHTL 1432 99

0441.556F2 MHTL 2082 99
0407-556G4
ROPS,4O2A2

irHTL 2076 99
MHTL 2601 99

ROPS-402A3
ROPS-402A4

MHTL 2606 99
MHTL 2600,99

ROPS.4O2A5 MHTL 2598 99
ROPS-40246
ROPS-40249

MHTL 1472 99
MHTL 2604 99

ROPS-402410
ROPS-402A1

MHTL 2599 99
MHTL 1445 99

PEDRO BENITO & ZENAIDA ELIAS
MARISOL ORTIZ & SANTIAGO REGULES
HERIBERTO GONZALEZ & MB F DIEGO
ISRAEL P GONZALES & MG GUTIERREZ
JOSE GUTIERREZ & ANTONIA CAMPOS
CRUZ ORTIZ & ESPERANZA GUTIERREZ
PEDRO P GONZALEZ & RM ROSAS
J MARTINEZ R MARTINEZ &L ANDRADE
UVALOO EENITO & ANDREA MULATO
LUZ E CAMARGO ORTEGA & J LOZANO
CRISTINA REBOLLEOO & JESUS LOPEZ
MARTHA C TORRES & MARIO VALERIO
FELIPE CERRANO & MARTINA VARGAS
MIGUEL OCHOA & ESPERANZA FELIIPE
GUOINIO ELIAS E ODILIA MARTINEZ
DANIEL i!4ARTINEZ & N4ARIA FELIPE
MARGARITA & JESUS PACHECO
YOLANDA OCHOA PASCUAL
RAMIRO ALVAREZ & E VELAZOUEZ

67,500 00
67,500 00

ESAUL R JIi,,!ENEZ & A E OE RAFAEL
FILIBERTO H & MARICELA GONZALEZ
CECILIA JOAOUIN ELIAS
ANTONIA OUIROZ RAFAEL
BEATRIZ CERANO & FELIPE FELICIANO

39 500 00
39.500 00
3.1 500 00
67,500 o0
67,500 00

GONZALEZ, EMILIA & HERNANOEZ, ROAERTO
FRANCISCA FELIPE LORENZO

39.500 00
39,500 00

MIGUEL GUZMAN & MARICELA ZAMORA 67.s00 00
FLORENCIO CARLOS & CLARA MORAN
MIGUEL J PAZ & ROSELINDA JIMENEZ
GILDARDO OCHOA & LOURDES ALEJOS
AMERICA GUZI\,'IAN VENEROSO

67.500 00
67 500 00
67 500 00
67,500 00

SALVADOR O FELIPE & MA BALICIO
VICENTE FELIPE & ISABEL ESIEBAN
Jaime Navarele Bahena & Maflbel Galrca ldorales
Cirdo Ortega-Dominguez & Paula Marlnez Huerta
Guzmaro Ca2arez Llanes & Karina Cazares

67 500 00
39.500 00

0 00
71.000 00

00
71 000 00
71,000 00
71,000 00
71 000 00
71 000 00
71 000 00
71 000 00
71 000 00
71 000 00
71 000 o0
71 000 00
7 00

0 00
71 000 00
71 000 00
71 000 00

Joroe vrcente Baciho & !melda Marc€lo clemente
Faustrno Martinez'Zacadas E Letrcia Rafael-Vicente
Juan Franosco Felipe-Medrne & Lorda RafaelZacarias
Lydra Zulema Cazares
AqurIno Lopez

ROPS.4O247
ROPS.4O2A8

MHTL 2605 99
MHTL 2608 99

ROPS-402A12 MHTL 2612 99
ROPS-402411
ROPS4O2828

MHTL 2617 99
MHTL 2628 39

ROPS,402C29
ROPS-402825

i\4HTL 2602 99
r\rHTL 2603 99

ROPS,402824 MHTI 260S 99
ROPS-402A15
ROPS-402A17

t HTL 2610 99
MHTL 2611 9S

ROPS-402A20 MHTL 26I3 99

Juan OIvare2-Padrlla
Ruben Martnez-Ramrrez

Drego Armando Vazquez Pacheco
Ehzabeth M
Rodolfo Dominguez
Silvia Bernabe
Racheal Ortega
Ceolia Gonzalez
Claudio Martnez
Aurelia Crsneros
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71,000 00
71.000 00

Jesus Hernandez
Aurel ano Montoya

ROPS-402822
ROPS-402A',l3

MHTL 2615 99
MHTL 2616 99

71.000 00JuIanROPS-402A21 MHTL 2618 99
71.000 00
71.000 00

ROPS-402826 MHTL 2619 99
ROPS-402A18 

' 'MHTL 
2620 99

Teresa Martinez-Jose
Eva Martrnez

71 000 00
71,000 00Jose Garcrlazo

71,000 00Yesenra Garcrlazo
71,000 00
71,000 00

Claudra Hernandez
Gabflel Covarrubias

ROPS-402823
ROPS-402414

MHTL 2621 99
MHTL 2622 99

ROPS-402A16
ROPS,402A19

MHTL 2624 99
MHTL 2625 99

ROPS-402827

t
MHTL 2623 99

71,000.00
65,997 00

Santiago Navarro
Jose Gulierrez-Varaas

ROPS-402C30
ROPS-402C40

MHTL 2631,99
'MHTL 2643 99

65,997 00Lorenzo AourlarROPS-402C36 MHTL 2646 99
MHTL 2647 99
MHTL 2657 93

ROPS-402C39
ROPS-402C31

Jesus AguilarGranados
Ehain Cazetes 65 997 00

65 997 00

65,997 00
65,997 00

Jose Rodriguez
Hemeneqildo Garcra

65.997 00
65 997 00

Yuhana Sancie2
Gabnel Ealterra

65.997 00Luz Valdovinos

ROPS-402C38
ROPS402C34

MHTL 2658 99
MHTr 2659 9S

ROPS-402C35
ROPS-402C33

MHTL 2660 99
MHTL 2661 99
MHTL 2664 99ROPS-402C37

65.997 00
65 997 00

Mana Guerra
Amado Galica-Brblano

65 997 00
65 997 00

Ubaldo Alvarado Reyes
Christna Varq6s Santacru2

65,997 0o

ROPS402C43
ROPS-402C47

MHTL 2316 99
irHTL 2387 99

ROPS-402C32 MHTL 2665 99
MHTL 1515 99

irHTL 2614 99

ROPS,402C57

Ernesto Eanuelos Reyes
65,997 00Manha Paredes Vargas

Eduardo Silveske Calderon 6s,997 00
65,997 00
65.997 00

t\4HTL 2634 99

Ne|a Elizabeth G Sanchez

Ju6n Manuel Cortes-Ra

ROPS,402C62
ROPS-402C49
ROPS-402C48

ROPS-402C51

MHTL 2633 99

Jarme Fnas Moreno

Antonio Evelo Guerreao

ROPS-402C72 MHTL 2651 99

ROPS-402C46
ROPS-402C42

ROPS{02C45

MHTL 2644 99
MHTL 2645 99

MHTL 2635 99
MHTL 2641 99

Eva Alvarado Garcia
Ros3 Elena Silvesfe Pacheco

65,997 00
65,997 00
65,997 00
65.997 00

ROPS-402C44
ROPS-402C56

MHTL 2648 99
MHTL 2649 99

Rosa Ibana Lemus Camacho
Salazar 65.997 00

997 00
65 997 00Sandra Calderon-Reyes

ROPS-402C77
ROPS-402C68

MHTL 2652 99
MHIL 2653 99

65,397.00
65.997.00

MHTL 2655 99
MHTL 2656 99

ROPS-402C41
ROPS-402C73

Esther Hernandez Lopez
Benjamrn Beutisla Gonzalez

65,997.00
65.997 00

Carmelo CanlorVillalba
Jarme Esprnoza lvlaldo^ado
Demetno Clemente-Nolasco
Fernando Camacho-Martinez

65,997 00
65 997.00

ROPS-402C52
ROPS402C53

MHTL 2663 99
MHTL 2666 99

ROPS-402C54
ROPS-402C55

MHTL 2667,99
MHTL 2668 99

65 997.00
65 997 00

ROPS-402C58
ROPS.402C59

t\rHTL 2670 99
MHTL 2671 99

G selda Jllian Pozar
Pedro Felipe Gonzalez
Adolfo Felipe-Esteban 65 997 00

6s 997 00Esperanza Gurterrez Nolas@
65 997 00

ROPS4O2C6O

ROPS-402C64
ROPS,402C63

MHTL 2672 99

MHTL 2674 99
MHTL 2673 99

Lorenzo Herrera-Valencia
ROPS-402C65
ROPS-402C66

MHTL 2675 99
MHTL 2676 99
MHTL 2677 99
MHTL 2678 99

Mafia Catalina Gutierrez Esteban
Jose Luis Huena Solis

ROPS-402C67
ROPS-402C61
ROPS-402C50
ROPS-402C69

t HTL 2681 99
|\4HTL 2684 99

65,997 00
65,997 00
65,997 00
65,997 00

65,997 00
65.997.00

ROPS-402C70
ROPS-402C71

t\,tHTL 2685 99
MHTL 2686 99

Camenno Miguel Mendez
Pedro Dieoo Cortez
Leobardo Ouintero Zazueta 65.997.00ROPS-402C74 MHTL 2696.99

65.997 00
65.997 00

ROPS-402C75
ROPS-402C76

MHTL 2697,99
'irHTL 2698 99

Marcelo Yepez Hernandez
Monrca Marit Bautista Magallon

65,997 00
65 997.00

Jaime Alvarez GarciaROPS-402C78
ROPS,402C79

MHTL 2699 99
MHTL 2700,99
MHTL 2701 99

'MHTL 
2702 99

ROPS-402C80
ROPS-402C81

Enfleue Salmeron Hernandez
Santago David Zaragoza

65.997 00
65.997 00
65.997 00
55.947.00

ROPS-402C82
ROPS402C83

MHTL 2703 99
MHTL 2705 99

Lelioa Zavala Sanciez
Fortino Hernandez Hemandez

65.997 00Claudia Aracela Bautista MagBllon
65 997 00Jose Cados Balbastro Bernal I

ROPS-402C84
ROPS,402C85

MHTL 2706 99
MHTL 2707 99

65 9S7 00Os.-ar Alexander Eenavides PerezMHTL 2709 99ROPS,402C86
65.997 00Josef na Cancleiario NolascoROPS-402C87 MHTL 2711 99
65.997 00Rrcardo De La RosaROPS,402C88 MHTL 2713.99I

13,757,085.00

111 749 50
46 000 00

FAUSTO FIGUEROA
SL lmpenal - 5990 CanalSt

146623 RD2-11-002
RFHOOl

JVPA.596C
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SL lmpeflal- 21651 Club Dr
SL lmpenal- 4394 Ridgewood Dr
SL lmperial - 66'12 Ave Manpose 63 400 00

26,970.00
6.500 00

RFHOO4JVPA.671D

JVPA.671B
JVPA.671C

24.800 00
54.250 00

SL lmp€nal ' 3067 Hadley Dnve
SL lmpenal- 20300 HaNard Way

75 000 00
52 500 00
49 470.00RFHO13JVPA.671I

RFHOOT
RFHO l2
RFHOO3
RFHOlO

JVPA.671E
JVPA.671F
JVPA.671G
JVPA.671H

SL lmpenal - 8596 Runnrng Gerl Ln

SL lmperial- 3313'l Adolfa St
al - 3554 Manor OrSL lm

46 500 00
34 500 00

SL lmpenal - 15515 Rose St
SL lmpenal - 32530 Cresc€nt Ave

JVPA.671J
JVPA.671K

RFHO17
RFHO23

SL lmpeflal '4389 Ridgewood OR
SL lrnpefial - 8520 Donna Way Rrverside
SL lmp€nal . 4023 Kennelh St Rrversrde
SL lmpenal - 10472 54th Street Mrra Loma
SL lmperal'9084 63rd Streel Riversrde

SL lmpenal - 6583 Vrlla Vrsta Dr

SL lmpenal" 9151 Patrck Crr
SL lmpenal' 2525 Ronmer Dr

SL lmpeflal '4202 Aero Lane
SL lmperial - 5304 Marlin Streel

51 400 00
74.350 00

54 000 00

34 270 00
29,700 00

39 000 00
43,500 00

58,363 00

42,600 00
55.500 00

SL lmpenal- 6363 Tournament Dr Riverside
SL lmpenal - 4141 Estrada Dr Juruoa Valley

RFH022

RFHO32

JVPA.671O

JVPA,671X

JVPA,671M
JVPA,671N

RFHOO2
RFHOO9

RFHO24
RFHO27

RFHO25
RFHO26

JVPA.671P
JVPA.671O

RFHO14
RFHO2O
RFHO,I6
RFHO3O

JVPA.671T
JVPA.671U

JVPA.671Y
JVPA.671Z 35 420 00

32.760 00

42.000 00
65.700 00

RFHO28
RFH-036JVPA.67lAB

SL lmpenal- 56{8 29lh Slreet Rrversrde
SL lmpenal- 6590 Frank Avenue River9cle
SL lmp€nal - 4a10 Felspar Streel Riv€rsdeJVPA,671AC RFHO35 52.500 00

49 800 00
44 700 00

SL lmpenal- 4496 Agate Slreel Rrversde
SL lmoenal - 6250 Taraqona Dr Rrverside

JVPA.671AD
JVPA.671AE

RFH033
RFHO34

1,397,202.50

92,148.517.47Totals
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Statutory Value of Real Property Owned and

Value of Loans Receivable

CZ Loans/Grants of HASA



CSA LAND

768-400-001 Calle Verde 650,000.00 Source:2005 HBT

768-350-002 Calle Verde 768,521.00

TOTAI. VAI.UE OF LANO 1,418,521.00

APN f DESCNIPTION LAND VAI.UE NOTES

lsource:2006 HBT.
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Statutory Value of Real Property Owned and

Value of Loans Receivable

C3 Real Property of CSA



CSA LOANS
6l30l2023

COACHELLA RDA AFFORDABLE HOUSING LOANS (CAHL)

loan No.
813012022 Now Lo.n.

Flnal Brhnce FY 2027 lntorest Payments
6'30/2023

Adlultmsnb FinalBalance

De La Cruz. Oavid
Marquez, Gerson
Avila Sr, Jose
Becefia, Alfredo
Flores. Juan
Garcia. Pedro
Lizanaga, Ruben
Ramirez. Julio
Sandoval, Francisco
Silva, Alejandro
Solis, Jose
zaGgoza, Oscar

$6,984.55
$26.265.75

$7,173.96
$7,348.90
$7,054.61
$7.257.13
57,232.27
$7,348.90
$7,34E.90
s7 ,232.27
$7,059.59
$7,338.50

$16s.00
$250.00
$165.00
$165.00
$165.00
5165.00
$165.00
$165.00
$165.00
$165.00
$165.00
$165.00

$7,149.55
$26,515.75
$7,338.96
$7,513.90
$7,219.61
$7,422.13
s7,357.27
$7,513.90
$7.513.90
$7,397.27
$7.224.59
$7,503.50

Tolal $105,645.33 30.00 12,065.00 s0.00 $0.00 $107,710.33

COACHELLA RDA FIRST TIME HOME BUYER LOANS (CFTHB)

loan No.

Now Loana

FY 2023 lnterest Payments Adjustments
6r3012023

FInelB.lance

N/ Baraias, Amelia
Figueroa, Ricardo
Mozas. Gilbert
Zamora, Vicente

$3,500.00
$3,500.00
$3,500.00
$3,500.00

$3,500.00
$3,500.00

$0.00
$5.959.51

N/
N/ $3,440.74

$3,259 51

($6.940.74)
($800.00)N/

Total $14,000.00 10.00 16,700.25 111,710.711 10.00 312,959.51

COACHELLA RDA FTHB DOWN PAYMENT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (CDPAP)

loan No. Name

613012022 New Loans

Flnal Belance FY 2023 lntarslt Payment! Adjustment3

6130t2023

Final Balance

Morin, Heclor
Rodriguez, Lorena
Salinas, Misty
Zepeda, Steven

s85,041.78
$85,041.78
$85,341.78
$85,298.63

$750 00
s750.00
$750.00
$750.00

$85,791.78
$85,791.78
$86,091.78
$86,048.63

Total $340,723.97 t0.00 43,000.00 10.00 10.00 33{3,723.97

coAcHELLA ROA CORPORATE LOANS (CSACL)

Loan No. Name
l{ew Loana

FY 2023 lnteaslt Paymentl
613012023

Adjusknenb FlnalBalance

N/ Deserl Palms Apadments
Simpson Housin0 Solution

Villa Verde l. LP

Ranchilo Las Serenas

$500,000.00
$1,489,397.39

$473,685.59
$50,000.00

$500.000.00
$1,527,364.40

$487,185.59

$50,000.00

N/ $81,540.01 ($43.573.00)

$13.500.00N/

Total $2,5 t3,082.98 t0.00 $95,040.01 (0,13,573.00) 30.00 s2.564,549.99

N/

subtotals s2,973,4s2.28 s0.00 s105,80s.26 (s51,313.74) s0.00 s3,028,943.80

8t30t2022
Flnal Balance

6t3012022
Fln.l Bal.nco



COACHELLA TIERRA BONITA (CTB)

Loan No. Name

6t30t2022
Flnel Balance

l{ew Loan!
FY 2023 lntoralt Paymenta Adjustment3

6/30/2023

Fln.lBtltnce

18s2769

TBS2770

I85277t
f852776
T852783

T852788

T852793
T852798

rBs2805
T852810
T852817

T852822

T852826
T884632

rsa4641
T884595CG

T884599CG

T8s2865CL
T852881C1

TA84644CB

r884638CS
T884632C8

T884626C8
T352884Cr

rB52a72CL
T852862C1

TBS2852CL

TB52838CL

rB84629CD

T884635CO

TB84641CD

TB84647CD

ra84644CO

TB84638CD

r884626CD

T852926CL

TB84629C8

TB84635CB

TB84641CB

I\riranda, Eduardo
l4aciel, Alex
Navarrete, Adrian G.

Contrems, Benjamin
Gutierrez. Rosa C.

Arauio-Zaragoza, Mana
Alvarez, lsabel
Bautista, Hugo
Curiel, Clemente C,

Olivas, [Iiguel
Lazaraga, lllichelle
Suarez. JoelCruz
Rosas, Juan Martin S.

Gutierrez. Maribel S.

Gonzalez, Braulio G.
Valadez. Acacio Z.
Delgado, Rey
I\ronroy, Anthony V.
Aguilar, Fernando A.

Alejo, Ramon
Ponce, Alexander S.

Sanchez, Veronica
Perez, iraribel E.

Franco. Edoar M.
Ramirez, Pedro E.

Vazquez, Gerardo A.
Granados, [Iaria C.
Casillas, Jorge
Alvarez, Yesinia
Torres, Leobardo G.

Lozano. ilanuelC.
Vazquez, Ezequiel
Lopez, Jennie
Alarcon. Manuel M.
Agosto, Rosa S.

Reyes, Francisco F.

Silva, Rosa M-

Zamgoza, Jose G.
Marquez, LeonelM.

$50,000.00
$50,000.00
$50,000.00
$23,800.00
$50,000 00

$41,613.00
$13,800.00
$15,800.00
s13,800.00

$8,800.00
$13,800.00
$42,300.00
$28,800.00
$50,000.00

$5,000.00
$50.000.00
$44,800.00

$8,800.00
$45,800.00

$8,800.00
$8,800.00

$19,300.00
$25,800.00
$13,800.00
$13,800.00
$43,800.00
$13,800.00
$25,800.00
$13,800.00
$20,800 00
$10,000.00
s8,800.00

$49,300.00
$8,800.00

$25,800.00
$8,800.00
$5,000.00

$13.800.00
$18,800.00

($88.082.13) $62,282.13

$50,000.00
s50,000.00
$50.000.00
$23,800.00
$50.000.00
$41,613.00
$13,800 00

$15.800.00
$13,800.00

$8,800.00
$13,800 00
$42,300.00
$28,800.00
$50,000.00

$5,000.00
s50,000.00
s44,800.00

$8,800.00
$45.800.00

$8,800.00
$8,800.00

$19,300.00
s0.00

$13,800.00
$13,800.00
s43,800.00
$13,800.00
$25.800.00
$13,800.00
$20,800.00
$r0,000.00

$8,800.00
s49,300.00

$8,800.00
$25,800.00

$8,800.00
s5,000.00

$13,800.00
s18,800.00

Total $964,3r3.00 50.00 t0.00 1388.082.13) 462,282.13 $938,513.00

Grand Totals 53,937,765.2A s0.0o s106,80s.26 (s139,39s.87) s52,282.13 s3,967,4s6.E0
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Attachment D1 - HASA Project Descriptions and Status

Requirement (6), a description of any project for which Housing Successor receives, or holds
property tax revenue, pursuant to the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS), and the
status of that project.

The applicable ROPS for the reporting period from July 1,2022through June 30, 2023 are ROPS
22-23. (See attachment 02)

The following projec, stafus excludes weed abatement and demolition activities

ROPS line item 397- Down Pav ent Assistance Prooram (DPAP)

Description: The primary objective of the DPAP is to provide down payment assistance to first
time home buyers of low to moderale income and is only available to homes being purchased
within the Redevelopment Project Areas of the former Redevelopment Agency for the County of
Riverside or unincorporated areas of Riverside County. Qualified moderate income (120% AMI)
households can receive down payment assistance as a silent second loan equal to six percent
(6%) of the purchase price of the home. Qualified low income (80% AMI) households can receive
down payment assistance equal to twenty-five percent (25%) of the purchase price of the home.
Assistance shall not exceed $75,000.

Stalusr No funds were expended duing the 2019-2020 fiscal year. Funds are anticipated to be
used in the following fiscal year for the pro./bct to assisf veterans in the purchase of their homes.
The project stalled due to vaious planning issues whlch have been resolved through the city.
Construction is anticipated to commence in 2021.

ROPS line item 402 - Mobile Home Tenant Loan (MHTL) Prooram

Description: The Mobile Home Tenant Loan Program (Program) was adopted by the Board of
Directors of the former Redevelopment Agency for the County of Riverstde (RDA) on September
10, 1999, as modified on June 28, 2011, and further modified on December 4, 2012. The
Program, since its inception, has assisted more than 750 low income households. The Housing
Authority of the County of Riverside (Housing Authority), as the housing successor to the former
RDA under the redevelopmeni agency dissolution laws, assumed the former RDA's rights, duties,
obligations and assets under the Mobile Home Tenant Loan Program. As such, the Housing
Authority now administers the Program. Under the Program the Housing Authority is able to offer
loans to qualified very low income mobile home owners who are tenants of unpermitted mobile
home parks and whose mobile homes (i) do not comply with State and local laws, and (ii) do not
have the physical or structural capacity to be repaired. The primary objective of the Program is
to provide financing for the replacement of substandard mobile homes that will serve eligible
households.

7ot2 Attachment D1

Stafus: HASA assisled a total of 88 very low income households through this program. All funds
have been exhausted and the activity has been closed ouL



ROPS line item 408 - Acquisition/H ousino Develooment (AHDP)

Description: The Housing Authority is proposing to acquire vacant land to develop new multi-
family affordable housing units

Status: Ihe HASA is identifying a propefty suited for development and will be designating funds
to fund an affordable housing development.

ROPS line item 41 5 and 416 - DeveloDment and Relate Relocation Costs

Description: The Housing Authority has set-aside these funds to develop vacant properties

owned by the Housing Authority and to provide gap flnancing for affordable rental housing projects
in Riverside County.

Starus: Ihe HASA ,s working on several affodable housing developments in former RDA proiect
areas that will benefit from funds identified under this ROPS line item.

2of2 Attachment D1
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".'""""FINANCE 915 L Streel r Socromenlo CA r 95814-3706 r www.dof .co.gov

Tronsmilled vio e-moil

Aptil 13.2022

Don Kent, Finonce Direclor
Riverside Counly
4080 Lemon Skeel, 4lh Floor
Riverside. CA 92501

2022-23 Annuol Recognlzed Obllgollon Poymenl Schedule

Pursuonl lo Heollh ond Sofeiy Code (HSC) section 34lZZ (o) (l), the Riverside County
Successor Agency (Agency) submilled on onnuol Recognized Obligotion Poymenl
Schedule for lhe period July 1,2022 ihrough June 30, 2023 {ROPS 22-231 to the Colifornio
Deportment of Finonce {Finonce) on Jonuory 24,2022. Finonce hos completed its

review of the ROPS 22-23.

Bosed on o somple of line items reviewed ond opplicolion of lhe low, Finonce mode
the following delerminotions:

Item No. 507 - Property Remedioiion - Mecco Senior Cenler in lhe lotol
outstonding obligolion omounl of $445,000 is nol ollowed. The Agency provided o
Cosl Estimote Summory from Slontec Consulling Services lnc. ond Siie Assessmenl
letters from the Colifornio Regionol Woter Quolity Conlrol Boord. However, these
documenls ore insufficienl lo supporl the requested omount becouse lhey do not
idenlify lhe Agency os lhe porly responsible lo perform lhe remediolion. Therefore,
lhe requested omounl of $50,000 from ihe Redevelopment Property Tox Trust Fund
(RPTTF) is not ollowed. To the exlenl lhe Agency con provide suiloble
documenlotion, such os on order lo remedioie, io supporl lhe requesled omouni,
lhe item moy be considered on o future ROPS.

On the ROPS 22-23 totm,lhe Agency reporled cosh bolonces ond octivily for the
period July 1, 2019 lhrough June 30, 2020 {ROPS l9-20). According to our review,
lhe Agency hos opproximotely $428,159 from Reserve Bolonces ond $306,697 from
Other Funds, to'toling $734,855, ovoiloble to fund enforceoble obligotions on the
ROPS 22-23. HSC section 34177 (l) (l) (E) requires lhese bolonces lo be used prior to
requesting RPTTF funding. This item does nol require poymenl from properly tox
revenues: therefore, wilh the Agency's concunence, lhe funding source for the
following item hos been reclossified in the omounts specified on lhe next poge:

.nedt.oo

)
o

DEPARTMENT OF

e(
I $ Govin Newsom . Governor



Don Kent
Aptil 13,2022
Poge 2

. ltem No. 495 - 2017 Housing Bonds Series A in lhe omounl of $795,050 is

portiolly reclossified. Finonce is opproving RPTTF in the omounl of $61 , I 94. the
use of Reserve Bolonces in the omounl of $428,1 59, ond the use of Olher
Funds in lhe omount of $306,597, lololing $796.050.

The odminislrotive cosls cloimed ore wilhin ihe fiscol yeor odministrolive cop
pursuonl lo HSC seclion 341/l (b) (3). However, Finonce noles lhe Oversighl
Boord (OB) hos opproved on omount thot oppeors excessive, given the number
ond noiure of lhe obligotions lisled on lhe ROPS. HSC seclion 34179 ll requires lhe
OB lo exercise o fiduciory duly lo the loxing enlilies. Therefore, Finonce
encouroges lhe OB lo opply odequole oversight when evoluoiing the
odministrotive resources necessory lo successfully wind-down the Agency.

Pursuonl lo HSC section 34186, successor ogencies ore required to reporl differences
between octuol poymenls ond post eslimoied obligolions (prior period odjustments) for
lhe ROPS l9-20 period. Ihe ROPS 1 9-20 prior period odjustment (PPA) will offset lhe
ROPS 22-23 RPTTF diskibution. The omount of RPTTF oulhorized includes lhe PPA resulling
from ihe County Auditor-Controller's review of the PPA form submitled by lhe Agency.

The Agency's moximum opproved RPTTF dislribution for lhe reporling period is

$47 ,287 ,121 , os summorized in the Approved RPTTF Diskibution loble (see Attochment) .

RPTTF distribulions occur bionnuolly, one diskibution for lhe July 1 , 2022lhrough
December 31,2022 period (ROPS A period), ond one distribution for lhe Jonuory l, 2023
lhrough June 30, 2023 period (ROPS B perlod), bosed on Finonce's opproved omounls.
Since this delerminolion is for the enlire ROPS 22-23 period, the Agency is oulhorized lo
receive up to the moximum opproved RPTTF through lhe combined ROPS A ond B

period dislribuiions.

Excepl for lhe odjusted ilems, Finonce opproves the remoining ilems listed on lhe ROPS

22-23 ol 'lhis lime. lf the Agency disogrees with our delerminolion with respecl lo ony
items on lhe ROPS 22-23, excepl ilems which ore lhe subjecl of litigotion dispuling our
previous or reloted delerminotions, lhe Agency moy request o Meet ond Confer wilhin
five business doys from the dote of this leiter. The Meei ond Confer process ond
guidelines ore ovoiloble on our websile:

htlo://dof .co.oov/Prooroms/Redevelooment/Me el And Confer/

The Agency musl use the RAD App lo complele ond submil ils Meel ond Confer
requesl form.

Absenl o Meel ond Confer, lhis is our finol delerminotion regordlng lhe obligolions listed
on lhe ROPS 22-23.Ihis delerminolion only opplies lo ilems when funding wos
requesled for lhe l2-monlh period. lf o deierminotion by Finonce in o previous ROPS is

currenlly the subjecl of liligolion, lhe item will coniinue lo reflect ihe delerminotion unlil
the moller is resolved.



Don Kenl
April 13,2022
Poge 3

The ROPS 22-23 form submilled by lhe Agency ond this delerminolion leller will be
posted on our websile:

This delerminotion is effective for the ROPS 22-23 per\od only ond should nol be
conclusively relied upon for future ROPS periods. All iiems lisled on o fulure ROPS ore
subject to Finonce's review ond moy be odjusied even if not odjus'led on thls ROPS or o
preceding ROPS. The only exception is for iiems lhol hove received o Finol ond
Conclusive determinolion from Finonce pursuont lo HSC seciion 34177.5 (1. Finonce's
review of Finol ond Conclusive ilems is limited lo confirming lhe scheduled poymenls os
required by the obligolion.

The omount ovoiloble from the RPTTF is the some os the omounl of properiy lox
incremenl ovoiloble prior to lhe enqctmenl of lhe redevelopment dissolution low.
Therefore, os o proclicol motler. lhe obilily 1o fund lhe ilems on the ROPS with property
lox incremenl is limited to lhe omount of funding ovoiloble lo the Agency in the RPTTF.

Pleose direcl inquiries lo Joshuo Morlimer, Supervisor, or Moyro Covozos, Sioff, ol
1916]. 322-298s.

Sincerely,

Ulr,',,,'l't4 fhht*t/'
u[^rr**,rr* wHTTAKER

Progrom Budget Monoger

cc: lmeldo Delos Sonlos, Principol Monogemeni Anolysl, Riverside County
Jennifer Boechel, Properly Tox Chief, Riverside County



Don Kenl
Apr,l 13,2022
Poge 4

Atlochmenl

Approved RPIIT Disklbutlon
Jvly 2022lhrough June 2023

5 47 ,257,121

RPTTF Requested

Adminiskotive RPTTF Requested

Iotol RPTIF Requesled

RPTTF Requested

Adiustmenlls)

llem No. 495

Item No. 507

RPrIt Aulhorlzed

Adminlslrollve RPTTF Aulhodzed

ROPS l9-20 prior period odiustment (PPA)

Iotol RPIIf Approved lor Dlslrlbution

TololROPS 8ROPS A

17 9 4,856)1499,025)

32,857 ,257

{295.831 )

49,90r.619

48.525,448

48,525,448

1 ,37 6.171

33.153,088

32,650,237

32,650,237 $

502.851

r 6.748,531

r 5,875,2 r r

$ r5,875.2r r $

873,320

1734.856't

(60,000)

47,730,592

1 .376.1 71

|,8t9,642)

1439.02s)

(60,000)

s 'r 4,429,864 s

I 5,376, r 86

873,320

| ,819.642)

{2e5,83r )

0

32,3s4,406

502,8sr

0



Recognlzed Obllgatlon Payment Schedule (ROPS 22'23) - Summary
Flled for thc July 1,2022 through June 30, 2023 Pcrlod

Succotror Agency: Rlverslde County

County: Rivorsids

Currant Perlod Roquestod Fundlng for Enfoicorble
Obllgatlons (ROPS Detall)

22-23ATolal
(July -

December)

22-238 Tolal
(January -

June)

ROPS 22-23
Total

A Entorc..bl. Obllg.tlonr Fund.d rr Follow! (B+C+D)

B Bond Procaeds

C Reserve Balance

O Other Funds

E Redevclopm.nt Proparty T.x Trurt Fund (RPTTF) (F+G)

F RPTTF

G Administrativ€ RPTTF

H Curranl Perlod Enfottabl. Obllgttloil (A+E)

I 1,225,000 I 1,U7,171 a 2,47i2,171

1,125,000

100,000

1 ,547,174
'100,000

2,672,174

200,m0

I 16,7la,531 3 33,153,088 1a0,901,619

15,875,211

873,320

32,650,237

502,851

48,525,/148

1.376.1 71

3 17J73,531 I 3a,too,2E2 I 5em,7g3

Conmc.tlon of OycElght Boerd Ghalrman: Tami Scott Chairperson

Nams Title

Pursuant to Section 34177 (o) of tho Health and Safety
code, I hereby certify that the abovo is a true and

accurate Recogniz€d Obligation Payment Schedule for
th6 above named succassor agenry. lsl Ttuv

sig re t2
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Riverside County
Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 22-23) - Notes

July 1,2022 through June 30,2023

Item # Notes/Comments

9

411

413

438

439

11

18

19

21

22

-23
35

37

The bond matures in FY2O21-2022

383

384

387

388

389

397

402

410

415

416

432

433

434

435

436

20i

408

437



444

445

446

456

457

458

459

Riverside GountY
Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 22-23) - Notes

July 1,2022 through June 30,2023

Item # Notes/Comments

460

461

462

463

464

465

4l:)

476

477

478

479

480

481

482

483

484

485

466

467

468

469

470

474

492 
:

440



Rlverside County
Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 22-23) . Notes

July 1,2022 through June 30, 2023

Item # Notes/Commenls

493

494

495

501

502

s03

504

50s

506

507



Attachment D2

Description of any project for which Housing Successor receives, or holds
propefi tax revenue

D2 HASA ROPS 22-23



Attachment D3 - CSA Project Descriptions and Status

Requirement (6), a description of any project for which Housing Successor receives, or holds
property tax revenue, pursuant to the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS), and the
status of that project.

The applicable ROPS for the reporting period from July 1,2022 through June 30,2023 ate
ROPS 22-23. (See Attachment 04)

ROPS line items 23. 25, 3'l and 32 - Calle Verde

Description: The site consists of two contiguous, unimproved, vacant parcels which together
comprise 9.44 acres on Calle Verde. The site was acquired in accordance with the Coachellita
Affordable Housing Agreement dated July 2007. The First Amendment to the Coachellita
Affordable Housing Agreement specified the site to be developed for homeownership with at least
50 units restricted to households earning no more than 80% Area Median lncome. When the
Housing Authority accepted the housing successor assets and duties in June 2013 the site was
subject to a bankruptcy proceeding which was resolved April 30, 2014.

Stalusr lhe Housing Authoity entered into a Disposition Development and Loan Agreement with

a developerforthe dovelopment of a 152 unit affordable housing project.. Cunently the developer
is wo*ing through the entitlement process with the City of Coachella and finalizing the finance
stntegy. The developer continues to assemb/e financing and anticipates construction staft in
2024.

ROPS line item 34 - Affordable Housinq Develooment

Description: Funds are designated for direct pro.iect costs related to affordable housing
development in accordance with bond restrictions.

Status: Ihe Housing Authoity has provided a $50,000 loan to an existing proiect within lhe
former Redevetopment Area. The proiect had been in danger of loss to the affodable housing
portfotio but was acquired by an affordable housing developer. The $50,000 loan has stabilized
the project and a new affodability covenant was esrab/lshed, thereby providing for long tem
affordabitity. The project, Ranchito Las Serenas, consists of 12 housing units and is restricted to

low income senior households. This activity was completed in December 2020. The balance
of funds will be altocated to the Calle Verde project as it is a qualified affordable housing proiect

within the fomer redevelopment area and in accordance with bond restrictions.

1of1 Attachment D3
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Govin Newsom I GovernorDEPARIMENT OF

".,."*''FINANCE 915 L Street . Socromento CA r 95814-3706 . www.dof.co.gov

Tronsmitted vio e-moil

Apnl T , 2021

Nothon Stothom. Finonce Direclor
Cily of Coochello
53990 Enterprise Woy
Coochello. CA 92236

2021.22 Annuol Recognized Obligollon Poymenl Schedule

Pursuonl to Heolth ond Sofely Code (HSC) seclion 34 I 77 (o) ( I ), the Cily of Coochello
Successor Agency (Agency) submitted on onnuol Recognized Obligotion Poyment
Schedule for lhe period July l, 2021 lhrough June 30, 2022 (ROPS 2l -22) lo the Colifornio
Deporlment of Finonce (Finonce) on Jonuory 25,2021 . Finonce hos compleled its
review of the ROPS 2l -22.

Bosed on o somple of line items reviewed ond opplicolion of lhe low, Finonce
opproves oll of the items listed on the ROPS 2l -22 ol this time. However, Finonce noles
lhe following:

The odminlslrolive cosls cloimed ore wilhin the fiscol yeor odministrotive cop
pursuonl lo HSC seclion 34171 (b) (3). However. Finonce no'les the Oversight Boord
(OB) hos opproved on omounl thot oppeors excessive, given the number ond
nolure of the obligotions listed on the ROPS. HSC section 34179 (l requires the OB
lo exercise o fiduciory duly lo the toxing entilies. Therefore, Finonce encouroges
lhe OB to opply odequote oversight when evoluoting the odminiskolive resources
necessory to successfully wind down the Agency.

Pursuont to HSC seclion 34186, successor ogencies ore required to reporl differences
between octuol poyments ond post eslimoted obligotions (prior period odjuslments) for
lhe July l, 2018 lhrough June 30, 2019 (ROPS l8-19) period. The ROPS l8-19 prior period
odjustment (PPA) will offset lhe ROPS 2l-22 Redevelopment Property Tox Trust Fund
(RPTTF) distribulion. The omount of RPTTF oulhorized includes the PPA resulling from the
County Audilor-Controller's review of the PPA form submilted by the Agency.

The Agency's moximum opproved RPTTF diskibution for lhe reporting period is

$3,230.945, os summorized in the Approved RPTTF Distribution toble (see Attochmenl).

RPTTF dislributions occur bionnuolly. one dislribution for lhe July 1. 2021 through
December 3l ,2021 period (ROPS A period), ond one diskibution for the Jonuory l, 2022
through June 30, 2022 period (ROPS B period), bosed on Finonce's opproved omounls.
Since this determinotion is for the enlire ROPS 2\ -22 period, the Agency is outhorized lo
receive up to the moximum opproved RPTTF through the combined ROPS A ond B

period distribuiions.



lf the Agency disogrees with our delerminotion with respect to ony iiems on the
ROpS 2i-22, e*cepi items which ore the subject of liiigotion disputing our previous or
reloted delerminotions. the Agency moy request o Meet ond conferwithin five
business doys from the dote oi this leller. The Meet ond Confer process ond guidelines

ore ovoiloble on our website:

Nothon Slothom
April7,2021
Poge 2

The Agency must use the RAD App lo complete ond submit its Meel ond Confer
reques't form.

This is our finol determinolion regording lhe obligolions listed on lhe RoPS 2l -22.Ihis
determinolion only opplies to items when funding wos requested for the l2-month
period. lf o delerminotion by Finonce in o previous ROPS is cunently the subject of
iitigotion, the ilem will continue to reflect the delerminoiion until the motler is resolved

The ROPS 21-22lorm submitled by the Agency ond this deierminolion letter will be
posted on our website:

This delerminotion is effective for the ROPS 21-22 period only ond should nol be
conclusively relied upon for future RoPS periods. All items lisled on o fulure RoPS ore
subjecl lo Finonce's review ond moy be odjusled even if nol odjusled on lhis RoPs or o
preceding ROPS. The only exceplion is for items lhol hove received o Finol ond
bonctusiG determinoiion from Finonce pursuont to HSC section 34177.5 ll. Finonce's
review of Finol ond conclusive items is limited to confirming lhe scheduled poyments os

required by the obligolion.

The omounl ovoiloble from the RPTTF is the some os the omount of properly lox
increment ovoiloble prior io lhe enoclmenl of lhe redevelopmenl dissolution low.
Therefore, os o procticol motter. lhe obility to fund the ilems on the RoPS wilh properly
tox increment is limiled lo lhe omounl of funding ovoiloble lo the Agency in lhe RPTTF.

Pleose direcl inquiries to Todd Vermillion, Supervisor, or Mork-Anlhony Locy. Stoff, ot
(916) 322-298s.

Sincerely.

Originol signed by Cheryl L. Mccormick for:

JENNIFER WHITAKER
Progrom Budget Monoger

cc: Ruben Romirez, Accounting Monoger, Ciiy of Coochello
Pom Elios, Chief Accountont, Property Tox Division, Riverside Counly



Nothon Stothom
Aptil7,2O2l
Poge 3

Atlochment

Approved RPTTf Dlstlbulion
July 2021 lhrough June 2022

$ r 5,020 $

I 25.000

140,O20

15,020

125.000

(3)

2.965.928 $

r 25,000

3,090,928

2,965.928

r 25,000

0

Tolol

2,980,9 48

250.000

3,230.948

2,980,948

250,000

{3)

ROPS A ROPS B

RPIIF Requested

Administrotive RPTTF Requested

Totol RPTTT Requesled

RPIIF Aulhorlzed

Admlnlslrollve RPTIf Authorlzed

ROPS l8-19 prior period odiuslment (PPA)

Iotol RPrIF Approved lor Dlslrlbullon s r 40,0r 7 s 3,090,928 S



Recognlzed Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 21-22) - Summary
Flled forthe July 1,202'l through June 30,2022Perlod

Successor Agency: Coachella

County: Riverside

Current Period Requested Funding for Enforceable
Obligations (ROPS Detail)

21-224 Total
(July -

December)

21-228 Tolal
(January -

June)

ROPS 21-22
Total

A Enforceable Obligations Funded as Follows (B+C+D)

B Bond Proceeds

C Reserve Balance

D Other Funds

E Redevslopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) (F+G)

F RPTTF

G Administrative RPTTF

H Current Period Enforceable Obligations (A+E)

$ 2,879,476 $ 226,471 $ 3,105,947

518,765

2,360,711

226,471 745,236

2,360.711

$ 140,020 $ 3,090,928 $ 3,230,948

15,020

125,000

2,965,928

125,000

2,980,948

250,000

$ 3,019,496 $ 3,317,399 $ 6,336,895

Certification of Oversight Board Chairman:
Name Title

lsl
Signature Date

Pursuanl to Section 34177 (o) of the Health and Safety
code, I hereby cerlify that the above is a true and
accurate Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for
the above named successor agency.
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Coachella
Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 21-22)' Notes

July 1,2021 through June 30, 2022

Item # Notes/Comments

8

o

10

11

12

26

27

29

31

3Z

JJ

34

23 
1



Attachment D4

Description of any project for which Housing Successor receives, or holds
property tax revenue

D4 CSA ROPS 22-23



Attachment El - HASA Real ProPerty
For int.lllts in r6.t propcdy acquir.d by thc iolmd r.d.vslopm.nl .gcncf p.b, to F.btuery 1. 2012, a 3t tu! upd8tc on comphanco wilh S.cton 33334 18

Statu! upd.te

Tot l
tq. tt.
(Ac,l!)

Date of
!cqui!itlon

ABSoator'3 Plrcel
Number P.oiect ldentltyItom I

8t28t2008 to Construclion6.711 255-070-0',|8
309 712412006185-470-002 Camino Real2

279 7 t2412006Camrno Real3 185-470401
9.65 712412006

ENA wilh developer working wilh city
entitlements under SB35 and exploring

for

llnancingCamino Real4 185-460-001
Proiecfunder review and consderalion0.48 9t1t2010177-231-014 Canal Slreel5

1.85 12t23t200817S-330-003 Cottonwood Mobile Home Park6
158 12t23t2008Cotlonwood Mobile Home Park7 179-330-005
1.00 6t29t2010

ENA with developer working wth city for
entitlements and exploring fnancing.

Cottonwood Mobile Home Park8 179-330-002

e4g 1€11201+Vi6la*io*padFFeAt612 {a{-gr+ogr
9nt2010

DDLA wilh developer working with city for
entitlemenls and and exploring financing.181-030-012

(orm.rly 161'03G002)
Palm Villas at Rancho Jurupa Apls

3.04 5111n007 Disposed to developer. Conslruction completedVista Rio Apartments, Phase 114

'I U I.{J4',] -U I C

G.'ollll.dy 181{al{02,
1E14al.0a rld lE!+tl-

0s 1t311201].Vr6€-Ris+peaIn€et615 $1-€4-1-OO8
1.47 5111t2007181-041-013

(lom6dy ,81-041-001)
Visla Rio Apartments16

1t31t2011

DOLA with developer working wrth crty for
entitlements and and exploring financjng.

1 18
17

181-041{07
(io.nBr r01-041{14) Vista Rio Apartments

t
0.98 6t2512009 lon financinDas osed lo develGrace Vislas Apanments20 16S-070-031

I
0.87 9t18t2007North Hemel Housing22 443-050,031
0.60 9118t2007North Hemet Housing23 443,050-028
0.32 9118t2007North Hemet Housing24 443-050-027
1.09 9t18t2007443-050-002 Nonh Hemet Housing25
0.14 11t4t2008Norlh Hemet Housing26 443-050-030
0.57 9t1812007443-050-029 Norlh Hemet Housing27
109 9/18/2007Norlh Hemel Housinq28 443,050-003

9i 18/2007094443-050-024 Norlh Hemel Housing29
0 31 9t1812007North Hemel Housing30 443,050-023

9t18t2007039443-050-021 North Hemel Housing31
0.7 5 9t1At2007443-050-022 Nonh Hemet Housing32

9118t20070.15443-050-004 Nonh Hemet Housing33
7 t26t2011Noih Hemet Housing34 443-050,039

0.29 7 t26t2011443,050-018 North Hemet Housing35
0.s7 7 t26t2011Norlh Hemet Housing36 443-050-020
1 14 7 t26t2011Nonh Hemel Housing37 443-050-017
0.54 7 t2612011North Hemel Housing38 443-050,033

8t3'12010085439-060-011 Nodh Hemel Housing39
't.78 8t3112010North Hemel Housinq40 439-060-009

8/31/20100.03439-060'024 North Hemet Housing41

aB l t2010

6l't4t2011

2.89

179
024

Disposed to County of Riverside/Riverside
University Health System (RUHS) and
exchanged for 8.87 gross sqes of land located
aI44092 Hoover Street. lndio. CA with APN 608-
080-032-9

L8nd disposed to developer for an aiordrble
howing projoct.
Nodh Hemat propertios. Plsnnlng to d€v€lop,

Land dbposod to developcr for an afford8bl8

LEnd dlsposed to developer for an affordablo
houslng pmjod.

439-060-010

439-060,015

North Hemet Housing

NoAfrfemet H-oClns 
-Norlh Hemet Housing

42

43
44

0.20 u3112010North Hemet Housinq45 439-060-014
091 8t31t2010439-281-035 North Hemet Housing46
185 5122t2008'l00 Palms Housinq Project47 751-130-020
7.58 5t22t2008

Projecl under review and consideration
100 Palms Housing Projecl48 751-130"019

317t2011 Protecl under Ievrew and constdelalion.14 80757-260-009 Villalobos Mobile Home Park49
13 51 12t15t200650 751-160-009 Middleton St & 66th Ave
978 12t1512006Middlelon St & 66th Ave51 751-160407
024 '12115t2006Middlelon St & 66lh Ave52 751-'t60-014

12t15t2006034751-160-0',r2 Middleton St & 66th Ave53
034 1t1',t t2011

DDA with developer, developer working on

submitting entillement applicalion lo lhe City

751-160-004 i,,lrddletonSt & 66th Ave54
Housinq Autho.itv owned 8nd operated.1.95 9n4t2010l{amandez Mobile Home Park55 757-110423
Leased to affordable housinq operator230 711t2001Las Mananitas56 727-030-030
Planninq to develop194 8122t2008Sherman Road, Romoland57 329-221-008

Pag6 1 ol 1 Anachment E1

Hiohorove Fsmilv Aoartments

I 177-020{18
Sold on 6,/2/201710 177. 0{05 Loclhart 0.25 6t14t2006

l1 77-070412 o.17 6/1{/2n06

244

19 321 4t12nOU and

169-070-035 Mission Villaoe Sinole-Familv Subd 00s 1n7D011 tiq..<..i 1.t dcvelooer for conslruciion

439-060-013 an1no10



Attachment El
Project Status Update for interests in real property acquired

El HASA RealProperty



Attachment E2 - CSA Real PropertY
For interesls in real propsrty acquired by lhe former redevelopmenl agencl prior to February 1, 2012, a status update on complianc€ with

Section 33334.16.

Itom ,
As!estor'!

Parcel Numbor ProJoct ldentlty

Total
Squaro
tootsgo
(Acr.t)

1 768-372-015 Tiena Bonita 0.26 7 t31t2007

Land disposed to developer for an
atfordable housing projec't completed in

2019.

2 76&361-0't 0 Tierra Bonita 0.1 5 7t31D007
768-361-01 1 Tiena Bonita 0.18 713112007

4 768-361-012 Tiena Bonita 0.19 7 t3112007

768-362-00r Tiena Bonita 0.16 7 t3112007
6 76&362-002 Tierra Bonita 0. 16 7tyn007
7 768-362-003 Tiena Bonita 0. 16 7131n007
8 768-362-004 Tierra Bonita 0.16 7 t31D007
I 768-362-005 Tiena Bonita 0.16 7 t3112007
10 768-362-006 Tierra Bonita 0.16 713112007
11 768-362-007 Tierra Bonita 0.16 7 t31t2007
12 768-352-008 Tiena Bonita 0.16 7 t31t2007
13 768-362-009 Tierra Bonita o.24 7131t2007
14 768-362-010 Tierra Bonita 0.27 7 t31DO07

768-362-01 'l Tierra Bonita 0.26 713112007
to 768-362-012 Tiena Bonita 0.18 7 t31n007
17 768-362-013 Tierra Bonita 0.15 7lv 12007

18 768-36-2014 Tierra Bonita o.17 7t3112007
19 768-362-015 Tierra Bonita 0.15 713112007
20 768-362-016 Tierra Bonita 0.17 7 t3112007
21 768-371-001 Tierra Bonita 0.17 7 t31t2007

768-371-002 Tiena Bonita 0.15 713112007
23 768-37't-003 Tierra Bonita 0. t4 7 t3'.1t2007
24 768-371-004 Tierra Bonita 0.'16 7131t2007
25 768-371,005 Tierra Bonita 0.16 713',1n007
26 768-371-006 Tierra Bonita 0.16 7 t31t2007
27 768-371-007 Tiera Bonita o.14 713112007
28 768-371-008 Tierra Bonita 0.17 713112007
29 768-37r -009 Tierra Bonita 0.18 7 t31t2007

768-371-010 Tiena Bonita 0.18 7131t2007
JI 768-371-011 Tierra Bonita 0. 19 713112007

768-371-012 Tierra Bonita 0.17 7 t3'.1D007
768-371-013 Tierra Bonita 0.'t7 713112007

34 768-371-014 Tierra Bonita 0.'r 5 713112007

768-371-01s Tierra Bonita 0.14 713'.t t2007
36 768-371-016 Tierra Bonita 0.14 7 t3112007
37 768-371-017 Tierra Bonita 0.16 7t31t2007
38 768-371-018 Tierra Bonita 0.18 7 t3112007
39 768-371-019 Tierra Bonita 0.19 713112007

40

768-400-001

Calle Verde

4.40 Housing Authority entered into a January
2021 Disposition Development Loan
Agreement with developer for development
of 152 unit affordable housing complex.
Currently developer is working through
entitlement process with the City of
Coachella and flnalizing the linance
strategy.

5.00 11t912007

42 778-091-005 sth Street SF Lot 0.18 612712005 Sold on 2/25/2016

Attachment E2

Date ot
acqulrltlon Status Updato

7 t27 t2007

Calle Verde41

768-350-002

Page 1 of 1



Attachment E2

Project Status Update for interests in real prope(y acquired

E2 CSA Real Property



Item
No.

Program Project Name Total Units
# Restrictsd

Units

SENIOR RENTAL HOUSING PROJECTS
1 RDA Mission Village Senior Aparlments 102 101

2 RDA Vineyards at Menifee 81

Subtotal 183 140

SINGLE.FAMILY RENTAL
1 RDA Angel View lnfants/Toddlers House 1 1

2 RDA2 lnspire Life Skills Training, lnc. 1 1

lnland Empire Rescue Mission 4 4

44 THRP Cajalco Rd, Perris, CA 92570 1 1

Subtotal 7 7

MULTI-FAMILY RENTAL
1 AGHL Hope Ranch (Gonzalez MHP)
2 AGHL MVR Mobile Home Park 12 12

3 RDA Clinton Family Apartments 58

44 RDA Desert Meadows Apartments 68

RDA Highgrove Blossom Apartments 89 43

5 RDA Legacy Apartments 81 39

RDA Mountain View Estates Mobile Home Park 181

7

I
RDA

RDA

Operation Safe House

Orange Blossom Lane
t

16

45

8

44
o RDA Paseo De Los Heroes ll 25

10 RDA Desert Rose Apts (Ripley Farm Worker Ctr) 76

11 RDA Vista Rio Apts 39 11

Subtotal 742 485

932 632

Sonior rental dead-rsstricted Unitg 140

Aggregats deod-rostrictod Unita 632

7o S€nior rsntal deed-ro8tricted unit8

ATTACHMENT F1
HASA

Deed-Restricted Rental Units
F rcm 7 I 1 12013 thru 6/30/2023

1of 1

-

RDA23

12

80

4

6 90

52
75

TOTAL UNITS

Attachment Fl



Attachment F1

Percentage of units of deed-restricted rental housing restricted to seniors

and assisted individually or jointly within the previous 10 year time period

F1 HASA Restricted Units



Attachment F2

Percentage of units of deed-restricted rental housing restricted to seniors

and assisted individually or jointly within the previous '10 year time period

F2 CSA Restricted Units



SENIOR RENTAL HOUSING PROJECTS
12RDA Ranchito Las Serenas 121

12 12Sublotal

SINGLE.FAMILY RENTAL

Subtotal 0 0

MULTI.FAMILY RENTAL
112 1111 RDA Desert Palms Apartments
153 1502 RDA Villa Verde Apartrnents
81 803 RDA El Jardin Apartments

346 u1Sublotal

TOTAL UNITS 358

12Senio. rental doed-rsstricted Units
353Aqqreqatg degd-restrictod Unlts

3.4%% Senlor.ental deed-restricted units

EXHIBIT F2
CSA

Deed-Restricted Rental Units
F rcm 7 I 1 12013 thru 6i30/2023

1of 1 Atlachment F2

Item
No.

Program Project Name Total Unils
# Rostricted

Units



Attachment G1

lnventory of homeownership units assisted

Gl HASA Homeownership Units



ATTACHMENT G1
HASA Homeownership Restricted Units

As of 6i 30/2023

Proiecl Name Site Address Sile City Total Units
Restricted

Units
Affordability

Period
FTHB 68680 Beachcomber Way Norlh Shore 1 1 45

FTHB 64169 Miravilla Way Mecca 1 1 45

FTHB 99-124 Club View Drive Norlh Shore 1 1 45

FTHB 370'l Hunter Slreel Riverside 1 1 20

FTHB 98-652 Seascape North Shore 1 1 30

FTHA 69-265 Schooner Way North Shore 1 1 45

FTHB 6990 Cutier Way Norlh Shore 1 1 30

FTHB 69305 Beachcomber Way North Shore 1 1 45

FTHB 32504 Sl.agel Court Temecula 1 T 20

FTHB 33600 Canyon Ranch Rd Wildomar 1 1 20

1 30FTHE 40354 Clark Drive Hemel 1

FTHB 99- 186 Lookout Drive North Shore 1 45

HIP 5494 Dodd St Mira Loma 1

HIP

HIP
21120 Martin St

3976 Pontaac Ave

Perris

Riverside

1 1

1

45

45

HIP Home lmprovemenl Murriela 1 10

HIP Home lmprovemenl Murrela 1 1 10

HIP Home lmprovemenl Homeland 1 1 10

HIP Home lmprovemenl Garnel 1 10

HIP Home lmprovemenl 1 10

HRP 15871 Rawhide Lane Rrverside 1 1 30

HRP 27625 Manganese Rd.

18345 Ierelicornis

6576 Wineville Ave.

HRP

HRP

QuailVal
Lake Elsinore

Mira Loma

1 30

1 30

301

lnfill 3733 S. Neece Sl. Corona 1 1 45

infill 3745 Neece Sl

3674 & 3688 Wallace Sl and 5391

Corona 1 1 45

lnfill Jurupa Valley 3 45

lnfill 71140 Palm lslaM Dr North Shore 1 1 55

lnflll 10721 48lh St & 10732 Bellegrav, Jurupa Valley 2 2 45

lnfill 5580 Molino way Jurupa Valley 1 1 45

lnfill 24860 3rd St Muniela 1 1 45

lnllll 24856 3rd Sl

24890 3rd St

Murrieta 1 1 45

lnfill Murriela 1 145
lnlill ' APN 177-250-006 Jurupa Valley 7 7 45

lnfill 3838 Ponliac Sl Jurupa Valley 1 1 45

1 45lnfill 3846 Pontiac St Jurupa valley 1

lnllll 13260 Olive Dr Elythe 1 1 45

lnfill 18060 Pepper Dr Mesa Verde 1 45

lnUll 18050 Pepper Dr Mesa Verde 1 1 45

Verde

Verde

13240 Olive Sl.
18040 Pepper Streel

17647 Pallowalla Rd

Blythe

Blythe

1

1

45

45

Verde Mesa Verde 1 1 45

Verde Mesa Verde 1 il4s
Verde 17645 Pallowalla Rd Mesa Verde 1 1i45
Verde

Verde

14135 Warminglon Ripley 1 1 45

14147 Warmin0ton Rrpley 1 1 45

I\4HR P 27745 Adams Ave Romoland 1 45

I\,,IHRP 24331 Main St Perris 1 1

i/ HRP

i/HTL
i/HTL

24692 4th St Murrieta 1 T 45

4540265 Galindo Cl Sp 6 Bermuda Oune 1 1

40265 Galindo Ct., Sp 12 Bermuda Dune 1 1 45

1o114

1

451

1

1

1

3

1

18285 Eureka Dr

1

1

1

* To be constructed



ATTACHMENT G1

HASA Homeownership Restricled Units
As of 6/30/2023

Proiecl Name Sile Address Site City Total Units
Restncled

Units
Afiordabllity

Period

MHTL 40265 Gslindo, Sp 8 Bermuda Dune 'l 1 45

MHTL 40265 Galindo Ct Sp 3 Bermuda Dune 1 1 45

MHTL 40265 Galindo Cl.. Sp 2 Bermuda Dune 1 1 45

I\,,IHTL 40265 Galindo Ct Sp 3 Bermuda Dune 1 1 45

t\rHTL 40270 Galindo Cl Sp 6 Bermuda Dune 1 1 45

IUHTL 52255 Filmore St Sp 12 1 1 45

MHTL 52255 Filmore St Sp 3 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 52255 Filmore St Sp 11 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 52255 Filmore Sl 2

MHTL 52255 Filmore Sl

Thermal 1 T 45

Thermal 1 1

MHTL 52255 Filmore Sl Sp 1 Thermal 1 45

MHTL 52255 Falmore St Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 52255 Filmore St Sp 5 Thermal
,l 45

MHTL

MHTL

52255 Filmore St

54-601 Jackson St..

Thermal 1

Thermal 1

1

1

45

45

MHlL 56523 Caclus, Space 8 Thermal 1 45

I!4HTL 56523 Desen Cactus Thermal 1 45

MHTL 56523 Desert CactLrs #1'l Thermal 1 45

MHTL 56625 Desert Cactus Dr. 6 Thermal 1 1 45

IVIHTL 61320 Pierce St Sp 7 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 61320 Pierce St Sp I Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 61320 Pierce St. Sp 13 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 61320 Pierce, Space 1 Thermal 1 1 45

I'/HTL 6'1320 Pierce, Space 13 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 61360 Pierce St Sp 12 Thermal 1 1

MHTL 61360 Pierce Sl Sp 8 Thermal ,l
1 45

MHTL 62325 H$/y 111 Sp 5 Thermal 1

MHTL 62450 Chiriaco Rd Sp.6 Chiriaco SumrI 1 1 45

MHTL 62450 Chariaco Rd. Sp. 12 Chiriaco SumrY 1 1 45

MHTL 62.775 HIGHWAY 111 SP 4 Thermal 1 1 45

I\.1HTL Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 62900 LTNCOLN ST SP 36 Mecca 1 1 45

MHTL 62900 LINCOLN ST SP 59 Mecca 1 1 45

MHTL 62900 Lincoln. Space 48 Mecca 1 1 45

i,HTL 62900 Lincoln, Space 97 [,lecca 1 1 45

MHTL 62900 LINCOLN ST [recca 1 1

MHTL

MHTL

62900 LINCOLN AVE SP 32

62900 LINCOLN ST, SP

Mecca 1 1 45

Mecca 1 1 45

i/HTL 62900 Lincoln. Space 87 Mecca 1 1 45

MHTL

MHTL

62900 LTNCOLN Sf
62900 Lincoln, Space 49

62900 LINCOLN ST

62960 Lancoln Street. Sp 3

62900 Lincoln. Space 66

Mecca 1

Mecca 1

1

1

45

45

MHTL

MHTL

MHTL

I\,{ecca 1

Mecca 1 1 45

[recca 1
,1 45

MHTL 62900 LTNCOLN ST,. SP 3 Mecca 1 45

MHTL 62-900 LTNCOLN ST SP 5 Mecca 1 1 45

I\4HTL 62S00 LINCOLN ST Mecca 1 1 45

MHTL 62900 Lincoln Mecca 1 1 45

MHTL 62900 Lincoln, Space 88 i,,tecca 1 1 45

MHTL 62900 LINCOLN ST Mecca 1 1 45

l\,lHTL 62900 LTNCOLN Sl SP 105 Mecca ,l
1 45

' To be constructed

Thermal

45

1

1

1

1

1

45

1 45

62-n5 Hwy 111 Sp *11,

45

1 45

1

2 ol14



ATTACHMENT G1

HASA Homeownership Restricted Units
As of 6/30/2023

Project Name Site Address Site City Tolal L,nils
Restricted

Units
Affordabllity

Period

MHTL 62900 LINCOLN ST [Iecca 1 45

MHTL 62900 LTNCOLN ST SP 79 Mecca 45

MHTL 62S00 LINCOLN ST SP 55 Mecca 1 1 45

i/HTL 62900 Llncoln. Space 96 Mecca 1 1 45

MHTL 62900 Lincoln. Space 7 Mecca 1 1 45

MHTL 62900 LINCOLN AVE SP 29 Mecca 1 1 45

IUHTL 62900 LTNCOLN ST Mecca 1 1 45

MHTL 62900 LTNCOLN ST SP 79 Mecca 1 1 45

MHTL 62900 LTNCOLN ST SP 27 Mecca 1 1 45

MHTL 62900 LINCOLN AVE SP 6 1 1 45

MHTL 62900 LINCOLN AVE SP 8 Mecca 1 1 45

MHTL 62900 LINCOLN ST SP 95 Mecca 1 1 45

MHTL 62900 LINCOL ST SP 104 Mecca 1 1 45

MHTL

MHTL

62900 Lincoln. Space g0

62900 Lincoln. Space 37

Mecca

I\recca

1

1

1

1

45

45

MHTL 62900 Lincoln, Spac€ 15 Mecca 1 l 45

45[.l!HTL 62900 LTNCOLN ST SP 15 Mecca 1 1

MHTL 62900 Lincoln, Space 63 Mecca 1 1 45

MHTL 62900 Lincoln. Space 72 I\recca 1 1 45

MHTL 62900 LINCOLN ST SP Mecca 1 1 45

45I\.l!HTL 62900 Lincoin, Space 91 ldecca 1 1

[.llHTL 62900 LINCOLN ST Mecca 1 1 45

MHTL

MHIL
62900 LINCOLN AVE SP 50 Mecca 1 1 45

62900 Lincoln, Space 92 Mecca 1 1 45

MHTL 62900 Lincoln Ave #1 llecca 1 45

45I\,,IHTL 62960 Lincoln Slreet l\,lecca 1

MHTL 62900 Lincoln. Space 45 Mecca 1 1 45

MHTL 62900 Lincoln. Space 53 Mecca 1 1 45

MHTL

MHTL

62900 LINCOLN AVE SP 76 i,,lecca 1 1 45

62900 Lincoln, Space 93 Mecca 1 1 45

MHTL 62900 Lincoln. Space 94 Mecca ,l
1 45

I\,4HTL 62900 LINCOLN AVE SP 28 Mecca 1 1 45

MHTL 62900 Lincoln. Space 106 [,,!ecca
,1

1 45

1 45MHTL 62900 LINCOLN ST SP 83 Mecca ,|

MHTL 62900 LINCOLN ST SP 65 Mecca 1 1 45

IVHTL 62900 Lincoln St, Sp 41 i,,lecca 1 1 45

MHTL 62900 LINCOLN AVE SP 67 Mecca 1 1 45

MHTL 62900 LINCOLN ST SP 63 Mecca 1 1 45

T/HTL 62900 LINCOLN AVE SP 57 Mecca 1 1 45

[,HTL
MHTL

62900 Lincoln. Space 33

62900 LINCOLN ST SP 52

Mecca

Mecca

1

1

1

1

45

45

I\,4HTL 64-169 Miravilla Way Mecca 1 1 45

MHTL 64270 Vela Ct Thermel 1 1 45

I\/HTL 6,4545 Hwy 111 , Space 10 Mecca 1 1 45

1 45M HTL 64545 H\^I/. 111 SPACE I Mecca 1

i/HTL 64545 H\^l/. 11 1. SPACE 6 Mecca 1 45

I\,IHTL 64545 HWY, 11 1, SPACE 9 Mecca 1 1 45

I\4HTL 64545 Hwy 111 Sp. 5 Mecca 1 1 45

MHTL 64545 Hwy ,1, Space 12 Mecca 1 1
I 45
I

I\.l!HTL 64545 HWY, 111, SPACE 2 I\recca 1 1

1

45

45MHTL 64545 H\^/y 111. Space 11 Mecca 1

3of14

1

11

Mecca

1

I

1

' To be constructed



AfiACHMENT G1

HASA Homeownership Restricted Units
As of 6/30/2023

Proiecl Name Site Address Site City Total units
Restricled

units
Aftordability

Period

MHTL 64545 HVVY. 111, SPACE 1 Mecca 1 l 45

MHTL 64545 Hwy 111. Space 3 Mecca 1 1 45

MHTL 64545 H\^r/. 111 SPACE 3 Mecca 1 1 45

I\,4HTL 67-075 111S #15, Mecca

MHTL I 68555 POLK ST SP 47 Thermal

MHTL 68555 POLK ST SP 48 Thermal

I!!HTL 68555 POLK ST. SP 150 Thermal

1

1 45

1 45

1

MHTL 68555 POLK ST SP 36 Thermal 1

M HTL 68555 POLK ST SP r30 Thermal 1 1 45

I\,4HTL 68555 POLK ST SP ',|38 Thermal 1 1 45

IlIHTL 68555 POLK ST SP 129 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68555 POLK ST., SP 90 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68555 POLK ST. SP 41 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL

MHTL

68555 POLK ST SP 42

68555 Polk, Space 5

Thermal

Thermal

1

1

1

1

45

45

MHTL 68555 Polk, Spac€ 35 Thermal 1 45

MHTL 68555 POLK ST SP 5 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68555 POLK ST SP 7,1 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68555 POLK ST SP 17 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68555 POLK ST SP 65 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68555 POLK ST SP 56 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68555 POLK ST SP 66 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68555 POLK ST SP 145 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68555 Polk, Space 21 Thermal I 1 45

MHTL 68555 POLK ST SP 55 1 1 45

MHTL 68555 Polk, Spac€ 57 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68555 POLK ST SP 80 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68555 POLK ST,, SP 103 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68555 Polk, Space 82 Thermal 1 1

IVHTL 68555 POLK ST SP 88 Thermal 1

IVHTL 68555 POLK ST, SPACE 57 Thermal 1 45

i,{ HTL 68555 POLK ST SP 122 Thermal 1 1 45

I'iHTL 68555 POLK ST SP 96 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68555 POLK ST SP146 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68ss5 POLK ST SP 63 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68555 Polk. Space 93 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68555 POLK ST SP 1'17 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68555 POLK ST SP 50 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL

MHTL

68555 POLK ST SP 119

68s55 POLK ST SP 85

Thermal 1

Thermal 1

1

1

45

45

MHTL 68s5s POLK ST SP 136 Thermal 1 45

lr,lHTL 68555 POLK ST SP111 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68555 POLK ST, SPACE 8 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68555 Polk, Space 61 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68555 POLK ST SP 40 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68555 Polk, Space 34 Thermal 1 1 45

MHlL 68555 POLK ST SP 141 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68555 POLK ST,, SP 108 Thermal 1 1 45

l\.'IHTL 68555 POLK ST, SPACE 132 Thermal 1 1

MHTL 68555 POLK ST SP 124 Thermal 1 1 45

' To be constructed 4of14

45

1 45

1 45

1

68555 Polk, Space 3

Thermal

45

1 45

1

1

45



ATTACHMENT G1
HASA Homeownership Restricted Units

As of 6/30/2023

Restricted
Unils

Afiordability
PeriodProied Name Site Address Site City TotalUnits

4568555 Polk, Space 92MHTL Thermal 1 1

MHTL 68555 POLK ST., SP 12 Thermal 1 1 45

68555 POLK ST SP 44 Thermal ,l
1 45MHTL

Themal 1 4568555 POLK ST SP 155MHTL

Thermal ,1 45MHTL 68555 Polk, Space 43

1 45MHTL 68555 POLK ST SP 143 Thermal 1

MHTL 68555 POLK ST, SPACE 41 Thermal 1 1

68555 POLK ST SP 154 Thermal 1 45MHTL

68555 POLK ST SP 126 Thermal 45MHTL

Thermal 1

1

4568555 Polk Street, Space 28

1 45MHTL 68555 Polk, Sapce 30 Thermal 1

45IUHTL 68555 Polk, Space 52 Thermal 1 1

45

MHTL

Thermal

Thermal

Thermal

Thermal

Thermal

Thermal

Thermal

Thermal

68555 Polk Sl Sp 149

r-

45

45

45

MHTL

MHTL

Thermal

45

45

68555 POLK ST SP 14

MHTL

MHTL

68555 Polk, Space 7

68555 POLK ST SP 83

68555 POLK ST SP 156MHTL

MHTL

MHTL

MHTL

68555 POLK ST SP 98

68555 POLK ST. SPACE 32

68555 Polk, Space 132

68555 POLK ST SP 89

45

45MHTL 68555 POLK ST SP 127 Thermal 1 1

68555 POLK ST SP 68 1ThermalMHIL
68555 POLK ST., SP 4S Thermal 1

1

1

45

45MHTL

1 1 45MHTL 68555 POLK ST SP46 Thermal

4568555 Polk, Space 144
IThermal 1 1MHTL

Thermal 1 1 45MHTL 68555 POLK ST SP 20

Thermal 1 1 45MHTL 68555 POLK ST, SPACE 39

Thermal 1 1[,4HTL

Thermal 1MHTL

I!1HTL Thermal

45

45

45

45

45

68555 POLK ST SPACE 75

68555 POLK ST SP 140

68555 POLK ST SP 153

Thermal

Thermal

MHTL

MHTL

68555 POLK ST, SPACE 102

68555 POLK ST SP 109

1 45MHTL 68555 POLK ST.. SP 07 Thermal 1

1 45MHTL 68555 Polk, Space 62 Thermal 1

1 4568555 POLK ST SP 60 Thermal 1MHTL

Thermal 1 1 45i/ HTL 68555 POLK ST, SPACE 120

1 45MHTL Thermal 1

1MHTL

68555 POLK ST, SP 95

68555 Polk Sl., Space 4 Thermal 45

45

45
68555 POLK ST, SPACE 23

68555 POLK ST SP 72

1

1

Thermal

Thermal

MHTL

MHTL

T68555 POLK ST SP 114 Thermal 1MHTL 45

45Thermal 1
,1

MHTL 68555 POLK ST SP 142

45Thermal 1 1MHTL 68555 Polk, Space 8

Thermal 1 1 45MHTL 68555 POLK ST SP '147

The.mal 1MHTL 68555 POLK ST.. SP't39
45MHTL 68555 POLK ST SP 137 Thermal ,l

4568555 POLK ST, SPACE 22 1Thermal[4HTL

451Thermall\ilHTL 68555 POLK ST, SPACE 67
45Thermal 1N4HTL 68555 POLK ST SP 106

1l4sThermal 1MHTL 68555 POLK ST.. SP 3l

'To be constructed 5of14

1

1

zt5

1

1

1MHTL

451

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

t
45

1 1

1145

1

1

,|



ATTACHMENT G1

HASA Homeownership Restricted Units
As of 6/30i2023

Site Cit
l\,lHTL Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68555 POLK ST SP 101 Thermal 1 1 45

I!!HTL 68555 POLK ST SP 29 Thermal 1 1 45

I/HTL 68555 Polk. Space 64 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68555 Polk, Space 73 Thermal 1 1 45

I\4HTL 68555 Polk, Space 129 Thermal 1 1 45

I\4 HTL 68555 POLK ST, SP 74 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68555 POLK ST,, SP 110 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 6855s POLK ST SPl16 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68555 POLK ST SP 148 Themal 1 45

I\4HTL 68555 Polk, Space 2 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68555 Polk, Space 115 Thermal 1
,| 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison St Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison St Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp# 157 Thermal 1 1 45

IVHTL 68-990 Harrison St. Sp* 168 Thermal 1 1 45

I\./lHTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp#116 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Harrison St Sp, 100 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp# 22 Thermal 1 1 45

[/HTL 68-990 Harrison St. Sp* 171 Thermal 1 1 45

[,{ HTL 68"990 Harrison St. Sp# 85 Thermal 1 1 45

I\,I HTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp* I Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp* 132 Thermal 1
,| 45

MHTL 68-990 Harnson St. SP* ,l,l Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Harrison St. Sp# 41 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp# 79 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp# 114 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp* 54 Thermal 1 1 45

I\,1HTL 68-990 Harrison St. Sp# 14 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Harrason St. Sp# 138 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison Sl. Sp* 94 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison St Sp# ,43 Theamal 1 1 45

i,lHTL 68-990 Hanison Sl. Sp# 120 Thermal 1 1 45

I\4HTL 68,990 Harrison Sl Sp# 52 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp# 46 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp# 111 Thermal 1
,1 45

MHTL 68-990 Harison St. Sp# 67 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Harison St. Sp# 16 Thermal 1 1 45

I\,1HTL 68-990 Hanison St Sp* 93 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison Sl Sp* 82 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 uanison Sl. Sp# 178 Thermal 1 1 45

M HTL 68-990 Hanison Sl Sp# 181 Thermal 1 1 45

I\4HTL 68-990 Harrison Sl. Sp# 103 Thermal 1 1 45

IUHTL 68-990 Hanison Sl Sp# 139 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Harrison St. Sp* 31 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp* 135 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp* 109 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp# 141 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp* 99 Themal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison Sl. Sp# 'l56 Thermal 1 1 45

' To be constructed 6of14

Affordability
PeriodTotal Unils

Restricted
UnilsSite AddressProiecl Name

68555 POLK ST SP 55

,1

168-990 Hanison st sd 73

Thermal



ATTACHMENT G1

HASA Homeownership Restricted Unats

As of 6/30/2023

T

1 45MHTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp* '18 Thermal 1

45MHTL 6&990 Hanison St. Sp# 101 Thermal 1 1

45MHTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp# 96 Thermal 1 1

MHTL 68-990 Harrison Sl. Sp# 130 Thermal 1 1 45

1 1 45MHTL 68-990 Harrison St. Sp# 10 Thermal

45MHTL 68-990 Harrison Sl. Sp# 35 Thermal 1 1

45MHTL 1 1

1 1 45MHTL

1 1 45MHTL

1 45MHTL 1

451 1MHTL

I 1 45MHTL

1 1 45MHTL

1 1 45I\4HTL

1 45I\4HTL 1

451 1MHTL
1 1 45MHTL

1 45MHTL 1

45MHTL 'I 1

1 1 45MHTL
1 1 45MHTL
1 1 45MHTL

1 1 45MHTL
1 45MHTL 1

451 1MHTL
451 1MHTL

1 1 45MHTL

1 I 45I\,4HTL

1 45MHTL 1

1 1 45[./!HTL

1 45MHTL ,1

451 1I\,4HTL

1 451MHTL
1 451MHTL

451 1MHTL

451 1MHTL
1 1 45MI-ITL

1 45Thermal 1MHTL
45Thermal 1 1MHTL

45Thermal 1 1[4HTL

45Thermal 1 1MHTL

45Thermal 1 1MHTL

1 1 45MHTL Thermal
1 45Thermal lMHTL 68-990 Harrison Sl. Sp* 152

45Thermal 1 1MHTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp# 131

Thermal 1 1MHTL 68-990 Harrison St. Sp# 146

45Thermal 1 1MHTL 68-990 Harrison St SP#148
45Thermal 1 1t\4HTL 68-990 Hanison St Sp# 83
45Thermal 1 1MHTL 68-990 Harrison St. Sp* 151

451 1[,,IHTL 68-990 Hanison Sl Sp# 90 Thermal

45Thermal 1 1MHTL 68-990 Hanison St Sp* 150

' To be constructed 7 ot 14

Total L,nils
Restricted

Unils
Afiordability

PeriodProiect Name Site Address Sile City

68-990 Harrison Si. Sp# 19 Thermal

68-990 Har,ison Sl Sp# 65 Thermal

6&990 Hanison St. Sp* 154 Thermal

6&990 Hanison Sl. Sp* 142 Thermal

6&990 Harrison St. Sp# 27 Thermal

68-990 Hanison St. Sp# 56 Thermal

68-990 Harrison St. Sp# 49 Thermal

68-990 Hanison St. Sp# 126 Thermal

68-990 Harrison St. Sp# 127 Thermal

68'990 Harrison St Sp* 104 Thermal

68-990 Hanison Sl Sp# 42 Thermal

68-990 Hanison St. Sp# 174 .Thermal
68.990 Harnson St Sp* 66 ,Thermal
68-990 Hanison Sl. Sp# 117 Thermal

68-990 Harrison Sl. Sp* 108 Thermal

68-990 Harrison Sl Sp# 87 rThe.mal

68-990 Harrison St. Sp# 149 Thermal

68-990 Harrison Sl. Sp# 76 lmermat
68-990 Harrison Sl. Sp# 80 Thermal

68-990 Hanison Sl. Sp#04 Thermal

68-990 Harrison Sl. Sp# 75 Thermal

68-990 Ha.nson Sl Sp# 167 Thermal

68-990 Harrison Sl. Sp# 11 Thermal

68-990 Harnson St. Sp# 71 Thermal

168-990 Harison St. Sp#69 ltnermat
68-990 Harison St. Sp# 95 Thermal

68-990 Hanison St Sps 60 Thermal

68-990 Hanison St. Sp# 53 Thermal

68-990 Hanison Sl. Sp# 33 Thermal

68-990 Hanison St Sp# 158 Thermal

68-990 Harrison Sl Spf 2 Thermal

l

+

'1

68-990 Harrison St. Sp* 118

68-990 Hanison St Sp# '177

68-990 Ha.rison St. Sp* 7
68-990 Harrison St. Sp# 91

68-990 Hanison Sl. Sp# 123

68-990 Harrison St Sp# 140



ATTACHMENT G1
HASA Homeownership Restricled Units

As of 6/30/2023

Projeci Name Site Address Site Clty Totalunits
Reslricted

Units
Aflordability

Period

MHTL 68-990 Harrison St. Sp* '173

MHTL

Thermal 1 1 45

Thermal 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison Sl. Sp* 134 Thermal l 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison Sl. Sp# 145 Thermal 1 1 45

[.4HTL 68-990 Harrison Sl. Sp# 39 Thermal 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp# 165 Thermal 1 45

I\.4HTL 68-990 Harrison Sl Sp# 3 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Harrison St Sp* 15 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp# 136 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68 990 Harrison Sl Sp# 159 Thermal 1 1 45

MTiTL 68'990 Hanison St Sp* 4 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp*144 Thermal 1 1 45

IV HTL Thermal 1 1 45

IVHTL

IVHTL

68-990 Harrison Sl Sp# 121

68-990 Harrison St. Sp# 8

Thermal

Thermal

1

1

1

1

45

45

I,4 HTL 68-990 Harrison St. Sp# 110 Thermal 1 1 45

M HTL 68-990 Harrison St Sp# 51 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp* 57 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison Sl. Sp* 155

[,,tHTL 68-990 Hanison Sl. Sp# 50

Thermal 1 1 45

Thermal T 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Har,ison Sl. Sp# 164 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Harrison St. Spf 115 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Harrison St. Sp# 122 thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Harrison St. Sp# 105 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Harrison St. Sp# 61 Thermal 1 1 45

IUHTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp, 70 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp* 89 Thermal 1
,1 45

MHTL 68-990 Harrison St Sp# 102 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-S90 Harrison St Sp# 68 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Harrison St. Sp* 179 Thermal 1 1

I\,4HTL 68-990 Harrison St. Sp# 55 Thermal 1

MHTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp# 98 Thermal 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Harrison Sl. Sp# 26 Thermal 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison SL Sp* 113 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Harnson Sl. Sp* 17 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Harrison Sl Sp* 162 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hamson Sl. Sp# 40 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp# 137 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Harrison St. SP# 63 Thermal 1 45

I\,4HTL

MHTL

68-eg0 Harrison St., Sp# '160

68-990 Hanison St Sp* 28

Thermal

Thermal

1

1

1

1

45

45

I,4HTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp# 161 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp* 169 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison Sl Sp* 21 Thermal 1 1

1

45

MHTL 68-990 Harrison SL Sp* 45 Thermal 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Harrison Sl. Sp # 125 Thermal 1 1 45

l\ilHTL 68-990 Harrison Sl. Sp# 133 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Harrison Sl Sp# 6 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Harrison St SP# 12 Thermal 1 1

MHTL 68-990 Harrison St Sp# 166 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison Sl Spf 30 Thermal 1 1 45

' To be constructed

68-990 Har,ison Sl. Sp# 97
1

1

1

68-990 Harrison St. Sp* 172

45

1 45

1

1

1

45

8ol 14



ATTACHMENT G1

HASA Homeownership Restricted Units
As of 6/30/2023

Prolecl Name Sile Address Site City Total Units
Restricted

Un(s
Afiordsbllity

Period

MHTL Thermal 1 1 45

45[,,lHTL 68-990 Ha(ison St. Sp# 129 Thermal 1

MHTL 68-990 Harnson St. Sp* 81 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison St. Spf 43 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Harrison St. Sp* 128 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Harrison St Sp# 74 Thermal 1 45

1 45

45

45

45

45

45

45

45

45

1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp* 106 Thermal 1

Thermal lMHTL

MHTL

6&990 Harrison St. Sp* 13

68-990 Hanison St. Sp# '!'12 Thermal 1

Thermal tlMHTL 68-990 Harrison St. Sp# 29

MHTL 68-990 Harrison St. Sp* 92 Thermal 1

MHTL 68-990 Hanison Sl. Sp# 23 Thermal 1

Thermal 1MHTL 68-990 Harrison Sl. Sp* 25

MHTL

MHTL

68-990 Harrison St. Sp# 180

68-990 Harrison Sl Sp* 175

Thermal

Thermal

68-990 Harnson Sl. S 124 Thermal

68-990 Harrison St. S 107 Thermal

MHTL

MHTL 1 45

1 45

1 45

1 45

1 45

I\,IHTL 68-990 Harrison St. Sp* 34 Thermal 1

Thermal 1MHTL 68-990 Harrison St. Sp# 72

I/HTL 68-990 Har.ison St. Sp# 163 Thermal 1

MHTL 68-990 Harrison Sl. Sp* 86 Thermal 1

T.llHTL 68-990 Harrison St. Sp# 32 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison Sl. Sp# 176 The.mal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison Sl. Sp* 77 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Harrison Sl. Sp* 88 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Harrison St. Sp# 37 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Harnson St. Sp* 47 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Hanison St. Sp# 147 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Harrison St. Sp* 170

68-990 Harnson Sl. Sp* 119

Thermal 1 1 45

1 45MHIL Thermal 1

I!!HTL 68-990 Harrison St Sp# 153 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 68-990 Harrisonlq!:rQElE4
63455 PIERCE ST

Thermal

Thermal

Thermal

Thermal

1 45

45

45

45

MHTL 1

MHTL 69455 Pierce, Space 4 1

MHTL 69455 Paerce, Space 5 1

MHTL 69.500 VANDERVEER Norlh Shore 1 1 45

MHTL 69.751 PIERCE ST, SP 2 Thermal 45

I!!HTL 69780 GRANT ST., SP 12 l,,lecca 45

MHTL

MHTL

MHTL

76-650 Pierce St

79.550 AVENUE 40
79745 Ave 40, Spac€ 1

79745 Ave 40, Space 2

79745 Ave 40, Space 3

81600 Fred Waring Dr *89

Thermal 45

45

45

45

45

45

45

45

45

45

45

45

45

Bermuda Dune

Bermuda Dune

Bermuda Dune

Bermuda Dune

lndio

Thermal

Thermal

Thermal

MHTL

MHTL

MHTL 1

MHTL 82-725 Ave . 62 *2 ,

A2-725 A!e.62.
84091 Airpon Blvd. Sp F

1

MHTL

MHTL

MHTL

MHTL

Thermal

Thermal

MHTL

MHTL

Thermal

Thermal

1

1

84091 AIRPORT BLVD SP A

84091 AIRPORT BLVD SP B

84091 AIRPORT BLVD SP C

84091 AIRPORT BLVD SP D

' To be constructed 9of14

68-990 Harrison St. Sp# 78

1

1

-i

1

1

1



ATTACHMENT G1

HASA Homeownership Restricled Units
As of 6/30/2023

Proiecl Name

MHTL 84091 AIRPORT BLVD SP E Thermal 1 1 45

IVHTL 84091 AIRPORT ELVO SP H Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 84091 Airpon Elvd Sp I Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 84091 AIRPORT BLVO SP J Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 84-S50 ECHOL RD. #203 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 85400 Avenue 55 Sp 1 Thermal I 1 45

MHTL 85400 AVENUE 55 SP 8 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 85641 Middlelon Sp 1 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 85641 MIODLETON SP 12 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 85641 MIDDLETON SP 5 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 85641 MIODLETON. SP 1O Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 85641 MIDDLETON. SP 10 Thermal 'I 1 45

lr,4HTL 85641 Middlelon, Sp 1'l Thermal 1 1 45

T./lHTL 8564,1 MIDDLETON, SP 2 Thermal 1 1 45

I\,4HTL 85641 MIDDLETON, SP12 Thermal 1 1 45

M HTL 8575I AVENUE 61 SP 6 Thermal 1 1 45

I\,,IHTL 8s75r AVENUE 61. SP 11 Thermal 'I 1 45

IUHTL 85751 AVENUE 61. SP 4 Thermal 1 1 45

i.IHTL 85885 Mlddleton Sp 4 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 87-260 Ave 61 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 88100 Ave 57, Sp 7 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 88210 Ave 57, Sp 11 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 88210 AVE . SP 12 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 88300 Ave 54 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 88300 Ave 57, Space 6 Thermal 1 1 45

I\.IHTL 88300 Ave 57, Space 8 Thermal 1 1 45

I\.{HTL 88300 Ave 57, Spacel0 Thermal 1 1 45

I\,IHTL 88300 AVENUE 57 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 88300 AVENUE 57 SP 1 Thermal 1 1 45

[4HTL 88300 AVENUE 57 SP 2 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 88300 Avenue 57 Sp 3 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 88300 AVENUE 57 SP 7 Thermal 1 1 45

MHTL 88351 58TH AVE SP 10 Thermal 1 1

I\,4HTL 88351 58TH AVE SP 11 Thermal 1 1

I!!HTL 88351 58TH AVE SP 12 Thermal 1 1

MHTL 88351 58TH AVE SP 5 Thermal 1 1

MHTL

MHTL

88351 58TH AVE SP 9 Thermal 1 1

88351 58TH AVE. #13 Thermal 1 1

MHTL 88351 58TH AVE. SP 7 Thermal 1 1

MHTL 88-375 56TH AVE. SP *7 Thermal 1 1

MHTL 88-375 56TH AVE. SP,8 Thermal 1 1

MHTL 88-375 56TH AVE, SP, #1 Thermal 1 1

MHTL 88-375 56TH AVE, SP. r10 Thermal 1 1

MHTL 88-375 56TH AVE. SP. *12 Thermal 1 1

MHTL 88-375 56TH AVE. SP. *2 Thermal 1 1

MHTL 88-375 56TH AVE. SP #3 Thermal 1 1

MHTL Thermal 1 1

MHTL Thermal 1 1

MHIL 88,375 AIRPORT BLVD SP 9 Thermal 1 1

I\.4HTL 88-375 Ave 56, Spsce 5 Thermal 1 1

MHTL 88-375 Ave 56, Space 7 thermal 1 1 45

'To be constructed 10 of 14

Reslricled
Unils

Aftord ability
PeriodSite Citv Total UnilsSile Address

+

--r

I

88-375 56TH AVE. SP. 6

88.375 56TH AVE., SP 4

15

45

45

45

45

45

45

45

45

45

45

45

45

45

45

45

45

45



ATTACHMENT G1
HASA Homeownership Restricted Unils

As of 6/30/2023

1 1 45MHTL 88385 Ave 56, Space 1 Thermal

1 1 45MHTL 88-425 Avenue 57 Thermal

1 1 45MHTL 88'569 Avenue 62. Thermal
1 45MHTL 88-740 Ave 70lh Sp. 187 Thermal 1

88.855 AVENUE 70 Thermal 1 1 45MI-]TL

1 45MHTL 88.855 AVENUE 70 Thermal

1 1 45MHTL E8.855 AVENUE 70 SP 1 Thermal

45MHTL 88-855 Avenue 70, Sp 6 Thermal 1 1

89-2OO AVE 81, SPACE 6 Thermal ,J
1 45MHTL

Thermal 1 1 45MHTL 89-200 AVE 81, SPACE 2
1 1 45MI.ITL 89.200 AVE, 81, SPACE 9 Thermal

89-200 AVE. 81, SPACE 12 Thermal 1MHTL

I!!HTL 89200 Ave 81, Space 5 Thermal 1

1

1

45

45

1MHTL 89-200 Ave 81, Spac€ 11 Thermal 1 45

MHTL 89-200 AVE.81. SPACE 7 Thermal 1 1 45

Thermal 1 1 45MHTL 89-2OO AVE 81, SPACE 8

1 45MHTL 89-200 AVE 81. SPACE 10 Thermal 1

45MHTL 89.200 AVE, 81, SPACE 3 Thermal 1 1

MHTL 89-200 AVE. 81. SPACE 1 Thermal 1
,| 45

1 1 45MHTL 89-200 AVE 8't. SPACE 4 Thermal

45MHTL 92241 NATIONAL AVE *27 l\,4ecca 1 1

1MHTL 92241 National, Sp 31 Mecca 1

1 45[,,IHTL 92241 NATIONAL AVE #22 [,{ecca 1

4592241 NATIONAL AVE. Mecca 1 1MHTL
45Mecca 1 1MHTL 92241 NATIONAL AVE
45Mecca 1 1[,4 HTL 92241 NATIONAL AVE

1 1 45MI]TL 92241 National Ave #49 Mecca
4592241 NATIONAL AVE #28 Mecca 1 1MHTL
45Mecca 1 1MHTL S2241 NATIONAL AVE, *52
4592241 National Sp 44 Mecca 1 1MHTL

Mecca 1 1 45MHTL 92241 NationalAvenue,
45MHTL 92241 NATIONAL AVE #17 lvlecca 1

1

1

1 45MHTL 92241 NATIONAL AVE Mecca

1 1 45MHTL 92241 NalionalAve. *r4 Mecca

1 1 45MHTL 92241 NATIONAL AVE, #36 Mecca

1 4592241 National Ave #46 Mecca 1MHTL
45l\recca 1 1MHTL 92241 NATIONAL AVE #35
45Mecca 1 1MHTL 92241 NATIONAL AVE #10
451 1MHTL 92241 NATIONAL SP 37 Mecca

1 1 45MHTL 92241 Nalional. Sp #13 Mecca

1 1 45MHTL 92241 NATIONAL SP 34 Mecca

1 4592241 NATIONAL SP 42 Mecca 1MHTL
45Mecca 1 1MHTL 92241 NATIONAL SP 41

1 1 4592241 NATIONAL SP 50 MeccaI\4 HTL

1 4592241 Naumal, Sp 40 Mecca 1MHTL
1 45Mecca 1IVHTL 92241 NATIONAL AVE #7

1 1 45MHTL 92241 NATIONAL AVE #54 Mecca

1 1 45MHTL 92241 NATIONAL SP 14 Mecca
1 1 45MHTL 92241 NATIONAL AVE Mecca

45Mecca 1 1MHTL 9224,I NATIONAL SP 24

' To be conslrucled 11 ol 14

Srle Citv Total units
Restricled

Units
Aflordability

PeriodProiect Name Sile Address

45

l
l



ATTACHMENT G1
HASA Homeownership Restricted Units

As of 6/30/2023

Aflord ablltty
PeriodSite City Total Units

Restricted
UnilsSile AddressProject Name

30

MHTL

MHTL

MHTL

MHTL

NRP

MHTL 92241 NATIONAL AVE #20

MHTL 92241 NATIONAL SP 48

Mecca

Mecca

1

Mecca

Riverside

92241 NATIONAL AVE #23

45

45

45

45

45
Mecca

Mecca

Mecca

5314 35lh Str

92241 NATIONAL AVE #5

9224'! National, Sp 58

92241 NATIONAL SP 43

301Riverside 1NRP 5221 36th Sr

30Cabazon 1 1NRP 49920 Fuller Ave

Cabazon 1 30NRP 14145 Apache Trl

Riverside 1 1 30NRP 5350 34th St

1 1 30NRP 11157 66lh St Mira Loma

1 1 306432 Wineville Ave Mira LomaNRP

1

30

30

1

1

Cabazon

Riverside

NRP

NRP

49902 Nlounlain View Ave

3651 Wallac€ Sl

Jurupa Valley 1 I 1 45RDA 1 5990 Canal Street

Riverside 1
,1 45RDAl 20300 Harvard Way

Jurupa valley 1 1 45RDAl 3067 Hadley Drive

Jurupa Valley 1 1 45RDAl 6612 Avenida Mariposa

Jurupa Valley 1 1 45RDAl 8596 Running Gail Ln

Perris 1 45RDAl 2'1651 Club Dr

L6ke Elsinore 1 1 45RDAl 15515 Rose Sl

Lake Elsinore 1 1 45RDAl 3313'1 Adelfa Sl
1 459151 Patflck Cir Jurupa Valley 1RDAl
1 454394 Ridgewood Dr Jurupa Valley 1ROAl

45Lake Elsinore 1 132530 Crescenl Ave
45Jurupa Valley 1 13554 Manor Dr

Jurupa Valley 1 1 452525 Rorimer Dr

Jurupa Valley 1 1 456583 Villa Vista Or

Jurupa Valley 'l 1 45RDAl 5304 Manin Slreet

Jurupa Valley 1 1 45RDAl 4389 Ridgewood D.

1 45RDAl 4202 Aeto Ln Jurupa Valloy 1

1 454042 Campbell St Jurupa Valley 1RDA 1

45Jurupa Valley 1
,1RDAl 3672 Riverview Dr

Jurupa Valley 1 1 45RDAl 4023 Kenneth Sl

Jurupa Valley 1 1 45RDAl 9084 63rd Slreet

Jurupa Valley l 1 45RDAl 6363 Tournamenl Dr

Jurupa Valley 1 1 45RDAl 10472 54lh Street

Jurupa Valley I 45lRDAl 8520 Donna Way
I
1

Jurupa Valley

Jurupa Valley

l

1

45

45
L

RDAl

RDAl

4'141 Estrada Dr

5648 29h Slreel

Jurupa Valley 1 1RDAl 6590 Frank Ave
45Jurupa valley 1 1RDAl 44'10 Felspar Ave

Jurupa Valley 1 45RDAl 4496 Agale Sl

Jurupa Valley 1 45RDAl 6250 Tarragona Dr

Jurupa Valley I 45RDAlH 3672 Riverview Dr
1Riverside 45RDA-Habrlal 5259 37lh Slreet

291 83 45RDA-Nuestro' east of Lincoln st. no of 64th Ave
200 45Mecca Self Help Various siles 200

87 20Various siles I\recca 87/ Village of Mecca

45Mecca 45Help Homes Various Sites

'To be conslructed 12 0l 14

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

45

1

1

RDAl
RDAl
RDAl
RDAl

1

1

1

1

Mecca

Mecca



ATTACHMENT G1

HASA Homeownership Restricted Units
As of 6/30/2023

Projecl Name Site Address Site City Totai Units
Restricted

Units
Aflordability

Period

RHP 22890 Via Sanlana Nuevo 1 1 45

RHP 25859 Mercy Courl Hemel 1 1

1

45

45

45

RHP 31'189 Keslrel Way Winchesler 1

RHP 204 O!\€lzal Lane Riverside 1 1

RHP 32828 Shepard Court Winchesler 1 1 45

RHP 13581 Fairlleld Drive Corona 1 1 45

RHP 3112'1 Contour Avenue Nuevo 1 1 45

RHP 4'1385 Colloian way Hemel 1 1 45

RHP 83116 Majenta Ln Thermal 1 45

RHP 25067 Sansome Street Hemet 1 1 45

RHP 39258 Half Moon Circle Mira Loma 1 1 45

RHP 3733 S. Neece St. Corona 1 1 45

RHP 3143 Cabana Streel Mira Loma 1

RHP

RHP

32843 Sandalwood Lane

14545 Mission Slre€t

Lake Elsinore

Cabazon

1

1 1

45

45

RHP 3'l6,14 Vintners Pointe Coun 1 1 45

RHP 24829 Oanube Coun Hemet 1l1s
3584 Adumn Walk Dnve Riversrde 1 1 45

RHP 34740 Grollo Halls Drive Winchesler 1 1 45

31535 Fox Grape D.ive Winchesler 1

J Val 1

45

RHP 2917 Aztec Drive 1 45

RHP 34588 Black Cherry Slreet Winchesler 1 1 45

RHP 25373 Sage Slreet Corona 1 1 45

RHP '18979 Janisse Lane Lake Elsinore 1 1 45

NRP 49925 Fuller Ave Cabazon 1

HRP 5025 Troth Sl Mira Loma 1 1 30

HRP 6395 Thunderbay Trail Riverside 1 1 30

HRP 44115 Olve Ave Hemel 1 1 30

HRP 6382 Rathke Dr Riverside 1 1 30

1HRP 5887 42nd St Riverside ,|

HRP 12375 United Rd Deserl Hot T 30

HRP 41315 Johnslon Ave Hemet 1 1 30

HRP 4257 Asate St Riverside 1 1 30

HRP 25961 Melvere Pl Hemel 1 1

HRP 10921 Bellflo$/er Ave Cherry Valley 1 1 30

30

30

HRP 5230 Odell Sl Riverside 1 1

HRP An2a 1 1

MHTL 62-900 Lrncoln Sl. #82 Mecca 1 1 45

MHTL 62-900 Lrncoln St I\recca 1 1

45

45
MHTL

I\4HTL

62-900 Lincoln Ave. Sp# 63

62.900 LINCOLN STREET, SP 91

Mecca

I\,4ecca
r 1

1

1

1

MHTL 62-900 Lancoln Slreel, Space 73 Mecca 1
,l 45

MI]TL 52255 Filmore Slreel, Sp 8 Th€rmal 1 1 45

MHTL 6&555 Polk Street Space 53 Thermal l 1

SHRP 3319 Avalon Sl #26 Jurupa Valley 1 1 45

1 45

451

SHRP

SHRP

13381 Magnolia Ave #10

32700 St Andrews Dr

Riverside

Thousand Paln

1

1

SHRP 43531 Acacia Ave Sp 46 Hemel 1 1 45

SHRP 17850 Corkill Rd Desert Hot Sd 1 1 45

SHRP 20174 Camino Del Sol Riverside 1 1 45

'To be construcled 13 of 14

1

1 45

1

RHP

RHP 1

1 30

30

30

59315 Reynolds Way

45



ATTACHMENT G1
HASA Homeownership Restricted Units

As of 6/30/2023

Proiect Name Sile Address Site City TotalUnits
Restricted

Unils
Afiordability

Period

SHRP 32600 Hwy 74 Spc# 53 Hemet 1 1

SHRP 40869 Acacia Ave Hemet 1 1 45

SHRP 27150 Shadel Rd Sun City 1 1 45

SHRP 45055 E Florida Ave Spc 85 Hemel 1 45

SHRP 44725 E Florida Ave #91 Hemet 1 1 45

SHRP 41 150 Nez Perce Cir Beaumont 1 1

SHRP 44725 E HWY 74 #55 Hemel 1 45

SHRP 44725 HV{Y 74 #85 Hemet 1 1 45

SHRP 27150 Shadel Rd Sun City 1 1

SHRP 45521 Florida Ave #15 Hemet 1 1 45

SHRP 43678 Elliot Ct Hemet 1 45

SHRP 27150 Shadel Rd #125 Sun City 1 1 45

SHRP 27'150 Shadel Rd Spc 18 Sun City 1 T 45

SHRP

SHRP

45055 Hwy 74 Sp 3

8'110 Mission Blvd

Hemet

Riverside

1

1

,l

1

45

45

SHRP 45055 E Florada Ave Spc 22 Hemet 1 1 45

SHRP 78820 Pierce St Thermal 1 1 45

SHRP 33310 Acapulco Trail Thousand Pal 1 1

SHRP 45055 E Flo.ida Ave Spc 24 Hemet 1 1

SH RP 27150 Shadel Rd Spc 24 Sun City 1 1

SHRP 15500 Bubbling Dr Spc 198 DHS 1 45

SHRP 27150 Shadel Rd #103 Sun City 1 45

SHRP 40475 Los Altos Rd Hemet 1 45

SHRP 10210 Staqeline Corona 1 45

Total 1085

' To be constructed

1

45

1

45

1

45

45

45

1

1

1

1

14 ot 14
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lnventory of homeownership units assisted

G2 CSA Homeownership Units



ATTACHMENT G2
CSA Homeownership Restricled Units

As of 5/30/2023

Homebuyer Assistance 50485 JaIsco Dnve Coacheila 1 45
,1 45Homebuyer Assistance 50030 Mazatlan Drive Coachella 1

1 45Homebuyer Assistance 48132 Estrella Pedro Coachella 1

1 1 45Homebuyer Assistance 48459 Camino Maya Coachella
Coachella

,1
1 45Homebuyer Assistance 85902 Avenrda Raylynr

Coachella 1 45Homebuyer Assistance 53234 Shady Lane 1

1 1 45Homebuyer Assistance 83455 Puerto Escondid Coachella
1 45Homebuyer Assistance 50455 Jalisco Orive Coachella 1

Coachella 1 1 45Homebuyer Assistanc€ 50488 Saltillo Crrcle

Coachella 1 1 45Homebuyer Assistance 48544 Charlton Peak S

84470 lndiqo Court Coachella 1 1 45Homebuyer Assistance
84126 Bella Roma Lan( Coachella 1 1 45Homebuyer Assistanc€

45Avenue 53 & Calle Lea Coachella 39 39Taena Bonita '

51 51Tolal

* To be constructed 1of1

Afiordability
Period (yrs)Site Address CityProied Name

Restricled
Unils

Total
Units



Attachment H1

Number of units lost to the portfolio

Hl HASA Units Lost



Reason

Total
U nits

Restricted
UnitsAddress

Thousand Palms

92591

Menrfee

Cherry Valley

Temecula 92591

Cathedral City

H5.0090 10 / H

RHP

RHP

H1.0008.00

H4 0088 01

H3.0068 07

H5 0059 096

RHP-08-058

RHP-08-068

Project Na

HRP

HRP

HRP

RHP

HRP

Pro,scl
Name

Perris 92570

HRP H4.0039.07 Cathedral City

Beaumont 92223HRP iH5.01s8.08
92596RHP-08-024 VVinchester

Winchester

Banning 92220H5.0032 08 & r

Pard Off

Paid Off

Paid Off

Affordabil

Paid Otf

92234

-+--
-+--

1

92596

I

l,Jy-:91

fied

satisfied

Affordability satisfied

satisfied

Affordability satisfled

isfiedAffordab

fied

I
!
1

92234

92567

Affordabil satisfied

Aff ordability satisfi ed

92586

City

92270

RHP-08-022

RHP-08-M5

Total

RHP

RHP

HRP

RHP

ATTACHMENT H1

Number of HASA Restricted Units Lost
F rcm 711120?2 To 613012023

l ol 1

1 1

Wnchester 1 1

1

1 1

1 1

1

,l

1

1 1

1 1

I 1

1 1

Nuevo 1 1

13



Attachment H2

Number of units lost to the portfolio

H2 CSA Units Lost



1 1 49560 Nieto Coachella Paid OfiFormer Coachella RDA

Coachella1 1 84-573 Los Lunas Avenuo Affordability SatisfiedFormer Coachella RDA

Coachella1 1 50620 Calle Mendoza Affordability SatisfiedFormer Coachella RDA

50445 Jalisco Avonue Coachella Paid Ofi1 1Former Coachella RDA

Coachella1 1 50075 Mazllan Dr Paid OffFormer Coachella RDA

84626 Calle Berna.do CoachellaFormer Coachella RDA 1 1

Total 6 6

ATTACHMENT H2

Number of CSA Restricted Units Lost from 7/1/20221o 613012023

1of 1

Project Name

Total

Units

Restricted

Units Site Address Site City Reason
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INDEPENDENT AUOITORS' REPORT

To the Governing Body of
HousinB Authority of the County of Riverside

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPINION

We have audited the financial statements of the busaness-type activities and aggregate discretely presented

component units Housing Authority of the County of Riverside (Authority),a component unit of the County of
Riverside, California, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial statements,

which collectively comprise the Authority's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

ln our opinion, based on our audit and the report of the other auditors, the accompanying financial statements
present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the business-type activities and aggregate

discretely presented component units of the Authority as of June 30, 2023, and the changes in its financial position

and, where applicable, cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles SenerallY
accepted in the United States of America.

we did not audit the financial statements of the following discretely presented component units:

. Perris Park Apartments LLC

Collectively, these entities represent 100 percent, 100 percent, and 100 percent, respedively, of the assets, net
position, and revenues of the discretely presented component units. Those financial statements, which were
prepared in accordance with Accounting Stondords Codilicotion as issued by the Finan€ial Accounting Standards

Board, were audited by other auditors whose repon thereon has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it
relates to the amounts included for discretely presented component units, is based solely on the report of the other
auditors.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards Senerally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits containedin Government Auditing Stondotds, issued by the

Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. we are required to be

independent of the Authority and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical

requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate

to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

The financial statements of the discretely presented component units were not audited in accordance with

Government Auditing Standards.
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the desiSn, implementation, and

maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,

considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Authority's ability to continue as a going concern

for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information that may raise

substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

AUOITOR's RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF TH€ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ln performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Stondords,we

(1) Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit; (2) ldentify and assess

the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, and desiSn and

perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence

regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; (3) Obtain an understandinB of internal control
relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control. Accordingly, no such

opinion is expressed; (4) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by manatement, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial

statements; (5) Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,

that raise substantial doubt about the Authority's ability to continue as a goinS concern for a reasonable period of

time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we

identified during the audit.

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion

and analysis and pension schedules, as listed in the table of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial

statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental

3

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a Suarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Govenment Auditing Stondords will always detect a material

misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resultinS from fraud is hither than

for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions. misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggreSate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial

statements.
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Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic

financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited

procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditinS standards Senerally accepted in

the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of manaSement about the methods of preparinS the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic

financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do

not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide

us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

SUPPTEMENTARY INFORMATION

The schedule of expenditures of federal awards, required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal ReSulations (CFR) Pan 200,

t)niform Administtotive Requirements, Costs Principles, ond Audit Requkements lor Federol Awords,is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of th€ financial statements.

ln addition, the accompanying supplemental information for Riverside Community Housing Corp, which includes the
statement of net position and statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position are presented for the
purpose of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

OTHER REPORTING REQUIRED BY 60YERNMENT AUDfi'NG STANDARDS

ln accordance with Govemment Auditing Standotds, we haue also issued our report dated October 31, 2023, on our
consideration of the Authority's internal control over financial reportin8 and our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is

solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reportinS and compliance and the results

of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control over financial

reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Govemment

Auditing Stondords in considering the Authority's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

October 31, 2023
Redlands, CA

4

Our audit was conducted for the pu.pose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise

the Authority's financial statements.

That information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relate directly to the underlyinB

accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. That information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain other procedures, including

comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlyinS accounting and other records used to prepare

the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance

with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States ol America. ln our opinion, that information is fairly
stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Required Supplemental lnformation - Unaudited)

The Housing Authority of the County of Riverside's {Authority, we, us, our) Management's 0iscussion and Analysis is

designed to (a) assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues, (b) provide an overview of our financial

activity, (c) identify changes in our financial position and its resultinB ability to address the next and subsequent year

challenges, and (d) identify individual fund issues or concerns.

Since the Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed to focus on the current y€a/s activities,

resulting changes and currently known facts, please read it in conjunction with our financial statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The Housing Authority ended the fiscalyear of operations with assets of 5183.0 million; deferred outflows of resources

of S1.7 million; liabilities of 531.0 million; deferred inflows of resources of S4.5 million; and net position of 5149.1
million, which consisted of 54.5 million invested in land, buildings, and equipment; 55.2 million in restricted assets;

and S149.1 million in unrestricted assets.

The ending net position of 5143.7 million represents an increase in assets of 55.5 million from the prior fiscal year,

which resulted from operatin8 revenues of 5108.0 million, non-routine revenues of 51.1 mjllion, and operating

expenses of s103.6 million.

These financial highlithts are detailed further in the Presentation of Condensed Financial lnformation with Analysis of
Overall Financial Position, as shown on page 6.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The annual financial report consists of two parts: management's discussion and analysis and the basic financial

statements. The Authority follows enterprise fund reporting; accordingly, the financial statements are presented

using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Enterprise fund statements

offer short-term and lonB-term financial information about the activities and operations of the Authority. While

detailed sub-fund information is not presented, separate accounts are maintained for each proEram of the Authority.

The financial statements include a statement of net position, statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net
position, statement of cash flows and notes to the financial statements. The statement of net position provides a

record or snapshot of the assets and liabilities at the close of the fiscal year. lt presents the financial position of the

Authority on a full accrual historical cost basis. The statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position

presents the results of the business activities over the course of the fiscal year, The statement of cash flows is related

to the other financial statements by the way it links changes in assets and liabilities to the effects on cash and cash

equivalents over the course of the fiscal year. The notes to the financial statements provide useful information

regarding the Authority's significant accounting policies, significant account balances and activities, certain material

risks, obligations, commitments, contingencies, and subsequent events.

5



FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE AUTHORIW

Net Position

The following table reflects the condensed Statement of Net Position compared to prior year

202 3 2022 oollar

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Required Supplemental lnformation - Unaudited)

cas h and equivalents

Other c urrent assets

Tota I current assets

Net capital assets

Other non-current assets

Tota I non-current assets

Totalassets

Deferred outflows of resources

Total

Current liabilities

Non-current liabilitle5

Tota I liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources

Net investment in capital assets

Restricted net position

Unrestricted net position

Totalnetposition

Total

2 5,180,640 t7 ,896,36t 7,284,279

s 21,t29,612

4.051,028

s 21,610,2s5

(3,713,89s)

s (480,544)

7,764,923

40.7%

27,260,67 A

136.510,858

22,7 79,O93

136,336,021

(1,s18,41s)

77 4,A37

15.7%l

o.7%

t57 ,7't L ,535 15 9,1 I 5,1 14 (1,343,s 78 ) (0.8%)

782,952,77 6

4,540,813

777,077,475

I,683,7 56

5,940,707

2,957 ,057

3.4%

>100%

5 s,400,929

32,845,898

s (3,0s7,445)

28,092,s63

S 8,458,374

4,7 54,335

s.o%

(>100%)

L6.gvo

38,247,821 25,035,118 13,212,709 52.gvo

621,7 23

2,984,383

584,355

145,154,690

748,123,439

s r87,592,989

4,5t5,284 (3,89 3,s 61) 186.2%)

4,502,798

5,229,303

739,472,728

149,t44,429

9178,595231

(1,518,415 )

14,644,937 |

5,7 4L,962

(3 3.7%)

{88.8%)

4.t%

(0.3%)

5.Ov"

As previously illustrated by the Statement of Net Position, the HousinB Authority ended the fiscal year of operations
with assets of S183.0 million; deferred outflows of resources of S1.7 million; liabilities of 531.0 million; and deferred
inflows of resources of S4.5 million resulting in a net position of S149.1 million. This net position consists of 54,5
million (3,0%) net investment in capital assets such as land, buildinSs and equipment, net of related debt; 55.2 million
(3.5%) in restricted assets; and 5139.4 million (93.5%) in unrestricted assets.

The ending net position of S149.1 million represents an increase in net position of S5.5 million from the prior fiscal

yea/s ending net position of S143.6 million.

Total net investment in capital assets (54.5 million) is reported as net of related debt as per GASB requlrements, but
the capital assets themselves are not the source to pay for any related debt liabilities; instead, the resources to repay

such debt come from operatinS revenues.

The restricted net position (S5.2 million) is reported separately to show legal constraints from debt covenants and

program restrictions that limit the Housing Authority's ability to use this for day-to-day operations.

6

change

PercentaSe

12.2%l

(>1oo%)

s 187,s92,989 $ u8,59s,231 s 8,897,7s8

(421,3 9 0 )
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Required Supplemental lnformation - Unaudited)

The unrestrided net position (S139.4 million)while designated as not havinB legal or program restrictions include:

522.8 million in capital assets that would either be sold or developed to meet the Housing Authority's mission to
increase affordable housing projects within RiveBide County, 521.7 million in cash and cash equivalents, and S1.3
million in receivables (net of allowance). Therefore, S92.8 million (67%) of unrestristed net position is available as

working capital for day-to-day operations.

Revenues, Exoenses. ond Chonoes in Net Position

change

2021 2022 Dollar Percentage

Net rental revenue

OperatinS grants and subsidies

Other operating revenue5

Tota I operatinB revenues

Depreciation expense

Housing assistance payments

Other operating expenses

Tota I operatinS expenses

operatinS income (lori)

lnvestment income

!nterest expense

Other non-operating items

lncome (losi) before contributionr
and other ltems

Special items

Net operating tra n5fers

Capitalcontributions

Chant€ in net posltion

124,793,LsL 107 ,971,7 61 16,8 21,390

(709,064)

(19,199,972)

12,879,3L4)

S 3,6s8,887

119,882,090

L,252,L7 4

5 3,330,116

103,116,906

I,574,7 39

S 328,771

t6,7 65,1A4

'272,565)
t5.6vo

(1,832,s97)

(102,943,240)

127,s97,421'l

(1,123,533 )

(83,743.258)

(18,718,1071

63.tvo

22.9%

15.4%

(126,373,258) (103,s84,908) (22,788,3s0)

(r,s80,107) 4,386,853 (s,955,950)

1,16 7,0 5 3 940,647 186,406

(20s) 160,7 24

19.070

o.ovo

(>100%)

(413,2s9) 5,528,224 (s,941,483)

0.ov"

0.0%

o.ovo

>100%

As shown by the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and ChanEes in Fund Net Position, the Housing Authority's net
position decreased by 55,8 million from the prior fiscal year, which was attributed to the following:

The decrease of Operating Revenues by (6.2)% was primarily due to supplementai housing and

administrative assistance provided by the U.S. Housing and Urban Oevelopment through the CARES Act.

The CARES Act provided funding for the prevention, preparation, and response to COVIO-19, to assist Public

Housing Authorities maintain standard operations required by the HousingChoice Voucher and Mainstream

Programs.

The increase of Operating Revenues was also accredited to the additional subsidies for housinB assistance

payments from pass-throu8h federal grants to local governments, particularly for the Continuum of Care

1

The following schedule compares the revenues and expenses for the current and previous fiscal year:

9.gvo

16.3vo

171 .svi

22.O%

>100%

(160,929 )

>100%

s (413,2s9) s s,s28,224 s (5,941,483)



HOUSING AUTHORIW OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Required Supplemental lnformation - Unaudited)

program and related housing assistance programs.

Dwelling rental income also increased with the transfer of property ma

that focused on increasing lease-ups, shorter vacancy p€riods, more

repair, maintenance, and administrative costs.

nagement to a non-profit developer
efficient rent collection, and lower

The decrease in other OperatinS Expenses was the result of deferrint capital expenses to the next fiscal

year due to budtet constraints and procurement processes; and staffing vacancies that were budteted but

not filled and paid durint the fiscal year.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Required Supplemental lnformation - Unaudited)

CAPITAL ASSETS

As of year-end, we had S433,520 invested in a variety of capital assets as reflected in the following schedule, which
represents a net decrease (additions, deductions and depreciation) of S1.5 thousand from the end of last year or 7

percent.

202 3 2022 Dollar Percentage

Land

Construction in progress

Bui ldi ngs and improvements

Euipment and furnishings

Accumulated depreciation

Net tapltalassets

S 3,631,037 S 3,631,037

7 ,O84,661

52,838,088

1,956,298

(42,730,991)

s ovo

{100%)

L4%

7%

4%

60,220,501

L,97 2,728

(44,s53,s88)

(7,084,661)

7 ,382,473

16,43 0

(1,832,s97)

s 21,260,678 5 22,779,093 s (r,s18,41s)

The change in Capital Assets is presented in detail in the Notes to Financial Statements

DEBT ADMINISTRATION

The Authority had the following amounts of debt outstanding

change

2022 Percentage

Total Debt 5 78,276,295 5 18,276,29s S o%

Significant economic factors affecting us are as follows

Federalfundint by the Department of Housing and Urban Development.

Local labor supply and demand, which can affect salary and wage rates.

Local inflation, recession, and employment trends, which can affect resident incomes and therefore the amount

of rental income.

FINANCIAL CONTACT

Questions concerning any of the information provided in this repon or requests for additional information should

be addressed to the Fiscal Manager at the Housing Authority of the County of Riverside, 5555 Arlington Avenue,

Riverside, CA 92504.

9
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
Statement of Net Position

,une 30,2023

Assets and delerred outflows of resources
gustNEss

ACTIVITIES

DISCRETE

COMPONENTS

Operating cash

Restricted cash

Total cash and equivalents

S 19,240,362

1,889,250

21,t29,672

s 2,063,87s

45,053

2,109,928

Accounts receivable
Accrued interest receivable
Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total current a5sets

4,023,343
2,214

25,41t

53,363

25,180,640

41,47 6

2,204,7 61

Capital assets, at cost
La nd

Buildi n8s a nd i mprovements

Equipment and furnishings

Tota I acquisition costs

Less: Accumulated depreciation
Net capital assets

3,631.037

50,220,501

7,972,7 2a

65,424,266

(44,563,588)

720,774

1,649,595

27,260,614 t,7 44,535

Notes receivable
Assets held for 5a le

Other long-term assets

Tota I non-cuarent as5ets

Tota I a ssets

101,113,024

33,852,699

1,545,13 5

t57,711,336 |.144,513
t42,952,L7 5 3,949,302

Deferred outflows related to pension

Total deferred outflows of resources

4,640,813

4,640,8t3

Total ass€t5 and deferr€d outflows of resources $187,s92,989 $ 3,949,302

See occompony ing notes.
10
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
Statement of Net Position

June 30,2023

Liabilitles, deferred lnflows of resources, and net porition
BUSINESS

ACTIVITIES

DISCRETE

COMPONENTS

Accounts payable

Unearned revenues

Deposits held in trust, contra
Other current lia bilities
Accrued wages payable

Accrued vacations payable, current portion

Debt, current portion

Total current I iabil ities

s 37,000

42,443

46,053

23,7 43

3,2A2

5,400,929 1_52,921

Accrued vacations payable, net of current
Net pension liabilty
Oebt, net of current

Other long-term lia bilities
Total non-current liabilities

Tota I lia bilities

1,015,3 99

t4,489,477
t5,7 49,110

592,912

32,846,898

3,43 5,033

3,43 5,033

34,247 ,827 3,587 ,9s4

Deferred inflows related to pension

Total deferred inflows of resources

62t,72)
621,723

Net investment in capital assets

Restricted net position

Unrestricted net position
Total net position

2,984,383

584,366

145,154,690

(1,690,498)

2,057,446

748,7 23,439

9rs7,s92,989

3 61,348

Total liabilitie5, deterred lnflows of resources, and net position S 3,949,302

See occomponying notes
11
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334,797

452,741

7,794,205

427 ,487
t12,822

7,527 ,L85



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position

Year Ended June 30,2023

susrNEss

ACTIVITIES

DrscRm
COMPONENTS

Tena nt rental revenue, net of col I ection I osses

operating grantr and subsidies

Other revenue

Total operating revenues

s 3,5s8,887

119,882,090

1,252,77 4

5 97 2.s49

4,412

124,793,751 97 7 ,361

Administrative
Tenant services

Utilities
Ordi nary mai ntenance and operations
Protective services

ln5urance premiums

Other general expenres
Housi ng assistance payments

Depreciation

Tota I operatinB expenses

13,795,603

2,099,ss6

850,833

3,155,730

42,OOO

I,17 3,893
469,806

toz,943,240
7,432,597

138,02 3

t25,7 42

2 85,2 66

9,815

34,002

90,212

38,845

t26,17 3,258 7 27,926

operati ng income (loss) (1,s80,107) 255,435

lnvestment income

Gains {losses)on disposition of assets

lnterest expense

Tota I non-operating revenues (expenses)

1,76't ,o53
(20s )

236

1143, 699)

1,166,848 (143,463)

Chant€ in net porition

Net pos ition, beginninS of yea r

Change in net position
Net posltlon, end of year

s 149,136,698
(413,2s9)

S 249,315

11 912

s 148,723,419 S 351,348

See occomponying notes.
t2
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended June 30,2023

9UStNESS

ACflVMES

Cas h receipt5 from tenant5

Cas h receipts from grants

Cash payments for Housing Assistance payments

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services

cash payments for waSes and benefits

Other cash payments and.eceipts
Net cas h from operating activities

s 3,282,2s4

177,846,379

l1o2 ,9 43 ,240],

19,47 2,4t81
(11,135,460)

1617,29t)

Acquisition and construction of capital assets

Net cash f rom capita I a nd rel ated fi na nci n8 activiti es

(314,38 7 )

(314,387)

Receipts of interest on cash deposits

Receipts of interest on notes receivable

Net ca sh from investinS activities

205,506

245,424
451,034

Net change in cash and equivalents
cash at beginninS of period

Cash at end of period

(480,544)

21,510,2 5 6

Reconciliotion of cosh to the stotement of net position:

Cash and equivalents - operatinS

Restricted cash and equiva lents

Total carh and equlvalents

s 19,240,362

1,889,250

5 21,729,612

See occomponying notes.
13
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NOTE 01 - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND ORGANIZATION

The Housing Authority of the County of Riverside (Authority, we, us, our) was incorporated in 1942, under the

California State Health and Safety Code, Section 34200. The Authority was established to provide clean, decent, safe,

sanitary, and affordable housing to low-income families. The area of jurisdiction of the Authority is the entire County

of Riverside. Permanent operational offices are maintained in the cities of Riverside and lndio to facilitate the
provision of services.

The governing body of the Authority is the Board of Supervisors {Board) of the County of Riverside who are elected

officials. The Board consrst5 of five supervisors.

Under the United States Housing Act of 1937, as amended, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD) has direct responsibility for administering low-income housing programs in the United States. AccordinSly,

HUD has contracted with us to administer certain HUD funds.

Our primary operations are comprised of the Housing Choice Voucher Pro8ram. This program is designed to aid very
low-income families in obtaining decent, safe, and sanitary rental housing. We administer contracts with
independent landlords that own property and rent that property to families that have applied for housing assistance.

We subsidize the family's rent through a Housing Assistance Payment made to the landlord. The program is

administered under an Annual Contributions Contract (ACC) with HUO. HUD provides Annual Contributions Funding

to enable us to structure a lease that sets the participants' rent at 30% of household income.

ln addition. the Authonty operates other non-federal housing proSrams. Riverside Community Housing Corp. was

formed in 2015 by the Authority for the purpose of owning and operating several Rental Assistance Demonstration
(RAD) properties that underwent RAD conversion from the Public Housing program. These RAD properties are

funded primarily by Project Based Voucher assistance contracts with HUD, as well as rental income from tenants.

Repoftino Entitv

Asdescribed in GASB Statement No.34, paragraph 134, theAuthority is considered a primary Sovernment and meets

the definition of a special purpose government ("5PG"). The Authority is a legally separate entity that is enSaSed in

only business-type activities. Business-type activities are defined as activities that are financed in whole or in part by
fees charged to external parties for goods or seryices. SPGs engaged only in business-type activities are required to
present only the financial statements required for proprietary funds, which includes Management's Discussion and

Analysis ("MD&A"), basic financial statements, and Required Supplemental lnformation ("RSl"). All inter-proSram
activities have been eliminated in these financial statements.

We are a component unit of the County of Riverside (County). Although the Authority is a legally separate SPG, it
does not have a separately elected governing body f.om that of the County and is not iiscally independent of other
state and local governments. Fiscally independent means that the Authority may, without the approval or consent

of another governmental entity, determine or modify its own budget, control collection and disbursements of funds,

maintain responsibility for fundinB deficits and operating deficiencies, and issue bonded debt.

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
Notes to Financial Statements
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Blended Component Units

Riverside Community Housing Cotp. (Corporotion) - This is a le8ally separate entity formed in 2015 as a 501 (c) (3)

not-for-profit corporation. The board of this entity is identical to the board of the Authority. The purpose of this

entity is to assist low- and moderate-income familaes with housing needs. This assistance may include but not be

limited to development housing for rental or home ownership, aidinE with homeownership through down payment

assistance grants and owner-occupied housing rehabilitation Brants or loans. The Corporation shares the June 30th
year-end with the Authority. There are no separately issued audited financial statements for this entity.

Disc.ete Component Units

Perris Potk Aportments llc - This is a legally separate entity formed lune 21,2079, as a California limited company

whose sole member is Riverside Community Housing Corp. The purpose i5 to own and operate an 88-unit residential

apartment project located in Riverside, CA for the benefit of low-income persons who need affordable, decent, safe,

and sanitary housinS and related services. This entity reports on a December 31" yearend.

The report for discrete component unit is issued under separate cover. lt may be obtained at the Housing Authority

of the County of Riverside, 5555 Arlington Ave. , Riverside, CA 92504-2506.

NOTE 02 . SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Acctuol Bosis of Accountino

The financial statements are presented using the accrual basis of accounting with an economic resources

measurement focus. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time
liabilities are incurred. As permitted by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amenca
(GAAP), the Authority has elected to apply all relevant Government AccountinB Standards Board (GASB)

pronouncements.

The Authority distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and

expenses generally result from grant agreements, providing services, and producing and delivering Soods in

connection with the ongoing principal operations. The principal operating revenues of the Authority include program

specific grants, rental income from tenants of the various housinB projects. Operating expenses include the cost of

services, admini5trative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. Revenues and expenses not meeting this

definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

Management applied the criteria of GASB Statement No. 14, fhe Finonciol Reporting Entity, Statement No. 39,

Detemining Whether Certoin Orgonizotions ote Component Units - an Amendment ol GASB Stotement No. 74,

Statement No. 61, The Finonciol Reporting Entity: Omnibus - on Amendment ol GASB Stotements No. 74 ond No. 34,

and GASB Statement No.80, Blending Requirements fot Certoin Component lJnits - qn Amendment of GASB

Stotement No..14 to determine whether the component units should be reported as blended or discretely presented

component units. The criteria included whether the Authority appoints the voting majority of the Soverning board,

there is a financial benefit/burden relationship, the Authority i5 able to impose its will, the component unit is fiscally

dependent on the Authority, the component unifs governing body is substantially the same as the Authority, and

management of the Authority have operational responsibility for the activities of the component unit. These criteria
were used to determine the followinS:
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Estimotes

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles as applied to
governmental units require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts

and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, demand deposits

at financial institutions, investments in Money Market funds, and Certificates of Deposit.

Restricted Cosh

Restricted cash consists of cash and investments that are held in trust, reserves and escrows. as well as other cash

and investments that are restricted for specific purposes.

Accounts receivable consists of all amounts earned at year end and not yet received. Allowances for uncollectible
accounts are based upon historical trends and pe.iodic aging of accounts receivable.

ln accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34, revenues in proprietary funds

should be reported as net of all related allowances, which include amounts pertaining to uncollectible accounts.

Therefore, the increase and decrease in the estimate of uncollectible accounts should be reported net of revenue
instead of bad debt expense. The Authority's bad debt expense charged against revenue was S66,893 for the year

ended June 30, 2023.

Accounts Receivoble from HUD ond Othet Governments

The amounts reported as accounts receivable from HUO or due from other governments represent reimbursable

costs or grant subsidies earned that hav€ not been received as of year-end; these amounts are considered fully
collectible.

CooitolAssets

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of S5,0O0 or more are reported at historical cost or
estimated historical cost. Contributed assets are reported at fair market value as of the date received. Additions,
improvements, and other capital outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are capitalired. Other
costs incurred for repairs and maintenance ar€ expensed as incurred.

Depreciation of exhaustible capital assets is char8ed as an expense aSainst operations utilizing the straight-line
method. Accumulated depreciation is reported on the Statement of Net Position. The estimated useful lives for
major classes of depreciable capital assets are as follows:

Suildings, 5tructures, and sit€ improvements
Furniture and equipment..............................

15-40 Years

......7 Years

Cosh ond Eouivolents

Accounts Receivoble from Tenonts
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I m po irm ent of Copito I Assets

Provision for Uncollectible Notes

A note receivable is considered impaired when, based on current information, it is probable that all amounts of
principal and interest due will not be collected according to the terms of the note agreement. Uncollectible notes

are charged to the allowance account in the period such determination is made. Currently, management has deemed

all notes receivable fully collectible and thus has not recorded any provision for uncollectible notes.

fenont Securitv DeDosits

Security deposits consist of amounts held in trust with the Authority for tenants to secure apartment leases

Compensoted Absences

Compensated absences are absences for which employees will be paid, e.8., sick leave, vacation, and other approved
leave. ln accordance with GASB StatementNo.16, Accounting for Compensoted Absences, we accrue the liability for
those absences for which the employe€ has earned the rights to the benefits. Accrued amounts are based on the
current salary rates. Permanent Authority employees earn from 10 to 20 vacation days a year, depending upon their
length of employment, and 13 sick days a year. Employees can carry forward up to the equivalent number of vacation

days earned in the immediately preceding thirty-six-month period and an unlimited number of unused sick leave

days.

Upon termination or retirement, permanent employees are entitled to receive compensation at their current base

salary for all unused vacation leave. lf an employee retires, the employee is entitled to a portion of accumulat€d sick

leave hours. ln no event, however, shall the total payment exceed a sum equal to 960 hours. lt is the policy of the
Authority to reflect the employee vacation leave benefits liability in the financial statements, and an estimated
ponion of the sick leave liability.

[Jnearned revenues consist of rental payments mad€ by tenants in advance of their due date, and/or grants received

in advance of the period earned.

Oefened Outflows of Resources

Deferred outflows of resources represent a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and thus,

will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then.

The deferred outflows of resources related to the net pension liability resulted from Authority contributions to the
employee pension plan subsequent to the measurement date of the actuarial valuation for the pension plan, the

difference between actual and expected, the effect of changes in actuarial assumptions, and the effect of the

Authority's change in proportion. The deferred outflows related to the net pension liability will be deferred and

amortized as detailed in Note 09 to the financial statements.

!7

The Authority reviews its capital assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
there has been a decline in service utility that is large in magnitude and outside of the normal life cycle of the capital
asset being evaluated, As of lune 30, 2023, there has been no impairment of the capital assets.

Uneorned Revenue
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Deferred lnflows of Resources

Deferred inflows of resources represent an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and thus, will
not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until then.

The deferred inflow of resources related to the net pension liability results from and the difference between actual

and expected experience and difference between projected and actual earnings on pension plan investments, the
effect of changes in actuarial assumptions, the chanSe in the Authority's proportionate share of pension

contributions and the effect of the change in the Authority's proportion. These amounts are deferred and amortized

as detailed in Note 09 to the financial statements.

Pen5ion Plon

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to pensions,

and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Authority's California Public Employees'

Retirement System ("CalPERS") plan (the "Plan") and additions toldeductions from the Plan's fiduciary net position

have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by CaIPERS. For this purpose, benefit payments

(including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit

terms. Pension plan investments are reported at fair value.

For purposes of measuring the net other post-employment benefits (OPEB) liability, deferred outflow5 of resources

and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB, and OPEB expense, information about the fiduciary net position

of our plan (OPEB Plan) and additions to/deductions from the OPEB Plan's fiduciary net position have been

determined on the same basis. Management has determined the amount of the OPEB liability and related deferred
outflows/inflows to be trivial to the financial statements and therefore have elected to omit this liability as well as

the associated note disclosures from the accompanying financial statements-

Fomilv Self Sufficiencv Escrow Deposits

The Authority under the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher and Public and lndian Housing programs is administering
a Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS) program. An interest-bearing FSS escrow account is established by the Authority for
each participating family. An escrow credit, based on increases in earned income of the family, is credited to this
account by the Authority during the term of the FSS contract. The Authority may make a portion of this escrow
account available to the family during the term of the contract to enable the family to complete an interim goal such

as education.

18

Leosino Activities

We are the lessor of dwelling units to eligible residents. The rents under the leases are determined generally by the
residents'income as adjusted for eligible deductions regulated by HUD, although the residents may opt for a flat
rent. Leases may be cancelled at any time or renewed annually. We may cancel the leases only for a cause. Revenues

associated with these leases are reported in the accompanying financial statements and related schedules within
dwelling rent revenue.

Othe t Post- E m ploy m e nt Be ne f its (OPE B )
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ln the statement of net position, equity is classified as net position and displayed in three components: (1) Net
investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the
outstanding balance of any notes or other borrowings attributable to those capital assets. (2) Restricted net position

consists of assets with constraints placed on the use either by external groups, such as Srantors or laws and

regulations of other governments, or law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. (3) Unrestricted
net position - All other assets that do not meet the definition of "restricted" or "net investment in capital assets".

When both restricted and unrestricted net positions are available for use, generally it is our policy to use restricted
resources first.

lnvestment Policy

Our investment policy. HUO and the California Government Code do not address leSal or policy.equirements that
would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the following provision for
deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local

government units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state
law. The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount
deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to secure such deposits by pledSing

first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits,

Foir Volue Meosurements

Generally accepted accounting principles establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation

techniques used to measure fair value. This hierarchy consists of three broad levels: Level 1 inputs consist of quoted

prices (unadjusted) for identical assets and liabilities in active markets that a government can access at the
measurem€nt date, Level 2 inputs consist of inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for an asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly, and Level 3 inputs that have the lowest priority and consist of unobservable

inputs for an asset or liability. The Authority has no assets or liabilities measured at fair value.

Auth o t i zed I nve stme nts

lnvestments of the Authority are limited to investment types prescribed by HUD in PIH Notice 1996-33 or as

amended by future HUD notices.

Additionally, the Authority limits investment types to those that are authorized in accordance with Section 53601 of
the California Government Code.

lnvestment in Stote lnvestment Pool

We are a voluntary participant in the Local Agency lnvestment Fund (LAIF), which is part of the Pooled Money

lnvestment Account that is regulated by the California Government Code under the oversjBht of the State Treasurer,

Director of Finance, and State Controller. We may invest up to 565 million in the LAIF fund. lnvestments in LAIF are

highly liquid, as deposits can be converted to cash within 24 hours without loss of interest. The balance available for
withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis.

All investments with LAIF are secured by the full faith and credit of the State of California. The State Treasure,'s

Office audits the fund annually. The fair value of the position in the investment pool is the same as the value of the
pool shares. Separate LAIF financial statements are available from the California State Treasurer's Office on the
lnternet at www.treasurer. ga.gQy.

19
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Our investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements at cost which approximates fair
value at amounts based upon the Authority's pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF

portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). lncluded in LAIF'5 investment portfolio are certain
derivative securities or similar products in the form of structured notes and asset-backed securities. LAIF's exposure

to risk (credit, market or legal) is not currently ivailable.

lnternol Activitv ond Bolonces

All transfers, intercompany char8es and other interfund activity balances have been eliminated from the basic

financial statements in accordance with GASB pronouncements.

We are not subject to federal or state income taxes

Subseouent Events

We have evaluated subsequent events through October 31,2023, the date the consolidated financial statements
were available to be issued.

Management wants to bring attention to the financial statement users reSarding the status of the related-party loan
payable to the County of Riverside in the amount of SL,527,185, which subsequent to yearend has been repaid in its

entirety on .luly 28. 2023.

20

lncome foxes



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 03 - RESTRICTED CASH

The following schedule presents the breakdown of restricted cash as of yearend

Emergency Housing Voucher advance funding

Cas h in the Fa mily self sufficiency (Fss) escrow account

Tenant security deposits

Restricted cash with otfsetting liabilities

s 2s9,231

592,912

452,14!

1,304,884

Cas h in the forfeited Family Self Sufficiency (FSS) escrow a ccount

Cash balances associated with the HCV HAP equity

Cash balances associated with the EHV HAP equity

Cash balancer associated with the MSV HAP equity

Other required reserves

Restricted cash reflected in restricted net position

132,398

116,394

44,488

196,842

94 44

584,3 5 6

Total restricted cash and equivalenls i-1ry:9-

NOTE 04. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABTE

Accounts receivable as of yearend were comprised of the following

Receivables from other Housing Authorities

Receiva bl es from other governments

5 t7 4,840

2.941,782

Tenant receivables

Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants

Net tenant receivables

923,7 58

(16s,883 )

Other receiva bles 1.47,446

Total s 4,023,343

757,475
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NOTE 05 - CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of the land, structures and equipment for the year is as follows

6/10122 Additlons Deletions 6130123

Non-Depreciable

L!nd

Construction i n process

S 3,631,037

7,084,661

10,715,698

s s s 3,631,037

(7,084,5 61)

17 ,o84,661) 3,631,037

Depredable

Bui ldinSs and i mprovements

Equipment a nd furnishings

52,83 8,088

1,95 6,2 98

7 ,382,473

16,430

50,220,501

7,912,7 28

54,794346 7 ,398,841 62,793,229

Total acquisition cost5

Accumulated depreciation

Net @pitalassets

6 5,510,084

42,7 30,997)

7,398,843

(1,832,597)

(7,084,561) 55,824,266

(44,563,s88)

Construction-in-progress as of June 30, 2023, was comprised of various modernization, rehabilitation, and

development costs that we deemed capitalizable in accordance with our capitalization policy.

A summary and breakdown of accumulated depreciation for the year is as follows

6l30l22 Additions Deletions 6l3oh3

Bui ldinSs and improvements

Equipment and furnishi ngs

Accumulated d€preciation

s (41.2s6,s42)

17,47 4,4491

s (1,584,313)

(148,284)

S s (42,940,8ss)

|L,622,7331

$ {42,730,991) I (1r32,5e7) I

Section lntentionally Left Blank
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s 22,779,093 s 5,s66,246 5 (7,084,661) 5 27,260,678

s (44,s63,s88)



NOTE 06. LOANS AND NOTES RECEIVABLE

At yearend, notes and loans were comprised of the following various loan pro8rams and balances

Coadrella RDA:

Afforda ble HousinS Loans {CAHL)

Fi rst-T'i me Homebuyer Loans (CFTHB)

Down Payment Assistance Program (CDPAP)

corporate Loans (CSACL)

Tierra Bonita (CTB)

Subtota I

Riverside RDA;

Redevelopment Housing Pro8ra m (HARHP)

First-Time Homebuyer Program (HAFTH)

lnland Empire Rescue Mission {HAIRM)
Manufactured Home Replacement ProSra m (HAMRP)

Miscellaneous Projects (HAMP)

Renta I Housing Project (HARHG)

Cottonwood Mobile Home Project (HACTL)

Home lmprovement Program (HAHIL)

Mobile Home Tenant Loan Program (HAMHT)

Agricultural Housing Loan Program (HAAHL)

Mountain View Estates (HAVME)

St lmperial (HASLI)

subtota I

CalHome Loan Progr.m (CHL)

Riverside Community Hous ing Corp, Mobile Home Loa n Progra m (RMHLP)

Family Self-Sufficiency Revolving Fund Loan Program (FSSRLP)

Palm Communities - Menlo Property Development

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
Notes to Financial Statements

Principal and

lnterest

s 107,710
12,959

343,724
2,564,5 50

9 38,514
| 3,967 ,457

74?,740
206,400
996,000
471,334

t,438,221
60,618,693

54,178
165,270

11,746,510
1,2 84,56 3

13,757,085
t,347,675

92,833,669

1,389,3 55

119,3 3 5

3,198
2,800,000

Total

I Loans were ab$rb€d as a pa( of the dissolution orthe Redevelopment A8ency ofCoachella valley,
: Loans were absorb€d as a part of the dissolution ofthe Redevelopment ASencyforthe County of Riverside

lnterest income on loans and notes receivable for the year ended June 30, 2023, amounted to 5961,447

23
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NOTE 07. LONG.TERM OTHER ASSETS

Long-term other assets are comprised of the following at yearendl

Mountain View Estates prepaid rent

Total

s 1,s4s,13s

s 1,s4s,13s

NOTE 08. LONG.TERM LIAEITITIES

ChanSes in long-term liabilities are summarized below

o5l30l22 Additions Reduction5 06l30l2t

FSS escrow deposits, contra

Othe. lont.term liabilitieJ

s s2s,177

s s2s,t77
s 67,73s s s s92,912

s 67,735 $ s s92,912

Direct borrowings

Accrued vacations payable

Net pension obliBation

s 78,27 6,295

5 1,311,104

5 7,979,987

5

5

5

s

5

s

(1,s27,18s)

(29s,70s)
5 r5,7 49,LLO

s 1,015,399

s L4,489,4776,509,490

Section lntentionally Left Elank

24



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
Notes to Financial Statements

Principal
lnterest
Payable

Notes from Direct Bottowinas:

Authority:

County of Riverside related-party loan, in the original amountof
S1,500,000, bears no interest, with no required payments of principal

a nd interest. The loa n expires July 2023 at which point a ll unpa id
principal is to be paid. Ihe loan is secured by the Tres Lagos Senior

Apartments property. lnterest expense was S0 for the yearend.

U.S. Department of ASriculture (USDA) Farmers Home Admistration
(FmHA) rural loan, in the origina I amountof53,795,1l0,bearsno
interest, with no required payments of principal and interest. The loan
is subject to a 20-year afforda bility period expiring July 2025. Loa n is

secured by Desert Rose Apartments property. lnterest expense was S0

for theyearend.

Department of Housing and Community Oevelopment (HCD) Farmworker

Housing Grant Pro8ram (FWHG), grant number 04-FwHG-308, in the
origina I a mount of S3,000,000, bea rs no interest, r,\,/ith no required
payments of principa I a nd interest. The loan is s ubject to a 2o-yea r

affordability period expirinB July 2025. Loan is secured by Desert Rose

Apartments property. lnterest expense was $0 for the yearend.

county pa ss-through CARES loa n, in the original amount of 54,250,000,
bea ring no interest, no payments of principa I are required, and matures

July 1,2077 at which time all outsta nding principal is forgiven. The loa n

is subject to a 55-yea r afforda bility period. There is no colla tera I on

this loa n. lnterest expense was S0 for the yea rend.

County pa ss-throuSh CARES loa n, in the oriSinal a mount of S2,000,000,
bearing no interest, annual payments will be paid based on residual
receipts, and matures ,uly 1, 2077 at which time all outstanding
principal is due. The loan is subjectto a 55-year affordability period.

There is no collatera I on this loan. lnterest expense was S0 for the
yea rend.

Authority subtotal

s 1,s27,18s s

3,79 5,110

3,000,000

4,250,000

2,000.000

25
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Principal

lnterest
Payable

Riverside Community HousinS Corp. (BcU) :

County pass-throuSh NSP loan, in the origina I a mount of 53,704,000,
bearing no interest, no required payments of p.incipal and interest, and

is Iully forgivea ble July 1, 2057. The loa n is s ubject to NSP/CDBG

affordability requirements. There is no collateral on this loa n. lnte.est
expense was S0 for the yearend. 3,704,000

Blended components subtotal 3,704,000

Total s t8,276,295 s

Expected payments of p.incipal and interest due in future years are as follows for the years ending.lune 30

Principal

5 t,s27 ,t's
3,704,000
5,250,000

11,481,185

lnterest Total

s 1,s27,18s

3,704,OOO

5,250,000
11,481,185
6,916,510

s 18,397,69s

2024
2067
2017
Subtota I

Forgivable

Total

s

6 795 110 72t 400

S 18,2 7 5,295 S 121,400

NOTE 09. PENSION PLAN

The Authority participates in a cost sharing multiple-employer defined benefit plan through the California Public

Employees' Retirement System (CaIPERS) which covers substantially all regular full-time employees of the Authority.
CaIPERS acts as a common investment and administrative agent for participatinS public entities with the state of
California and reports information to the Authority in acco.dance with.eporting standards established by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Eoard (GASB).

The Authority's proportionate share of the net pension liability, pension expense and defer.ed inflows of resources

and deferred outflows of resources for the above plan is as follows:

Net Pension

tiability

Deferred
Outflows of
Re50urce!

Deferred
lnflows of
Retources

Penslon

Expense
(credit)

Ca IPERS s 14,489,477 s 4,640,813 5 621,723 5 2,915,419
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lnformation reSarding the following items for the Plan is publicly available in a separate comprehensive annual
financial report. A copy of the CaIPERS annual financial report may be online at https://www.calpers.ca.gov/.

Plan description and benefits provided;

Contribution rates;
Actuarial methods and assumptions; and

Plan asset target allocations and expected returns.

Deferred outflows of Resources ond Deferred ln w50 Resoutces Reloted to Penstons

The Authority reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from
the following sources:

Delerred
Outflows of
Resource5

Differences between expected & actual experience

Effect of changes in assumptions
Differences between projected & actual investment earnings

Effect of changes in p(oportions

Differences between proportionate share & actual contributions
Contributions subsequent to measurement date

s 17 ,567
7,3t7 ,430
7,796,642

S 621,7 23

L,309,77L
s 4,640,813 s 62t,7 23

The defeffed outflow of resources related to pensions resultinB from Authority contributions subsequent to the
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability next year.

The deferred inflows of resources and outflows of resources will be recoSnized in pension expense as followsi

2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
Thereafter

s 477.813
452,542
389,311

1,190,2 50

s 2,s09,916
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Co m ore he n s ive P lo n I nfor mol io n
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
Notes to Financial Statements

Chonae5 of Assumptions

The following presents the Authority's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the current
discount rate as well as what the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one

percent lower or higher than the current rate:

Discount Rate
.1.00%

Current Discount

Rate

Discount Rate

+1.00%

CaIPERS 5 17,979,615 S 14,489,477 S 5,628,984

NOTE 10. NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets was comprised of the following as of yea.end

l-a nd

Suildings and improvements

Euipment and furnishinSs

Less:

Accumulated depreciati on

Short term capital debt obl i gations

LonS term capital debt obligations

S 3,531,037

60,220.501

7,97 2,128

(44,563,588)

(1,s 2 7,18s )

76,'t49,].O],

Net investment in capital assets s 2,984,383

Restricted net position was comprised of the followinB as of yearend

Restricted cash and equivalents

Lessl

Tenant security deposit, contra

Fami ly Self-Sufficeincy escrow deposits, contra

Emergency Housing Voucher advance fundinS

s 1,889.2s0

l'452,7 47].

1.s92,9721

{2s9.231)

Restricted net position

28
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 11 . CONDUIT DEBT OBLIGATIONS

At the end of the current fiscal year the number of Eonds outstanding and the aggreSate principal amount payable

is unknown. Neither the County nor the Authority has a central repository. when completely paid or called they
must notify the Authority of this event.

NOTE 12 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

G ove nme nt E x o m in ot io ns

We have received funds from Federal grant programs. lt is possible that at some future date, it may be determined

that we were not in compliance with applicable Srant requirements. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may

be disallowed by the granting agencies cannot be determined at this time, although we do not expect such

disallowed amounts, if any, to materially affect the financial statements.

During the normal course of business, the Authority is engaged in various construction contracts for modernization

and rehabilitation as well as development properties.

Arbitrooe Rebote to FederolAoencv

The lnternal Revenue Code of 1986, Sections 103 and 141 through 150, details the amount of int€rest earnings an

issuer of tax-exempt bonds can earn on the proceeds. The interest earnin35 rate cannot exceed the yield on the tax-

exempt revenue bonds. The issuer is required to rebate to the federal Bovernment any excess earnings

Every fifth year, until the last revenue bond is paid or redeemed, an arbitrage calculation is required, and an

installment is due. At least ninety percent of the arbitrage calculation is required to be paid at th€ installment due

date. Since the Housing Authority's 1998 Series A Eond is taxable at the Federal level, it has been deemed that this
bond is not subject to arbitration rebate.

29

From time to time, the Authority has approved the issuance of tax-exempt Mortgage Revenue Bonds (8onds) that
are issued for various development firms. The Bonds are not and will never become general obliSations of the issuer

but are limited obligations of the issuer and are payable solely from the sources set forth in the indenture. The Bonds

and the premium, if any, and interest thereon do not and never shall constitute a debt or an indebtedness or an

obligation of the issuer or the State of California (State) or any other political subdivision of the State or a loan of the
faith or credit or the taxing power of any of them, within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory provisions,

nor shall the Bonds be construed to create any moral obligation on the part of the issuer, the State or any other
political subdivision of the State with respect to the payment of the Bonds. The Bonds will not be payable from the
general revenues of the issuer and in no event, will the Bonds be payable out of any funds or properties other than

those specifically pledged, therefore. The issuer has no taxing power.

Consttuction Controcts



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 13. BUSINESS RISI( AND CONCENTRATIONS

Risk Monoeement

The Authority is exposed to various risk of losses related to torts; theft or damage to, and destruction of assets;

errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Claims liabilities are reported when it is probable

that a loss has occurred, and the amount of that loss can be reasonably estimated. There were no claims in excess

of commercial coverage during the previous three years. These losses include an estimate of claims that have been

incurred but not reported. At.lune 30, 2023, there were no Iiabilities to be reported.

As of June 30, 2023, the Authority was a participating member of the HousinB Authorities Risk Retention Pool

(HARRP), a risk-management pool, which provides the following coverage; property; general liability; official's
liability; auto liability; employee liability for dishonesty or forgery; and employee liability for theft, disappearance
and destruction.

For permanent Authority employees who are County employees, the County of Riverside self-insures for workers'
comPensation.

For the year ended June 30, 2023, approximately 91% of operating revenues reflected in the financial statements
are directly or indirectly from HUD. The Authority operates in a heavily regulated environment. The operations of
the Authority are subject to the administrative directives, rules, and regulations of federal, state and local regulatory
agencies, including, but not limited to HUD. Such administrative directives, rules and regulations are subject to
change by an act of Congress, or an administrative change mandated by HUD. Such changes may occur with little
notice or inadequate funding to pay for the related costs and the additional administrative burden to comply with
the changes.

lnterest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Our
policy is to manag€ this exposure to declines in fair values by limiting the weighted average maturity of its
investments portfolio. As of June 30, 2023, our risk of changes in interest rates is minimal since the investments
primarily consist of state sponsored investment pool funds which have stated interest rates.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations. lt is our
policy to follow the HUD regulations by only having direct investments and investments through mutual funds to
direct obligations, guaranteed obligations, or obligations of the agencies of the Unites States of America. As of June
30, 2023, we mitigated our exposure to credit risk by only investing in fully insured state investment pool funds.

CustodiolCredit Risk

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, our deposits may not be returned. Our policy for
custodial credit risk requires collateral to be held in our name by its agent or by the bank's trust department. As of
June 30, 2023, none of our total bank balances were exposed to custodial credit risk

30

For apartment managers and temporary employees, the Authority is insured for wo.kers compensation claims by

California Housing Workers'Compensation Authority (CHWCA) as well as an excess liability policy which provides

coverage for claims in excess of the CHwCA policy limits.

Concentrotion - Moior Contributot

lnteresl Rote Risk



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 14. SUCCESSOR AGENCY

On June 28,2011, Governor Brown signed AB 1x 26, the Assembly Bill to dissolve redevelopment agencies

throughout the State of California, and AB 1x 27, the companion bill to allow redevelopment a8encies to continue
activities after making payment to the state. On Oecember 29, 2011, the California Supreme Court announced its

decision to uphold AB 1x 26 and strike down AB 1x 27, which eliminated redevelopment agencies.

Pursuant to AB x 26, the County of Riverside Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No, 2012-35 on.lanuary 10,

2012, whach designated the Housing Authority of the County Riverside as the Successor Agency for the
redevelopment housing functions. On the same date, the Housint Authority accepted, via adoption of Resolution

2012-001, the responsibility of performing all activities as the successor to the redevelopment housinB functions. On

February 1, 2012, all California redevelopment agencies were eliminated, and the Housing Authority assumed all the
former redevelopment housing functions previously performed by the redevelopment Agency for the County of
Riverside including all rights, powers, assets, liabilities, duties, and obligations associated with the housing activities,

On .luly 3, 2012, the Board of commissioners adopted Resolution 2012-005 authorizing the Housing Authority to
accept any and all assets, liabilities, duties, loans, leases, and obligations associated with the housing activities of
the former Redevelopment ABency for the County of Riverside upon approval by the Oversight Board.

On July 17,2012, the Board of Commissioners adopted Resolution No.2012-009 to accept the release and transfer
of fund assets from the Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency for the County Riverside to the Housing

Authority. The fund assets include the Low- and Moderate-lncome Housing Funds identified in the July through
December 2012 Recognized Payment ObliSation Schedule (ROPS) and the Housing Bond Proceeds, held by th€ Bank

of New York Mellon as truste€, for draw downs and reimbursement of enforceable obligations, subject to approval

by the Oversight Board.

The transfer of assets that were disclosed in the financial statements of Fiscal Year EndinS.lune 30, 2013, included

57 parcels of land, leases, and deferred loans receivable, which collectively resulted in an extraordinary gain of S155

million.

ln Fiscal Year 2015, a portion of the North Hemet Property was sold for 5220,000, of which the Housing Authority
realized a Bain of S185,583.

On March 31, 2009, the former Redevelopment ASency, the RDA and Developer entered into an MOU allowing use

of loan proceeds to explore the development of a multifamily rental housing complex at the northeast corner of
Larue Street and Mission Blvd. The Oeveloper expended S681,000 for the acquisition of the project site but was not

able to meet the obligations under the Development Agreement. Therefore, the Development Agreement was

terminated, and the land was transferred back to the Housing Authority in lieu of forgiving the loan. ln FY 2016, the

total of the purchase price was booked as a capital asset.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 15 - COMBINING SCHEDULES

Condensed combining financial statements for blended component units are presented below

AUTHO RTTY RCHC ETIM TOTAL

Cash and equivalents

lntercompany receivables

Other current as5ets

Tota I c urrent assets

Net capital assets

Other non-current assets

Totalassets
Deferred outflows of resource5

5 16,734,351

458.934

3,016,687

5 4,19s,267 S 5 2t,t29,672
(468,9 3 4 )

1,034,341 4,051,028

20,2t9 ,97 2

4,302,813

134.845,388

s,429,602
16,9 5 7,80 5

L,664,470

24,O51,87 7

489,644

(458,93 4) 25,180,640

2t,260,618
136,510,8s8

159,369,233

3,7 57,169

(458,9 34) L82,952,!76
4,640,813

Total assets and deferred outflows
ol resourc€s

lntercompany paya bles

Other current I iabilities
Total current liabilitie5
Total non-current liabi I ities
Total liabilities

S 468,934

4,011,995

s s {458,934) s

1,388,934 5,400,929

4,44O,929

20,115,255

1,388,934

72,7}L,533
{468,934) 5,400,929

32,846,898

24,596,794 t4,t20,567 (468,934) 3a,247,827

Deferred inflows of resources 502,539 119,184

Net investment in capital assets

Restricted

Unrestricted

Total net position

14,or9,4221
s84,366

74t,455,725

7,003,805 2,984,183

584,366

145,154,5903,697,965

138,021,669 70,701,7 70 t48,173,439

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of
resources, and net position

32

Condensed combining financialstatements for discretely presented component units has been omitted since Perris

Park Housing LLC is the sole discrete component unit of the Authority and is presented in the basic financial
statements.

$153,120,402 $ 24,94L,52t $ (468,934) 9187,592,989

621,7 23

s163,120,402 $ 24,941,521 s (468,934) s187,s92,989



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
Notes to Financial Statements

AUTHOR]TY RCHC ELIM TOTAT

OperatinS revenues

Operating expense5

OperatinS income (loss )

Non-operating revenues

(expenses)

lncome (loss) before
contributions and other items

Contributions, transfers, and

other items

ChanSe ln net positlon

s 120,906,951

118,735,064
s 3,886,190

7,634,t94

13,752,004].

s 5 L24,793,rsr
t26,37 3,258

2,t7 t,497 (1,580,107)

1,166,051 797 1,166,848

3,337,948 \3,7s7,207l. (413,2 59 )

i'2,67 8,69]^l, 2,67 4,697

s 6s9,2s7 s (1,072,s16) 5 s (413,2s9)

Net position, beginning of year

Change in net position

Prior-period restatements

Eq u ity tra nsfers

Net posltlqn, end of year

s 137 ,362,412
659,251

5 tL.17 4,286

lt,o7 2,s16)
5 s 149,136,598

(413,2 s 9)

s 138,021,669 5 70,707,770 $ 5148,723,439

AUTHORITY RCHC EI.IM TOTAI.

Net cash from operating activities

Net cash from capital and

related financinB activities

Net cash from non-capital
financing activities

Net cash from investing activities

5 (1,178,s89) S s51,2e8 S s (517,291)

(303,2 78 ) (11,109) (314,387)

450,237 797

Net cha n8e in cash

cas h at beginning of period
cash at end of perlod

(1,031,630)

77 ,765par
550,985

3,844,27 5

(480,544)

27,610,256

s 21,t29,6L2

/

3l

451,034

5 16,7343s1 S 4,39s,261 I



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
Pension Schedules (Required Supplemental lnformation - Unaudited)

NET PENSION LIABITITY (ASSET} AND RETATED RATIOS

Plan

M€asurem€nt
Date under GASS

58 ar otJune 30
Proportion of

Penrion Liability

Proportionate
share ot Net

Pension Liability
(Assetl

Propo.tionate
share of the Net Plan Fiduciary Net
Pension Liability Position ar a

as a p€rcentage perentage of the
Cov€rcd oI covered" Total Prnsion

Employee Payroll employee payroll tiability
0.65984%
o.67935%

o.63998%
0.6165 6%

0.s 8 5s0%
o.s3986%
o.517zqvo
0.5 39 39%

0.46340vo

5 6,265,850 S

s 7,67s,338 s
s to,977,476 s
s 14,252.4s3 s

s 14,506,175 s

5 75 ,27 6 ,929 S

S 14,039,129 S

s 7 ,97 9,987 5

5 14,489,477 5

707

r22
166

193

216
242
2t7
120
237

25Yo

22v.
50v6

00%

03%
t8%
a9v
09%

o3%

83.t6%
80.89%

7 4.'tvo
71.59vo

7 2.12vo

7 2.Ogvo

16.03%
a9.t3%
75.91vo

5,442,244

6,280,156
6,593,265
7,384,689

6,714,736
6,307 ,999
6,443,151
6,644,943
6,112,830

SCHEDULE OF PENSION PI-AN'S CONTRIBUTIONS

Authority Year-
End rune 30

Actuarially
det€rmined
contrlbution

fAl

Contrlbutlonr in

relation to
actuarlally

determined
contribution

IBI

Contribution
deficiency

(excess)

tct{At-tBl

cov€red-
employee payroll

Contribution as a

Percentage
covered-

employees
paYroll

(22,1s9|,

t07,322

NOTES TO PENSION SCHEDULES:

ln November 2021, the CaIPERS Board of Administration adopted new investment portfolios as well as several
chang€s to actuarial assumptions. For PERF C, these changes were implemented in the lune 30, 2021, actuarial
valuations for fundinS purposes. lncluded in these changes were assumptions for inflation, the discount rate, and
administrative expenses, as well as demoBraphic assumptions including changes to mortality rates. The inflation
assumption was reduced from 2.50 percent to 2.30 percent, the administrative expense assumption was reduced
from 0.15 percent to 0.10 percent, and the discount rate was reduced from 7.00 percent to 6.80 percent. As a result,
for financial reportinB purposes, the discount rate for the PERF C was lowered from 7.15 percent to 5.90 percent in

FiscalYear 2021-22.
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2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
7020
202t
2022
2023

907,429 s
917,015 s

992,22? s
1,015,366 s
1,318,827 s
1,319,313 s
l,s36,997 s
1,581,191 5

1,509,173 s

930,188 s

917,015 s

992,227 s

1,015,366 s
1,217,505 s
1,3r9,313 s
1,536,997 s
1,581,191 s
1,509,173 s

5,842,s21
6,280,1s6
6,s93,26s
7 ,384,689
6,7 74,7 36

6,307 ,999
6,443,151
6,644,942
6,112,83 0

15.92%
14.60vo

15.05%

73.7 5%

18.13%

20.9t%
23.85vo

23.80vo

24.69vo

s
5

5

s
s
s
s
s
5

s

s

s

s
S

5

5

s
5

2074
2015

2016
20!7
2018
2019
2 020
202t
2022



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
Pension Schedules (Required Supplemental lnlormation - Unaudited)

ln FiscalYear 2020-21, no changes were made to the actuarial assumptions in relation to financial reporting

ln Fiscal Year 2018-19, CaIPERS implemented a new actuarial valuation software system for the June 30, 2018,

valuation. This new system has refined and improved calculation methodology.

ln December 2017, the Board adopted new mortality assumptions for plans participating in the PERF. The new

mortality table was developed from the December 2017, experience study and includes 15 years of projected

ongoing mortality improvement using 90 percent of scale MP 2016, published by the Society of Actuaries. The

inflation assumption was reduced from 2,75 percent to 2.50 percent. The assumptions for individual salary increases

and overall payroll growth were reduced from 3.00 percent to 2.75 percent. These chanSes will be implemented in
two steps commencing in the iune 30, 2017, funding valuation. For financial reportinS purposes, these assumption
chan8es are fully reflected in the results for Fiscal Year 2017-18.

ln Fiscal Year 2016-17, the financial reporting discount rate for the PERF C was lowered from 7.65 percent to 7.15

percent. ln December 2016, the Board approved lowering the funding discount rate used in the PERF C from 7.50
percent to 7.00 percent, which was phased in over a three-year period (7.50 percent to 7.375 percent, 7.375 percent

to 7.25 percent, and 7.25 percent to 7.00 percent) be8inning with the June 30, 2016, valuation reports. The funding

discount rate includes a 15 basis-point reduction for administrative expenses, and the remaining decrease is

consistent with the chanBe in the financial reporting discount rate.

ln Fiscal Year 2014-15, the financial reporting discount rate was increased from 7.50 percent to 7.65 percent resulting

from eliminating the 15 basis-point reduction for administrative expenses. The funding discount rate remained at
7.50 percent during this period and remained adjusted for administrative expenses.

35

The CaIPERS Board of Administration adopted a new amortization policy effective with the June 30, 2019, actuarial
valuation. The policy shortens the period over which actuarial gains and losses are amortized from 30 years to 20

years with the payments computed as a level dollar amount.

ln addition, the policy does not utili:e a five-year ramp-up and ramp-down on UAL bases attributable to assumption

changes, investment Sains/losses, and non-investment gains/losses. These changes will apply only to new UAL bases

established on or after June 30, 2019. ln Fiscal Year 2019-20, no changes have occurred to the actuarial assumptions
in relation to financial reponing.



Assets and deferred outflows of resources

Operating cash

Restricted cas h

Tota I cash and equivalents

Net accounts receivable

Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Tota I current a ssets

Capatalasrets,atcost
Land

Buildi ngs and I mprovements

Equipment and furnishings
Tota I acquisition costs

Less : Accumulated depreci ation
Net capital a rsets

Notes receivable, net of current
Other long-term assets

Tota I non-current assets

Totalassets

Deferred outflows related to pension

Total deferred outflows of resources

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
Statement of Net Position - Riverside Community Housing Corp.

June 30,2023

s 3,991,ss0

403,771

4,395,26t

I,OLs,L29

19,2t2
5,429,602

3,t97,5t7
48,742,702

384,7 76

5t,724.435
(34,755,530)

16,957,805

119,335

1,545,135

18,622,215

24,051,A17

889,544

889,544

S 24,941,521
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
Statement of Net Position - Riverside Community Housing Corp.

June 30, 2023

l-iabilties, deferred inflow5 of resources, and net position

Accounts payable

Unea rned revenues

Deposits held in trust, contra

Other currmt liabilities
Accrued wages payable

Total current liabilities

5 433.995

54,442

403,711

493,043

1,7 42

1,388,934

Net pension liabilty
Debt, net of current

Total non-current lia bilities
Total liabilities

2,717 ,613
9,954,000

12,13t,633
t4,r20,567

Deferred inflows related to pension

Total deferred inflows of resources

119,184

119,184

Net investment in capital assets

Unr6tricted net position
Total net position

7,003,805

3,697 ,96s
70,707,17 0

Total liabilities, deferred inflows ot resour(cs, and net position S 24,94 1,521
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and chanBes in Fund Net Position - Riverside Community Housing Corp.

Year Ended June 30, 2023

Tenant rental revenue, net of collection losses

OperatinB grants and subsidies

Other revenue

Total operati ng revenues

s 3,286,88s

48 3,03 8

7L6,267

3,886.190

Administrative
Tenant 5ervices

Utilities
Ordinary maintenance and operations
Protective services

lnsurance premiums

Other general expenses

Housing assistance payments

Oepreciation

Total operating expenses

1,83 9,795

4,088

691,352

7,445,57 2

36,457

789,424

132,381

405,7 7 3

1,293,358

7,63 8 194

{3,7 s 2,004)

lnvestment income

Tota I non-operatinS revenues (expenses)

797

797

lncome (loss) before contributions and other items 13 ,7 s1,207)

Net intercompany tra nsfers

Change in net position
2,578,597

s (1,072,s16)

Net position, beginning of year

Change in net pos ition
Net positlon, end of year

$ 11,77 4,286
(1,072,s 16 )

5 to,7ot,77o

38

operating i ncome (loss)



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
Schedule of Expenditures of FederalAwards

Year Ended June 30, 2023

Protraln Title ALN

Cluncr
Tltle

0irect
Direct

Pselhrough
Erpendlturea

Pass€d lhrough

Recipienls

S€ction 8 Housin8 Choice Vouchers

EmerSency HousinE Vouchers

Totol Section I Housing choicevouche.s

14.8 71

14.871

HVC

HVC

s 10s,650,072 s

943 837

to7 603 909

Mainstream Vouchers

Community Oevelopment Block Grant
EmerSency Solutaons Grant
HOPWA

Continuum ofCare

Lowea lncome Housin8 Assista nce Program -

sectaon 8 Moderate Rehabilitation
Fa mily Self-SufRciency Progra m

14.8 79

14.218

14.731
14.241
14.261

Direct
lndirect
0irect
Direct

0irect

I1l

2,198,828

3,704,000
483,038

1,824,810
458,063

r,051,3 51

14.856

14.896

PBC Oirect
Direct

FederclGrcnlot:
US Department of Housing.nd Urba n oevelopmenl

Total Fadar.l Fln.ncl.l AsCst.nc.

Clunerntlc:
HVC Hourint Vouche. Clurter
PgC Section 8 Project - gaJed Cluster

CDBG - Entitlement Grants Cluster

Erp€ndlturas

5 109 ,802 ,7 37

5 755,664

s 3,704,000

Direct

Exp.ndltur.s
s 114,080,702

3,704,000

Total Fe de r.l financ ial Assistanc €

Parnlhrough
?{o.

I1t

Entity
county ofRiverside, CA

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule) includes the federal awards activity of

the Authority under programs of the federal Sovernment for the year ended June 30, 2023, including the activities

of its blended component unit Riverside Community Housing Corp. The information in this Schedule is presented in

accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 2@, Uniform Administtotive
Requirements, Cost Principles, ond Audit Requircments for Federol Awords lunifotm Guidance). Because the

Schedule presents only a selected portion of our operations, it is not intended to and does not present our financial

position, changes in net positions, or cash flows.
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Total Federal Finan. ial Assi stan.e

uvc
c08G

736,664
755,390

il17,7A4,7O2 s 1,051,351

Expendltur.t
9177.7a4.702

5lt7,784,702

s 117,7A4,7O2

NOTE 01 . BASIS OF PRESENTATION



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNW OF RIVERSIDE
Statement of Net Position - Riverside Community Housing Corp.

June 30,2023

NOTE 02. INDIRECT COST RATE

We have elected not to use the 10% de minimis indirect cost rate as allowed under the Uniform Guidance

NOTE 03 - SUB-RECIPIENTS

During the fiscal year end, the Authority disbursed a portion of the HOPWA funds to subrecipients. Below rs a

schedule of subrecipients for the fiscalyear ended.,une 30,2023.

s{rbrcclpl.nt
Catholic Charitiei ' Riverside
0ese rt Aid! Project
FoothillAids Project
Young Scholars for Academic Empowerment

Subtotal

AIN
74.241
14.241

14.241
14.241

Throulh

s 38,488

362,693
306,750

343,420
1,051,351

s l,Osl,3SlTotal Amountc Parsed fhrouSh !o Sub-Recipientt

NOTE (M- FEDERAL LOANS

The Autho.ity participates in housing programs where funds have been provided by Federal agencies as loans

Outstanding balances for these loans were as follows:

fadcral Paolram loa.rg
Community Oevelopment Block Grant

ALN

14.218

Berihnint
galanc. Additions

s r,704,000 5 -

Anount
lncluded ln

€xpanditurar

S 3,7o4,ooo

0cslnnlns
galencc

5 3,7o4,ooo

I3,704,000 S s 3,704,000 s 3,704,000
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The Governing Body of
Housing Authority of the County of Riverside

The financial statements of the discretely presented component units were not audited in accordance with

Gove rnment Auditing Stond otds.

ln planning and performing our audit, we considered the Authority's internal control over financial reporting
(internal control) as a basis for designing auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on

the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness

of the Authority's internal control.

A deficiency in internol control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow managem€nt or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned fun€tions, to prevent, or detect and correct

misstatements on a timely basis. A moteriol weokness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Authority's financial

statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A sig nificont deficiency is a deficiency,

or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important

enough to merit attention by those charged with Sovernance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and

was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant

deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we

consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were

not identified.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAI- REPORTING

AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUD'|ING STANDARDS

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and

the standards applicabl€ to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Stqndords issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the financial statements of the business-type activities of the Housing Authority of the
County of Riverside {Authority), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial

statements, which collectively comprise the Authority's basic financial statements, and have issued our report

thereon dated Octobet 3L,2023.

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING



q
REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority's financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and Srant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and

accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or
other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Stondords.

PURPOSE OF THIS REPORT

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testinS of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control or on

compliance. This report is an inte8ral part of an audit performed in accordance with Govetnment Auditing Stondords
in considering the Authority's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for
any other purpose.

October 31, 2023

Redlands, CA
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPTIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM

AND REPORT ON INTERNAT CONTROT OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

UNIFORM GUIDANCE

The Governing Body of
Housing Authority of the County of Riverside

OPINION ON EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM

We have audited Housing Authority of the County of Riverside's (Authority) compliance with the types of compliance
requirements identified as subject to audit in the OMB Complionce Supplementlhat could have a direct and material

effect on each of the Authority's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2023. The Authority's major
federal programs are identified in the summary of audito/s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings

and questioned costs.

ln our opinion, the Authority complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred to above

that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended.iune 30, 2023.

BASIS TOR OPINION ON EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States

of America (GAAS); the standards applicable to financial audits contaaned in Government Auditing Stondotds issued

by the Comptroller G€neral of the United States lcovemment Auditing Stondotdsl; and the audit requirements of
Title 2 U.S. Code of Federol Regulotions Part2cn, Uniform Administtotive Requhements, Cost Principles, ond Audit
Requircments for Federol Awotds (Uniform Guidance). Our responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform
Guidance are further described in the Audito/s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report.

We are required to be independent of the Authority and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance

with relevant ethical requirements relatinS to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program. Our

audit does not provide a legal determination of the Authority's compliance with the compliance requirements

referred to above.

RESPONSIBII.ITIES OF MANAGEMENT FOR COMPLIANCE

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design,

implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws,

statutes, regulations, rules and provisions of contracts or trant agreements applicable to the Authority's federal

protrams.

43

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM



q
AUDITOR'S RE5PONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF COMPLIANCE

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the compliance
requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion on the Authority's
compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and

therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS, Govenment Auditing Stondods, and

the Uniform Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detectinS material

noncompliance resulting from fraud is hither than for that resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Noncompliance with the

compliance requirements referred to above is considered material, if there is a substantial likelihood that
individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on

compliance about the Authority's compliance with the requirements of each major federal program as a whole.

ln performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Stondods, and lhe Uniform Guidance, we:

(1) Exercise professiona I judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit; (2) ldentify and assess

the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures

responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence re8arding the Authority's
compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we

considered necessary in the circumstances; and (3) Obtain an understanding of the Authority's internal control over

compliance relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and

to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regardinB, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal control over
compliance that we identified during the audit.

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE

A deficiency in internol contrcl over complionce exists when the desi8n or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,

or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis.

A moteriol weokness in internol control over complionce is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal

control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A

significont deficiency in internol control over complionce is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal

control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal proSram that is less severe than a

material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged

with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the Audito/s
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal

control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over
compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified.
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Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressinS an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over

compliance. AccordinSly, no such opinion is expressed.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal

control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance.

AccordinSly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

October 31, 2023
Redlands, CA
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HOUSING AUIHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

Year Ended June 30, 2023

SECTION I- SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS

Fina ncia I Statements:

l. Type ofAuditor Repon on the financial rtatements Unmodified

2 lnterna lcontrol over financial reportinS:

a. Materialweakness(eslidehtlfied?
b. SaSnifca nt deficiency(ieslidentified that are not

con5idered to be materia I weaknesses?

No

3. Noncompliance materialtoffnancialatatements? No

Federal Awards:

4. Type of auditors' report on compliance for major pro8rams Un modilied

5 lnternal control over ma jor programsl

a. Mate.ielweakness(es)identified?
b. 5i8nifica nt deficiency(ier)identifed that are not

con5ideaed to be maleria I weakneSses? None noted

6 Audlt 6ndinSs noted which a.e required to be

reported in accordance with 2 CFR Section 2O0.516(a)?

7. ldentification of Major Programs

Prografi{s)llaln.
Hou5inq Voucher Cluster

8 The Dollar Thr€shold Used to DistinSuish Between
Type A and Type B Pro8rams: 3 000 000

9. Auditee qualified es a low-risk auditee? No
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
Status of Prior Audit Findings

Year Ended June 30, 2023

Financial Statement Findings:

flndlnrrNo. Findln$Title Status/ Current Year findln[ No.

There were no priorfindin8s reporled

Federal Award Findings and Question Costs:

FindihcrNo FindinffTitle Status/ Currcnt Year Findint No

There were no prior findin8s repo(ed N/A
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